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STATE OF ALABAMA. ' !

T pe— ~Al THE GIRCUIT COURT. No. 1997 '-

THE STATE OF ALABAMA = = =« = = = « = = = = « « PROSECUTOR.
ve.

CLARENCE NORRIS « « = = = = @ « o = = = « « = =« = DEFENUANT

Sl

Tried before Hom. W. ¥. Callahen end s Jury. Prisomer ar-
raigned, in company with balance of defemdemts undes joint
indietment, Monday November 20th, 1933, end emtered a plee
of mot guilty.

hﬂnhmmormhm-_“.u.m.
p-h-u-immwmm.
mhq-ﬁohuthuoh-thm--nuu.h.
m.mh-u,-nmmunu.om.

by dosket entries in seid case.
On November 20%h, 1035, the ecourt dyew & pamel of 50 Jurers
hm-m:—-a-u-tm.g_
27%h, 1985. In eddition thereto om, to-wit: November 23va,
Whe court dvew a speecfal venize of 50 additlonal jurers So
8exve in the case of the State of Alabama v. Clayence _
nd @et the fase of Glarence Norris for trial on Thured




.

November 30, 1933, and the sheriff was instyucted to serve a
oopy of the regular and special jurors om the defendant forth-

On the morning of December 1, 1933, the case of the State of
mﬂ-mmmnmnmmmmq—
pearanoes:

| SPROTLITALNARE
'*W‘I.Iondiu.l-—c—v.
FOR DEFENLANT:
Hon. Semuel 5. Leibowits |
s HR. LEIBOVITZ: The eanly motion left to take up in this case,
i 1s the motien to quash the vemire, and we ere willing %o
P consent that the evidence:-submitted on & similar motiom for
A Haywood Pattersom be considered by the cowrt on this motiom,
: provided, however, that the ocnditiems have mot chamged, that
is the status with reference %o the Jury soll. To make it
Glear, may I start all over again: Will the state stipulate
that there has decm no chamge in the status of the state's
motien to quash the jury vemive, - in Morgen County, - simee
. "ho hearin on that motien in the Patterson case, we will stip-
| ulate that the evidence be oW received as evidence in

ks




casa,

MR, KNIGHT: The state will stipulate that, certainly.
COURT: The eourt's ruling om that motion will be the smme,
and I'1)l meke the proper autry en the record.

COURT: Now, gmntlemen, the Jackson County authorities, omly
mt“-mm.nnﬁo:ohtmuhn. and I
reckon the jury that is ocus ought to have that indictment.

(It-lﬁn-“ﬁnhd-k-koamottb
msmuh-t-lunuunomnm
Haywood Pettersen ease, them deliderating on said
ease.)

THEREUPON, the jury was salled, eXxamined , Selected and swom,
as Jjurors in this case.

VICTORIA PRICE, being sworn as a witness for the State, testi-
fied as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
MR, BAILEY:
Your name is Mrs. Vieteria Price?
Yes sir.
Where & you ldve?

-ouoy-nm-uumnu-.




§ Mrs. Fries, on that day, on the 25%h of Maveh,
m.mmmuuarM‘tMﬁtmm
through Jaeksem Coumty, Alabeme, alongthe Southera Railway,
frem Stevensom, Alabama, %o Faint Roek, Alabama?

A Yes sir.

Q ln.nu-hthu‘-um“sm.
Alebema?

Yes siyx.
¥as any one riding with you om thet train?
Yeos siz, Ruby Bates.

< Ihtmtotﬂom-uomuﬂlgutﬂn
mmuxmsm.mu—.mumamumu-
reetion of FPaint Rogk?

A In a gondolier.

In a gondola eax?

Yes siy.

Who was in the car with you?

Ruby Bates and several white boys.

Was it empty or losded, the eoay?

It had chart in it, what I heard called chers.
About how full was the oax?

I% lasked adout & foot and & half or tw feet of

> o o e »r e

:
:

@ Did yownsee this defendsnt om that occasion,
Claremce Norris?




\
.-J
runaing between ltév-nu and Paint Roek?

A They was coming over the box car.

MR. LEIBOYITZ: Wwe moWe to strike that out; that
don't mean anything.
COURT: Who was eoming over?

A (Continued) That defendant and some more.
More colored men with him?
Yes sir.

<} Ywmmomuwuthoboxurtntotho

A Yes .._1: B

¢ How many of them were there?

A  There was twelve of them at that time, %o the
best of my comt and reocllection.

Q Did all of these twelve eome over into that
gondola car?

MR. LEIBOWITH: e objeet %o that.

COURT: 1I'1]1 overrule the objeetion.
MR LEIBOWITZ: We exeept.

A Yos pirx.

! Y Aﬂummhuthtm.nnxr-:ﬁu‘

- A He helped to kmoek the white boys off.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: We move %o struke that out.
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C Just tell what you saw him do?
A I saw him as he come over with the rest of them
Mhomtommvnhbonmﬂthmh-

QOURT: Saw him help kmook the white boys off?
A Yes six, he knocked the white boys off.

MR. LEIBOWITE: %We move % strike that out.
COURT: I sustain that motien

Q D“yumlﬂatﬂhmdmmum

MR. LEIBOWITZ: We objeet to that. He is putting
the answer in her mouth. I want to ask that the
witness be instructed by the ccurt %o enswer
“Tes or mo".

COURT: I sm mot going to give any such instrue-
tions as thet. I will wait and see wvhat she sags.
(%o vitness) You don't have to answer "Yes siy"
or "No sir", Just answer the questions asked
youy .

WITHESSL They wes fighting in theve, Judge.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: We objest to that.

COURT: I sustain the satiam objeotion,

Q@ How 414 they come into What ear, were they
muh.umwmtm’.h_mmm
men ocome into that gomdole car?

4 They all jumped iato the gendelier over mine amd




e

9 i

Q mm-nuﬂ-mmuw
eame into the gondola cax?

MR. LEIBOVITZ: I am objecting to all this, youwr
M.uhuﬂ.“dntlathmmtmd
it.

COURT: 1I'1l1 everrule the objeetion.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exception.

. A !unr.u&q“m.lm.ammor
ﬂ-.lh'thvﬂtmttm.huﬂuﬂywtnu
sons of bitches unloed”.

Q Did either or thoaol-huuypu‘bh. or guns
that you saw?

MR. LEIBOWITZ); vwe objest %o that.
COURT: Owerruled.
MR. LEIBOVITZ: Exoeption.

A Yes sir, there was two of them had pistols o

the best of my recollectien.
| ¢ Do you knov whether or mot this defendent had

e pistel?

A Ne six, I wouldn't be positive.

@ VWhat eles, if sny thing, 414 say of them have
in their hands as they g0t ints the gondela ocay?

A Enives,

@  Vere they cpen or shus?

A I woulda't say, but to the dest of my kmowledge

- —




§ After ome of them said "All you white soms of
um-“',ﬂtmw“htm.hhu-tm
mah or anybody else?

A VWell, they knocked them off and degun to rwm
nmn-thuhhmﬁnﬂo:ulnﬁpthtu.

¢ et

A The white doys they had knooked off, exeept Gil-
Q Arter the white doys were knooked off, them what
A nqmmhnttukunrh.-ulﬂnby

Q Did they put their hands on you?

A Yes sir.

¢ Tell the Jwy what they 4147

A After they got the white boys off, I went to
the comer of the gondola to get over, and ome of the erowd
in the besk of the caw, "We are not going to hurt you" emd
when I started %o mske my Jusp he hit me, he hit me, and one
of them pulled off my slothes, my overalls -

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I objeet %0 "one of thenf or
B S —"sonebedy”; this defendsnt is on trisl sand shat
he 414 is the issue.
COURT: I%ii ovesswle the objestion.
MR, LEIBCVITZ: Wxoeption.

A (Gentinued) they taken my overslls off and thea

B ¥
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A

-

mnmm-un-mﬁ'--“.mm-
of then raped me and Ruby Bates.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: We move %o strike out "Ruby Bates".
COURT: Ovezzuled. |
NR, LEIBOVITZ: Emseption.

Pid this defencant have sexnal intercourse with

Yes sir.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: We object to that as lead ng.
COURT: Overruled.

MR. LEIDOV]ITE: m‘-.

Did his privete part pemetrate your privete part?
Yoo alr.

llhho-ll-u.-nuhmuutm

vas any one helding you in eny wy?

A

MR. LEIBOVITZ: Ve object %o that as leading. He
is putting the answer in her mouth.

COURT: I"1) overrule the objectiom.

MR, LEIDOVITZ: Emxeeptien.

Yeos si®, ene of them held & knife at my thyoat
~and one of them held uy legs.

Q How ere you dressed on that oscasien?

A

f ﬂnﬂﬂ.“’o“qlo*&n"

I bad on & pair of sbep-ins, thyee dresses, a

A




A Paiat Noek. _ .
¢  Were these colered men in the ewr, the gondola
m.w&mn.“ﬁm'mhnaw

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We objest %o Shat as leading. He
is putting the enswer in her mouth. ;
COURT: Overruled.

NR. LEIBOVITZ: Exoeption.

A They were rumning out of the gondola oar to-
vards the engine vhen the train sSopped.
A Al of them?

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We objeet to that.
COURr: Ovezruled.
MR. LEIBOYITZ: Exmeeption.

A Yes si».

O  Whem the train stopped what 414 you de?

A When I stasightened wp, I got wp in the gemdole _,
ead was losking to See What was going en, end I sterted over .
the side of the gendola %o got off, and when I @0t %o the
las% step I fell, and I &1dn's know anything clse wntil I
oome to myself in Faimtuioek, in & stoze. ko

G VWas Shat store seme distamse fromthe depot mnd the

W
5
1 ol

[ i e
A Yes sin, T 1.'"'-‘*-_ 3

Q --.at-h!-ﬂMQQN
um-uuﬂ
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A Six, to the best of my recollection.
Q After they hnd sexmmal intercourse with you, did
any of them say anything to you?
A Yes six, they said -

MR, LEIBOWITE; Ve objest to that wnless the per-
son that said 1% was this defencent.

COURT: Overzuled.

MR, LEIBOVITZ: Exeep tion.

A (econtinuwed), - they sald they wre going to take
us north and make ws their women, or else throw us in the river

one.
¢ That bafore the train reached Faint Rook?
A Yes sir.
(By the eourt) That while this reping was going
on’

A No sir, aftarwards, Just before the train stopped
at Faint Roek.

COURT: 1%l sustain that objection unless you can
show vho 1% was that sadd 146,

Q How leng was it after the sexual intereourse Shet
you have testified abous, was 14, abowt, befeye you reashed
Faint Roek end the traia stopped there, about how leng?

4  Before the train stepped?
Qe Year ' .
i mbﬁmumqnq-—




80t S0 one side.
!-hu.ﬂ..-lm-rmohm

Yos siz,

Anybody aseist you?
mtu-.mr-n-uuqmmnm.
Oxville Gilley is o white nam?

Yos edrx.
Ihnr-.nnh.nonnnwnm. that gon-
hh-.mqmd.hth.ovhnmmhwpt
in there?

A  BNo sir.

Q num-mptutmmmtm&.
m-nummn.-n;tmm-mw
the ocar?

A Neo six.

") nn)utotthtﬂm:oummhn-m
- Seven white boys got inte it?

A nmhmmmhmmuu

e » o » o = o

train.

Q  In the gondiola, on the chers?

A Yes sir,

Q li-umunq..u........_,m“
€0, and what 414 they @o?

A They climed in and lay down on their stomachs
feot towmards us, endtheir heads Sowmrds the enginme.

Q  Wheze were they?

A I the other end,




Yoo sir.

hhtmmmuuu-m-ﬂ

xt“.’h-‘o

You are mot Mrs, Friee, are yow

o s>,

Your husbend's name 1s mot Price is 1%’

No siz.

What 1s your husbemd's name 7
iy last husbend's name is leClendon.
"hat 1is his fivet name?

Lnne .

Molendon, how do you spell it?

-0~ L~@~n=G-0un .

Where were you mayried %o iir. MeClendem?

Hunteville, Alsbema.

hm‘nn&omum-h.?

MR, ENIGHT: We objest to that.

COURT: Susteined.

Q -lnnlnilmﬂomﬁtmﬂn
-hlbmm

A Idms

!mnouln.m.,un?




@ year ox two.
Amﬂmwmﬁhhﬂhhpm?
Yos slx, over a yesr.

Did you assume the name of MeClendom?
No sir. =
You never went by yow husbend's name?
No sir.
Yoo sir.
"hat was his name?
Henxry Irvesley. -
Where did you marry him?
Fayetteville, Tenmessee.
Q How lemg before you married yowr seeond husband
did you maryy yow first husbend? |
- A T dom't know emmetly.
Q@ About how leng?
A Id.'tl--ﬂyhh.ltm.amm

b‘-‘-bﬂbpbpﬁpbp

Q Am.-hyun, -lﬁ.mlﬁ
A x-&num‘n.x-m-yamoc

Vhere 444 you sy that you mazried Fresley?
By & Justiee?

Yoo siy.

Can you give us the date of that mexriege?
Wo miny |

' 2 » o » o
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ll!‘j

¢ D4 pou heve any other husband besides those two? |
A No mir.
¢ Ome living nov in Texas?
A Ne six, _
Q Dum"um_o'm.yo-ﬂnt
husband? ‘
A No six,

Q -oﬂlyoulhnwtucntt-u-uﬁth
day before - I withdrew that - you ever been convioted of o
orime?

MR, ENIGHT: Wwe object to that.

COURT: Sustained.

Mi. LEXIBOVITZ: I haven's finished myquestion.
COURT: It sounded 1ike 1% %o me.

C Vama't you convieted of a orim invelving moral
Surpitude - (Leok this way please, mot over that way?)

COURT: Now, My. Leddowtiz, Gon't proceed alomg
that line my moye.

Q m:uu--uﬂu--hm

-Iuﬁnhh.-.ondmhhm.hﬁ
yoar 1927y

5} MR. KNTGET: I objest %o Wb,

é COURT: I doubt whether tids withess knows what
moral Surpitude 18) I dowdt wheSher half the
lawyers kmow 1% or net.




e

MR, LEIBOVITZ: That is on the question of eredi-
bilisy. | \
COURT: mummu—mw-ﬂxm
um—mwutmumnumu-
tude.

“Mat were you comvioted of?

MR, KNIGHT: Wwe objeet S0 that.
COURT: I sustain the objectieon.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Tour Homor just told me %o ask it.
COURT: No, not that Wy, - you misunderstood me.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: May I have an aswer to my previous
question?
COURT: Inﬂ“hooﬂuﬁ.hhﬁum
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeption.

COURT: You oan ask her if she has ever been @n-
vieted of a certain offense, and I can then do-
ternine whether you can ask that kind of ques-
tiom.

mmmmu’u-humw

HR. KNIGHT: Ve obhjest to thas.
COURT: I susteln Whe cbjestiem. (To the Juwy):
@nd I sustain an objestion to @at questiem, thet
@uestion and all that iavelves and el incerences
frem 1%, is out of the case, and not ovidense in

T



ia the oase, and you must not oomsider 1% in er-
riviag at youwr verdies.
MR. LEIBOVITZ: Exeeptiom.

< Mmmmmnmcmcm‘.

MR. KNIGHT: We objest %o that.
COURT: Sustained.
ME. LEIBOVITZ: Exeeptiom.

¢ Vexre you SVer convieted of for a viclation of the
prohibition law?

MR. ENIGHT: We objest to that.
COURT: m.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: BRExeeption.

¢ Were you ever ceavieted of vagreney end drwkenmess?

MR, ENIGHT: Ve objest o Shas.
“(PI- - Sustalined.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Emeeptien. :

§  Were you ever scavieted of my orime wnder the
Rane of Vietoria FPresieyt

MR, KNIGHT: Ve objeet %o thas.
COURT: Sustained.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Emoeption.

You wasm't working om ks

;}i‘.'g:ﬁ;in‘i:.hIL- St




No siy.

Neither was Ruby Bates?
Ho si».
Q liuwml-lhnwloh un-uun-.

xm-n.umu. 1931, with a men named Lester Carter?
A Ne siz.

> o »

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Have lestar Carter brought in
Please. (Carter is drought im)

Q (By cowmrs) Domhuvmtccl:mn-m
see him?

Yos six.
(By cowrs) That is he?
Yes sir.
< nunu-omt-cuu:nmtm:mhﬁ
Huntsville om the freight train %o go to Chattanocoga? !
A No siz, ‘4
Q l-b.nt-rﬂ..u-pnnll*ln-.-
the same fredght eaw, going to Chattamcoga?
4 No aiz, 1f b was I mamldnt didn't know him.
Q Hm"“bwmhtnl
March 24, 1981?
ks If I had I den't vemamber 1%,
* ¢ Never saw M= defore in your iifer
A Mot as I kmow of.

« hﬂlw—hdﬁm
mﬁﬂﬂ“ﬂ

> £ »




Yeos siry.

You rode on to Chattancoga?
Yos air.

You were going to Chattamcoga for what purpose?

e o »

MR. ENIGHT: We objest %0 that.
COURT: Sustained.
ER. LEIBOVITZ: Exmoeption.

QX You 40 got %o Chattancoga?
A Yes siy.
When the train arrived in Chattancoga, was it
mnw-l-'
A I% was gettiag aleng towvards dark.
Q@ Vhen you got off the train was Lester Carter
vith you?
A Ne siy.
Di4 you meet a man named Gilley at the train?

MR, KNIGHT: Ve objeot to that.
COURT: Sustainec.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Excep tiom.

Q Do you kmow Gilley?

A  Yes siy.

Q@ NN "hare was the first place you claim that ym
mm.ﬂﬁﬂl“ﬁ‘*“ had you
over seen Gillay before thet time?

A Not as I sommben.




- - o '._._. ] -
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Not that you know of?
No sir,
Q tu“'t*hMyhﬁnm.hl

1 probably hed and 4idn't know who he was.
Did you speak to some white hodo in Chatteancoga?

COURT: I don't see any cecasion for thas.

¢ lrs, Price, 414 you spesk %o any persen i
Chattancoga, Just "Yea" or "No" please?

MR, ENIGHT: Ve object to thas.
COURT: Sustained.
KR, umm‘ Exeep tion.

¢ DPid Gilley Wing you some food in Chattamcoga? L
A Yes sir.

MR, KNIGHT: We cbjeet to that.

OOURT: I sustain She objectien. Gemtlemsn, she

made amseer %o the question. That 1s exeduded

bocause I haw held that the qwetion 1s fllegal.
£ MR, LEIBOWITZ: NEMEX Exception.

!

h ..‘ i

Q7 'I will ask you, Mre. Priee, vhewe you spemt the

.
T .

—
a

o
& ‘A.'_.‘.
-

1
3
b ] e,

MR, KNIGHT: I ebjest %o that. |
UR. LEIBOVITZ: I @m mob guing @0 ccatimue tide
exmuination if I em to de |




Slem, @nd I am not geing %o allow you %0 be intere
Tupted. utmn-mmuthu

Shrough with his question, M. Attorney Gemeral,
before you make amy objesticm.

%) x-m.ﬂmm.hh.upu.-t
ﬁouathﬂhtwhammmﬁ.mh
road yards?

COURE: I see thet you have geme far encugh
Wi 1%, myself, o mske that question 1llegal
and I sustain the objection to 1.

MR. LEIDOWITZ: We emseps.

Q I-na‘:nn-.omltl-.-l-'t.-
n-tu»n-n-un--mu-whu-t.mm.
there that night, hﬂ*u‘thﬂhﬂ"h‘mm
u.hn—ntlm.nﬂmmhm.um
Gilley, in company with Ruby Bates?

MR, ENIGHT: We object to that,

COURT: I sustain the chjectien. My, Letbowits

that question was so palpably illegal that yam

Sught not %o have asked a question 1ike thas.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: I exeept %o the admomition of the

Gourt end move for & mistrial.

COURT: The motion is overruled. .

¥R, LEIDOWITZ: Your Nomor sustained the objec-

tion to the questdem?
Yes

P




"

MR, LEIBOVITZ: Exceptiom.

COURT: Certainly, I dmm't see how you oan ocon-
ceive that question %o be legal.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Will yowr Homor parmit me state
the grounds upeon which I ask the questicyg, not
in the presence of the Jupy?

COURT: Neo six, Dut wvhen you oame % make up

ﬁom.lunhtnud‘-*gnmm
thing that enters youwr mind that would meke it
lagal. You ean 4o that when you make up yow

reeprd.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Vexzy well, sir.

Q You say that the gondola in which you were rid-

" ing was right mxt a box oar?

A Yes sir, to the best of my reeolleeotion 1t was.

Q@ You have told the story that you are Selling
h.oma*dth,uhmt“ﬂ

A Yes siz, to the best of my knowledge.

¢ You have told 1% at least elght tines in the cowrt
from the witness stand? '
Yos sir.
You told 1t before the grend Jusy?
Yos wir. |
Four times in Seottsbore? —
e siy.
You told it befove Judge Hortem last Spring?
Yes siy.

<
A
€
A
~
A




.--(.'r'-_'

Q hlhuith-oﬁ.oﬁ-m

A Yes siz.

Q ummhm..uu-.-umm
A Yes siy.

MR. KNIGHT: We objeet o that.
COURT: The objeetiom is susteined,
KH. LEIBOWITZ: Exeepticm.

"] lu.m-uutuuumomm.m
the box car, whieh was beMind you?

A Yes siz.

Q tuldmhttl-bhohum

A Yes siz.

Qt--humut“uun-uumnm

= gt —

"=
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there close to us or not,

¢ You did't hawe 0 noties whether they were mext
$0 you, or where they were, - in other words you didn’t get om
the train togeihes?

A Mo and Ruby Bates did.

L O Were yu together with Lester Carter and Orville
Gilley? |
A Neo sy,
Q ummutmmmmmmyam
hﬂnnuptummpurmhamwﬁu?
A hﬂ.“l.ﬂﬂﬁhl“‘l'tmlt :
3 was. There was several standing there. |
¢ Did you, Gilley, Lester Carter and Ruby Bates, 414 $
th-wh.t-nnn-un.hm . b
A No siw, | §
¢ When the train came to Stevenson, didn't you and :
ae Ruby Bates, Lester Carter, and Orville Gilley leave the train
; together, or in one opowd?
A No sizx.
T R S Did you spesk %o angbody on thet treis frem Chat-
tancoga o Stevemsem?
A I opche %0 seme; Wat was scatteyed all around i
on the eil tamk, I'_"
Py 5 Q8 You spoke %o sems boys en the ofl Senkt
_ AN A Yes str, '
I i Have eomversation with them? 4
ks B A We slz. - | o




C What 414 you sy to them?

4  Good monring.

< Atﬁuti-nuﬂ-'tl-'hn-w

Alolu.lhlnullnaﬂ--t-.htl
¢1@*% know his mame.
' ~ wxnmm-:n(tu-m&-t
mp““-m“hﬁovq“nl
in Huntsville?

MR. KNIGET: We objest %o that.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: On the question of eredibilisy,
your Hemor.

COURT: I sustain the objeotien.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ewseptien.

no:-hunn-‘htmm
Yoo sir. :

He is your boy fryienmd?
He 1s my guard.
Ho 1s yow friend isn't he?
Yo siz, he has dem.
R He is & narsied mem, 1au't he?
A Yos aiz, he weed %o me,
. Q -muh---mu—.m-o—un-
ol vith hin on the chemge of afultewy?

COURT:s xu-s-un-nn'—-.-




258
t..-_lml-'thnukqmuh.
mzbonhl-n-thtnht. the legnl

No wmir. s

“ mmm-mmm:nm..n
-tcu-nqu--mtm

A DNe sy,

< Mmhummudh-rm.n
mww“mrﬂunhthdntnm

A Ne siry. I

< mn-h-n-utt-utm

4 I wouldn't be positive,

Q Did you have smmf? in your mowlhy

A Yes sip,
¢ You got that murr out of a box?

A Wes, I gotitomora




a,

Q Did you put that smw'f in yow mouth while rid-
ing on the tyain?

A No wir.

Q Mohdramtmmrhymmth?
A Ohattancoga. .
¢ 4And that osme out of a smuff box?

A Why yes.

Did you lose that mauff box thet day - d1d you
hnnmmrhuu—mmt %o the jail at Seottsdoro:

o

A I wouldn't be positive whether I aid or not.
@ Jou didn't have mmy sauff hcx_ in jeil?

A No sir.

Q It was lost, wasn't 17

A Yes sir.

e

QA8 & matter of faet, didn't you lose that smuff
m-mmhnnmmmrum

A No siy. .

< 'n-'ttht-hhuhlum-orutu.m
ﬁuoﬁﬂrhumtoﬂ.ﬂ-l'Mumthm
one of the middle ears heve (indicating)?

A No siz.

Q h“htyourmhml-uohm
the morning?

A Yes si»,

Q mmmmmmoz-rmm
after lecaving Stevemsemn?
A Yoo sz,

A
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WMhh-n-unn
A Tes six.

¢ That is yow stony?

A Yes siz.

R You and Ruby Bates?

A Yes siz.

¢ Did you stand up after the colored doys got em

!nur.n-onnlh..utbn‘t.

mmnmmnptum. teelve of
then started to fight with the white boys, didn’tthey?
| A Yes iz,
« These twelve negroes were Tfighting wish the

in the fight with the white boys?
Yos six.
ABd ¥ight mext %0 you was a box car?

A Yes siy,

Q@ How lemg after the Tighting started before the
"hite boys were threwn frem the train, five or tem mimutes?

A  Semewhere along theve.

¢ How far awaf ware you from the end of this sar -
right elose %0 1t? '

o

; fti % iy

-




You had on overalls at that time?
Yos sir. .

And & women's glosk?

Yoo sir.
h.clnkhn;um-ln
Tos ady.

Fur ecllar?

Yos sir.

> o » 2 » 0 » o

A lnthtllun-mu.poduuhnprrn
the condola car end go. on this bdox ear?

A Yes siz.

Q lqhtmyﬂ.hﬂlummm.:ut
ﬁ-mu-orm-uu.-rmtmthmm

A Yes sir.

¢  How lemg @44 you stey thepe?

A  Until the fight was over.

¢ You stood there with Ruby Bates?

A .Yes str.

G It was then that you elais thet you were ss-
snulted?

A Yes sir,

Q@ After five or ten mimutes stending there (in-
diceting), next this end of the eay?
Yos sir.
I-onht-u.lhumﬁom
Yoo siz.
ﬂm&duhmhu

o o »

*-




Yes six.

You @idn't do anything at that time?
No sir.
!.llh.lthl.li&l.liﬁ.ﬂﬁt?
Yoo sir, I wms wanting % get ous.

> & P o »

MR. LEIBOWITZ: We move $¢ strike that out.
COURT: Well, that is mot evidemee.

¢ Thewe was nothing to stop yew/ frem getting out
frem the goudela emto the box oay?

A Yes pix.

Q mnmwylmwuﬁon‘tnth
ﬁ-mumt.ﬂnut‘“t-.uthtn’ﬁ
" Yes sir.
Did you see the white beys get off the train?
I saw them bdeing put off, yes sir.
On both sides, or ene side, - 414 they get off
on both sides or eme side?

A I can't %ell you that. My beat recellestion is
that they got off on one side,
Cn whieh side?
o the lefs.
On the left locking towards the emgine?
Yos sir.
How many @ot off en that side?
Well, I wouldn's say pesitive how meny got eoff.
Tou are positive that twelve negroes came into

e » £ »

e e e e




Not as they eome over.

Did you cowmt them?

Yes siy.

Did you may, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12,

A Neo sir.
K Mmltﬁtm.-uﬁ-.mnmy
were fighting?
No six.
mmwm-mm’hm.
Then you counted them?
No sz, ﬁ.omllnhth.o.-lﬁnm

You didn’t see the thyee got off?

Yes sir.

That while you were being raped?

Yes sir, they stepped over my heed and got on
of the box oar.
Q@ Did you see them Jump to the grownd?
A No siy,
G How do you know ey got off the ear?
A I mow they got cut of the gemdola.
C That is all you have to say?
A I know they got cut of the gendola.
¢ Them you cowmted mine others?
A Yes siz, there was aine theve.
4

mmm-‘bc—nl

- - -




1 wasa't unconseious.

Your mind was oleay?

Yos siz, my mind was clear.

u-mm-nuh-u-u-mm
end cownt them, after these men had hed intercourse with you?

COURT: M'nn.ﬂ.uuhuu-t. it
locks %o me, but I'1l let her answer.

MR, LEIBOVITZ: Let me whlmht. please.
COURT: Very well.

Q Imtbmtuum.h-mnntubcm
you got to Faint Roek, ﬁnmn-ultuo-.m‘n

tan got at 1t this way?

COURT: Lot me ask hay a question. bid you
count o see hov many there was thewe?
mlxn-m-mmun.-ﬂlu-

thyee get ofr.

Did you count them anc take note of how many

1 comted them vhen wo got down %o Paint Rock,
Uhen was 1t thet you coumted them?

I sounted them while I was lying down.

No sirg

Aftervards?

Tos siw,




© 82

A Kia'ly en my side.

< mmt-anmrﬂoou.ﬁq-nm
over the car, wasa't thay?
Ne siz, they wasn't all over the esr.
A1l here about youwr plase?
m'uMﬁmMMO‘u.
Some behind you?
No six,
Some in fromt of you?
Yos siz.
l-ﬂtl.m.otroﬂ
Yes sir.
¥hat do you mean, comted theiy feet?
o sir. |
hlﬂhhom.tto?unlukmm

A
<
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
X
A

I-uh'th)uulululng it was.
‘About how lomg?
I wouldn't be positive.

five minutes?
COURT: I think you have taken emough time

i




q .htm—ulmuhul.rm:u?
A No siy.

COURT: Iﬁﬁmhnn-twun-
qQuestions of that kimd.

<4 l-tmlnu-lhllﬁnqﬂn. turn over
-muhwthmhtm)n-m“hhht
Roek?

A Mﬁlﬁ}gﬁtmh‘nﬂmlmnﬂl’
on the side.

Yow faoe on the shers?

No siz.

You hold your face up?

¥o sir.

How heavy was the heaviest megro that hed in-
tercourse with youw :

HR. KNIGHT: We objest to shas.
COURT: I sustain the objeetion.
MR. LEIDOWITZ: ““‘

Some of them.




a4 )

A Kia'ly.

Q DBefore you got down on the chert, you were hit
in the head, were you?

| A Yes sir.

Q@ With e gm?

A Yes six.

¢ Where was it they hit you with & gun?

A Inn..hh-wm-lt»orwhul;ntu
tlong there (indieating); I wouldn't be positive where they
hit me.

Q mntm

A Yes sir.

Net at all?
Well, a 1ittle bis.

¥as it up semething like this (indieating)?
I wouldn't say.

Do you kmow the ealidwe of the gum?

No siv, I don't know the make of any gum.
Do you know what calibre mesms?

No siyp.

Do you kmow a .38 frem a ABY

No aiy.

= > 2 > o > o P o re » ol




No sir.

No time in your life?

No siy.

Did he hit you with the fiont end ofthe gun oF
the back end?

‘ 4 ALl Iikmew 1s that he hed the darrel in his hend
and hit me with the other end. -
Q@  Whish is the barrel?

A The end the smoke oomes from.
¢ Vhere 414 you rfind that oud?

T

>

COURT: Ih'tmmmhmwu.
num&:mmmtmmuu-

HOR sense would know which was the darrel of a

pistel. |

NR. LEIBDOWITZ: I-tuénhthu.l'l
lﬁt—thm:.nhmm

mnntmutﬁ.lor&--f

I alén't sy the end.

Did he it you with the Dubtt?

Yos siz.

Whish is the Dust?

Ih"ln.lm'hmu“m

You know She chher day n the Pestersem trisl,

Tou knev the other Guy Whieh me the Wuth wmd?

The hantle de the Wutt d; I Kaow that. i
Qe Mt you with tie b




I-'ii-tll.-rt_tm.
!hid_luﬁ.o“dqumﬂohﬂﬂoc

1 %ol you 1% was the butt end of the gun?
- Q Yes, the bust?
A xmmlu'ﬁmm“us
G m-ﬂuntnluth.hutmn
mmmmm-ﬂuonnnom "
A h-u.n‘tn-.n..(uu..um.m
Q ummu.“hutm.mmom

Yo aix, a Littde Bis.

I..mlt.ﬁ..-uunlm
Yes sir.

L (Continued) o siv.
-.d-lhl-t-.-




A I mid he hit me.

C That s, with the gt

A nqmznmuﬂmﬁ-o.

Q :-nu-.“u-—mmunm
muwmmmmm-mnnuu
a-tuuanm..mnn-;-.m

A Iﬁﬁ-l“hm.rmxllu'tu-

xaumu-nu-muqunu-.
'l mmuznnmmm--ru-nw
bore, didn't you?
A No siy.
¢ Let's amy, ﬁtmthstmmhﬂlndh.
hmm-.&nhm“&u-w
m.umwummhﬁm
A  Yes six, before Juige Hawkins, I 41d.
@ Do you remesber belng asked these qwstions and
meking these answerst
"R Thet one yonder, Charley
A Yes miy. '
Q With a g or pilstol?

A Aplatel, a @

COURT: Do you remesber whother you said that or
‘oW




mntﬂdﬁhm.-l-hﬁum:

"Q "hat 414 you see this defemdant do in that righty

A I setn hin knosk a bdoy in the heed.

Q WVhat with?

A A g,

Q A pistel?

A A S8

Did you sy that?
Il.'th.t‘lﬁlllﬂlcm;ll-'tn-

MR. LEIBOWITL; May 1% be stipulated thet this
tu‘lnwhﬁo&ﬂ.hlm,tnmouu
WS in the other trial, so that I will not have
%o bring the stemogrephers down heve ' I went
to use they for the seme purpose?

MR. KNIGHT: I agree thet 1% 1s the resord made
by the offieial stempgrapher, and that the
n—-n—mmo-u-m.
MR, LEIBOWI¥Z: 4nd that I em Feading 1% sorrest-

38

Q .h.hﬁhmnm.luum;'u!rr-

4




A Sure.
4 They were both there?

A Theye was two that had guns abdsclutely, a
58 and 0 40."

Did you say thas?

I don't remssber whether I 414 or mot.

If you sald 1¢, was it a faot?

I den't know the make of a gum.

You don't know a B8 from a XX 507

To the best of my Judgnent that is wvhat I ealled
them. I heard them called that. I don't know what they was.

> & » 2o P> e

MR, LEIBOVITZ: Is it stipulated that she said
that.
COURI: That's already stipulated.

How many men punched you in the face?
I didn't ecount them.

Jiore than two?

1 den’t know whether there was or nmot.
Did thay punsh you in the faee at all?
Sure, thy kmocked my head arcund.
mmhﬁm

A I wouldn't be positive.

= Ky Slsy yem?

| ' A Jezked me arownd.
G Dia Shey slap your

DPSP&P&'




¢  Slap you hapd?
Kin'ly. : _
Did you say thet your nose was swollem?

A
w
A Fo sy,

C Di@a't your nose swell wp?
A A 1i%Ske B, but not much.
R Your shesks swollen?

A A Ji%tle b,

A Mttle bt inside.
!-_nl'.oo.hnhornu 1ips?

5 MMMMWM.n.upm
bleed ing?

A Yes siz, they was kin'ly busted.

Q Youwr chesk alse out on the inside?

A I den't remcuber abous thas.

¢ Your whale face vas swellem wp?

4 Yes siv, et denised.

@  Black and blwe?

A Tes six, kin'ly.

Q@ D2 you Tind any bMleed on your daek, after
Jou got %o the jail at Seotteboro, after the trouble?

A 1 aa't emsnine my baek, as oy as ny remsn-
brance goes, I “ '




P -
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e o .

m.‘"“‘hmmmuu.-m
m“ﬁmmmlﬂm“ﬁ-m:
_R mw-mhdﬂ-o_ruchntoub-n

Q Mn.‘hﬁohﬂl“nuﬂul.m
oen youwr bagk?
A A little bAt”

\
hmmmﬁﬂ b
I probebly aid. :
when you said 1%, 1% was true? |

Yos six, Af I said 1%, 1t was the truth, bus I
don't remember saing it.

> o » e

@ VWhen you got %o the jeil at Seottsbore end look-
d_n-u.-.lun-nﬂ-hl-t-m

4 I%)dyoul might have. I don't yemember. that's
been nearly thwee yoars age. __

O This kind of resk that was in the gondela, was
thet the kind you find dowm on the Jalivesd treek?
A I don't know sip.
@ Wes 1% amall, more Like sana?
A ¥

= v




And dirferent shapes?
I 4ida’s look at it that close.
It masn't fine sand, was 187
No sir.
Show us on your finger what size it was?
I wouldn®s Wy to measure i%.
Give us same idea about 1%?
I know it is called chers.
I dn't care whether it is ealled “ghert” or
"ehet” or “ehet”, the neme m ans nothing to me?
A I can't tell you.
Q You oan't or won't, -~ which 1s 1%7

e o e P e »r e

\ms That question is improper and you have
20 right to ask 18, It is my Dusiness to see
that the vitaess is fairly treated.
MR. LEIBOVITZ: She is fairly treated.
: COURF: I don't think so. I think that question
i was entirely improper.
: VR. LEIBOWITZ: We respeetfully exeept.

= ; Q  Give the jury there some idea how lamge theat roek
Wwas that you lay there em? |
A I eaid I couldn's end I emn's. _
. ¢ Can'Ss you give us seme iden, oan you tell &s
whether it vas as fine ae sand or lapger?

A A W sty, a8 laves as the end of my little finges,

 om en maller o ¥e best I oan say, Dut I wouldn't be.post-




Mmmmm-mmmtd

B ""' kst P

I men't knoeked dowm.
Fut down them, you were put down?
Yos sir, ploked up and laid dowmn.

Vexy gemtiy?
Ne.

Kind of hard?

Yeos sizx.

On this roek?

Yos six, on the chers.

'

bﬂbbbpbﬂb

COURT: You have gone over the ricks, looks $0 me \
1ike emough. ]

& leck this way, please - @14 you testify in the ;
Fevicus trial that you were clammed down thewe om that roek?
A HNg, I dm't think I 4id.
¢ Well, by the time you wewe thrown down, you were

mmmmmmmu'—mut
you got?

Yes sir.
All over your body?




Q

MR LEIBCWITZ: We move to stxike that ous.
COURT: Sustain the motien.

1 an asking you if you were tzying to get up?
I wms trying to Tesiss, yes aiy.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve move to strike that out.

COURT: Were you Wxying %0 got up and get ammy
frem them, is viat he wants to know.
WITHESS: Yos six, 1 was txylng to get up.

mnmmm...;.,,,.,...‘,m

head beek down on the chert?

e > O > o> e »

roughly?
A

N

Yoo sir.

Banged your head wp against the yook?
No siz, he d1dn'$ salm my head down.

Kept your head dowm?
Sure, he had a knife at ny throas.

mmumntamnmm
Ne, mo.

n-h_mmh-n-mc...,qn....u

Kin'ly.
He 4in't spare you in ey way, he wam's casy

vith you in any way?
i o siz.
¢ They 414 hurt your fase?




458

pummeling, pushing and meuling?

A No six, my fece vasn'tf all seratohed wp. It was
seratehed a 11%%1e Bit, dut not mush.
Seratehes em your cheeks?

My face was bruised.
All over?
Kin'ly.

Q That the 7ixet negro that got om top of yom,
the ome thet threw you down, is that right, was that the
tunumﬁ-tm-md_"

A I don't knov whether it was or not.

Q htintuﬁoﬂ:_nmﬁnptntqof
you, aesording to your stoxy?

A Iwoulda't say that the one that threw me dowm
was the fizet one that Faped me oF not.

Q VWell, some negro got op Sop of you?

A Yes six.

Q These negroes were milling all over the car?

A Yes six, thg was maning wp and dowm the side;
seme of them Faped me and some of them Ruby Bates.

] mmﬂuhﬁomhﬂhk

> o > o

e
A Ome or two of them was.
@ Get my questien plesse, s Were Wil be no mis- I

See whout 8, Jon chaln Wat Wiile Solng Segtd, & Whe e

geiag along, same of the Tegroes that wasa't doing any reping

I.‘III,.
ol =
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I Mﬂﬂﬁ,bﬁdﬁ.ﬂhmmﬁq
aid.

Q i.-lttumha.m.uuonumm
raped, some of the negroes that were not raping yuwu were
running up end down the side of the car -

A Yes siz, they was walking up the side of i%.

R To keap the whidte boys frem ge:ting dack om?

‘ '0. ..
& Just taking a walk - you sew all that, of cow se?
Sure. »

S0, asoording to your statement, while that rap-

ing was geing on, the boys were hollering ous?

A VWhich, ~ you mean the negroes were hollering?

Q Yes?

A Suve, they was laughing and euttin’ wp, telling
each ot her %o hurry wp.

Q o hurry up and get through and let him get to
1%, end things like that? |

A Yes siz,

¢ This coat that you hed ef, whet kind of lining
did 1t hawve?

A Dark bwe.

U VWas 1t dark enough s0 that white spots would
show against 1%?

A  Yes siz, it was & veal dask biue.

{

§ You wawe lying in that ecat while you were be- ;
ing reped? |




E

47
& Ih'tmq-ot-wuum-ltnln.
@ I diéa't ask you sbout your hips, - 414 you have
step-ins om?
Yes sir.
mmmm-mmmm

Yos siz. They hed tore them apers.
Tear them off your dody?
No sir.
Portiems of your step-ims were on your body?
Yos sir, thq have elastie in them.
imnlnmﬁ--nnommhuqnm?
Yes'siz. They tore they apart like I said.
Have dresses on too?
Yes siz, I had on thres.

¢ You had on thres dresses while being raped, is
that the way of 189

A Yes siz,

« Eash of these negroes that had interecurse with
you, discharged in you, didm't they?

A Repeat that question, please.

(G stion is read to witness by reperter).
COURF: Do you kmow whether they d4id or not?®

A Ne siz, I den't know.

Q When the fizet men got through with you, that wes
you all over dida't Ai%0

A Ne sz,

S et = e

> o > o e o »




¥et you at all?
A listle b,
Vet you arcund your privete ;arts?

Kin‘ly. |

When the seeend man got through, you were still

e £ » o

A Yes sirx.
Q Mthmuumﬁn‘.num-ﬂn

A Aﬂtﬂlﬂt.
Q hht,uu.-'tmnumm-l

A Yoo o,

COURT: nuyuh-hn.rmm_l-nd-.-
Mmmﬁuntmﬂ-htnlm.cm
Jou pay any attention to thas?

VITNESS: I aidn't pay any attemtion.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I most respectfully exeeps to the
oourt's questiom.

COURT: 1I%'s the ecurt's business to ask & ques-
tiom at any time during the progress of s triml
ﬁth*mdnmmhmh
exosption the law gives you that right. You have
youwr exesption. Go ahead.

Q uﬁu—mp-—_um
wasa‘t youy -




49

Q@ Do you sey that betause of the question asked you
by the judge?

A Nosir, I da't renonber. That has been nesrly
three years age.

¢ Do you yemesber the appearance of this negro that
is sitting hexe?
Vhat do you mean by that?
You haven't seen this defendant for three years?
Yes six. I have seen hin in cowrt.
ATe youable %o identify this megro?
Yes six, by his faee.
Can you identify all nine of them?
I wouldn'ts txry %o point them out eme by ome.
You don't identify the defendant oz bdeing on
do you?
Yoo, I know that he was on the gendola.
You zesognise him after three yeays?
Yoo siz.
Can you %ell us all that happened after thyee

e > o > o r e

|

e o »

years?

A Theze's 1lots of thinls that have happensd that
will pess from yowr mind in thyes Joars.

Q mumn&mmmm
rough sbout 147
A No s0 rough.
“« t-ugum!g.mm
A xm—u.umﬂ-!u—.

-




trial when you testified, were you?

A I was kin'ly blosdy. & Mttle Bi%,

4 D4 you - will you say that Blood eame out of
your private parts ea %0 youwr slothes?

A W siz, I dm's say 1% came out on my elothes.
Q  Om page 65 of the reetrd of the lastntrial, be-

"R mmmmn-;nnum
A A lMttle dis."

414 you say thas?

4 I sald a 1ittle NS,

Q Just before Jou ot ® Faint Reek, you ssld that
mmummuuhmnu.mmuu-
htmm.mﬁtmmruum-mr
pants?

Yes siz, Gilley helped me $o put on my pents.
Do you know & boy by the name of Glesson?

No siz,

Did you later meet a doy im Seottsbore, ia the
mﬁqmdmmﬁtm-h”.‘.
and you found owt that his name was Gleasem?

Idm's yemesber his name.

The boy known as "Texas"?

Tes six, @at is viat ey called him.

Did you see "Temas” at Paint Roek?

No sir, ;
244 you sue aue of W

e o »
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beside Gilley, at Paint Roek?

A I aién't lock for them. I den't know whether I
did or not.

Q  Wes Gilley, at axy time, thrown off that trainm,
vhile you were being raped?

A Tocan't snswr thet question, nosir.

Q¢ DA you see whether or not Gilley was thyowm off
the train, while the raping you clain was going on?
They put him off, but he elimbed back.
While the raping wvas going em?
Yos sir.
You are mre of thas?
Yos sir. He olimbed back over after they started

> o > £ »

baek.
Q After the other boys had beem throwm off?
Yoo siz.
Q¢ While you were boing saped, as you claim?
A Uhen the attask stazied, he otme Dack in the
gondolier,

When they hit you en the head with the gum?
Whem they started attesking us.
Whem was that?
When the got all the white doys off.

Q  Whem they hit you on the head with the gwm, they
stexted ot tacking you?

A No, mo.

Q@ The vexy firet part of the attack was wheayou

- o o




A No, not in the fivst eorf i,

Q Viat was the vexry fizst viclence that was dcne
% you?

A They geabdbed me and asked me was I going to
put out, and I says "No siy, I den't knov what that means” and
he sayd "You will or @1e¢” and I sald "I would rather die".

Q That is talking, I am ssking for violmmee?

A I pushed them dack, and when I pushed baek, one
of them grabbed me and hit me on the head, and pulled me down.

Q Grabbed a you, - where did they put their

hends?
A The fizst that grabbed me?
Qe Yes?
My legs and shoulders and held me over the
gondola.

Q@ Vas that before you were hit or after?

A I wouldn't say vhieh it was.

Q Did any one of these negrees gred you by the
breast when he was rapimg you?

A I doa't remssber whe ther he 414 or not.

Q¢ Some of them held you by the shoulders while hav-
ing intereoow se with yon, 41d eny gred ym eround the walst?

A No, not while they was raping me.

Q dny ene of the sixv

A No siy.

Q  Did seme one of them grab you by the puivate
parts, or mashandle you in that way? ' 4

4w an



Was 1% painful, 414 you suffer pain?
I dm't know what that is.
Den't you know what pain is?
I am's know what 1% 1s to & mam.
m;«-n-inht
I 4dd, swre.
Were they roughwith you?
Sure they was kinder rough.
ﬂqmmp-mﬂun-'tw
Ho wiy.
Did seme of them kiok youw?
I den't know whether they did4 or mos.
@ A portion of yowr &kin was seraped while they
mnﬂ.mnnﬁuornuwﬂm
A The skin was tern in several plases on my body.
¢ Vhere was it, on what part of your body was your
skin toxm, give us seme of the places?
Well, on my throat end on my fase. (Indi cating)
On your side? |
No, I dMn't say on ny side,
Whexe else?
On my baek.
Where elme?
A 1Ihed one spot om my leg.
¢ Wherethe skin was tora?
4 %o Whe best of ny remeubrance 1t was S5 ckimned
a 1ittle bis.

> o b & » ;b e » e o oo
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Vhere else?
1 wouldn's say sbout where else.
How about the skin om your stomach?
I wouldn's say.
Was youwr stomach bruised?
Yos six, I had some biue spots.
o yow stemaeh?
1 wou.dn*t say.
Eas your stomach sore?
Yoo siz, kia'ly.
Hurt when you toush 1%?
Yes six.
Were you black om yowr hips while lying on the
mm.mmm-m;‘v
A I don't know whether I was oF nct.
@ Dea't you know afterwards, - your hips were sore
wasn't they?
A Kin'ly.
U Your bask, that was sore from lying on those
rosks, wman't 1%7
A Yes siz.
Q ‘l“.hﬂl—lﬂl.ﬂn'tnu.‘-
the train stopped et Paint Reek?
A After the tyain stopped, I did.
¢ TYou sat down while it was eoming alomg, wm$il 3
n-m.u.-nm.-h-.-um
A ﬂﬂ- e 2 = el

ﬁbpﬁpbabﬂbﬂhﬂ




A.

lap?

arowmd 'l- nesk.

station”

A No siz, I ms standing uwp then leoking.

e T lhtyu_“h.ﬂhtiﬂﬁ
station or not?

6 Afer the tein stepred pu md Sils Gllley gt

I ws lying ia GAl)4y's lap watdl 1t stopped, with
ny head in his lap.
¢ "hen was 1% that you put yowr head in Gilley's

> o > O > E PO PO G
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After the negroes had Clti.“-.
How long before the train stopped?
Five or teh minutes.

The inSercowse was over them?
Yes six.

What were you doing?
Ivasn't doing anything.

Just standing arownd?

o I wouldn't say positively that I d4i4d.
Where was Ruby?
She was with cne of the negroes with his arm

Standing wp?
5itting dowm.
You were lying down and she was si:ting dowm?
Yos siy.
Tere you lying down vhen the train passed the

I 4’ remsaber.



Gilley did.
You too?

A

Q ;

A I @& in & couple of minutes.

Q You were still lying in the gondola om the chert
for two minutes?

A Isald for a couple of minutes.

Q V¥ait & minute lady, I wasnt %o bde clear on that,
Imtmmupunomnﬂ-ﬁnmmm
on your bagk for a souple of minutes after the train stopped,
and then got up, is that what you say?

A Iwes sitting up vhen the train stopped.

Q You said ywu were lying down, isn't that what
you said?

A 1 was lying down when it stopped, whem the train
-mdlnq.tutotﬁom.ﬂllltunhlnn..

X Did you continue %o lay in the gomdela after the
train stopped?

A DNo siy, no soomer than the tyain stopped then
Gilley got ous, end I sdt wWp.

Q Did Gilley elimb cut of tie gondela after he

got up?

A DNeo, he didn't stay in thewe.

Q. Did you or Gilley esll cut %o eny men along there
for help, or say "Ney”, snd call the attention to sny ome?

A 1 4m't know enybhing sbout that. They were all
holleringd and going on avcund theve.

‘q Vhen you mb WP, were you alome for twe mimutes




i3 No siz, Ruby wes still standing there.

q hl“yMﬁ“hhgﬂtw

A Buby started to eliud cut. I wamn't in there
after the train stopped over s second.

Q Ry elimbed down?

A Yes siyx,

Q@ Asd you got out?

A Yes m».

% mu'mu-.mtmmm
time you ever got wp?

A mmsmz-muwmm

Gllley din't wals %o help you off the gomdola

No mir.
n-numudl‘h-“m-t

A Yes six, started %o.

Q¢ You were s$ill in the last cay in this string of
gondolas next to the box ear?

A Yes siy.

Q Tou are as swre of that as anything you have
tes tif led?

A Yes six, vo wms fyx in the gondolier next to the |
box oar.

Q hh.ﬁh‘..ﬁ*.&ﬂ...d
that 15 the os?
A Tessls.




A Yes sz,
¢ When you got off, Mptﬂ@qm

No siz, when I got off I fell.
Before you got off, did you look to see if Gilley
was still thepe?

I 4Mn"t see hing I 444n't look for him.

Tou den't kmow what happened to Gilley?
No sir.

Did you climb off, er fall off of this gondola
where you hed beem? '
A I 2ell thave beside the gondola. |
Q This gondola (indicating)?
A No that gondala, that ain't the ome.
¢ The last gondola in that string, thatnis the ome
Jou ot off snd fell off of?
—‘ A The gméclier I was on 4is the one I fell off.

¢ That was the last ene next %0 the dox easx?
A Yes siz.

¢ Tovards the cabooss?

.-, A Yes iz,
| ¢ After you fell there; you dem't know whet hap-
a pened wntil you got %0 the stowe? i

A That's righs.

Q@ You were ftaken to the dostor's office in sbow
an hour or howr and & half? ' |
4 Iwas taken to the store end the doctor elled,

o

e » o »




They said he was a doetor.
T™his nen thy oaid was a dostor, 414 he examine

O

you?
A Yes sin. '
Q Have you seen that doctor sinee, in eowrt?
A Fo six, I dmm't now hinm.
Q In aay of the trials that have taken place, the
seven trials?

No six, he told the m %o rush me to Scottsbore.
Teld them o yush yo: to Seottsbere?
Yoo six.

Q They sent you on to these other dootors Decause
you were in sueh a bad comditiem?

A Yes six,

« Tou were in & vesy bed oondition at Paint Roek?
Yes six,
They teld them to rushngou S0 the doctors at

> £ »

A Yes sz,
Q From Puint Rosk, you ware in Seottabere in about

A About an howr or hour and a half.
The dootors that examined you were Dr. Bridges eand

Yos siz,
Q They fizet examined jou in the Jadd?
A B




They examined me in the hospital room.

That 1is ia the Jail?

Gn the side of the jail.
Comneeted with the jail?

Yoo six, on the side of the jail.

They din't examine you much there?

No, not much in the jail.

They looked you over? :

Yes siz, kinfly locked us over.

Tou s8ill hed on yowr coat, your closk, with the

e > e > e reoro

r
:

Yeos sir.
Your over-alls?
Yo sirx.
The three dresses and the step-ims?
Yoo six.
And the shiys?
Yoo sirx,
You had s Ehiys on that day too?
Yos sir, and a has.
Shoes and stockings?
-ﬁ.
Tou had en those clothes right ia the jJail?
Yos sin,
O  AfSer Dr. Bridges Jocked you over in the jail,
he then took you S0 his offiee?
A  Tes siy.

A
N
A
Q
A
&
A
A
A
w
A
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A DNo siy, I hed taken off my overalls and two of
ny dresses, and wvashed and cleaned up in jail before I went
o his office.

Q VWhere?

A Ia the hospital roem.

Q You didn't wash your clothes in the jJail, did
_”“

A Yes siz, but not that day.

Q@ Did you wash any of yow clothes in the Seottsbore
Jail before the doetors made an examination of you?

A Jo si».

Q@ You did go to the dootor's office with your coat
on, didan*t you?

A I would be positive; 1 don't know whether I d4id
or not.

Q You were positive of the overadls, wasa't you? You
said on the other trials that you went there with your coat
on?

A I don't know whether I 414 or nos.

Q@ Did you have on yow overalls in the doctor's

offiee?
A No, I %old you I pulled my overalls off and two
of my dresses.
You had on cne dress?
Ome aress. '

Your step-ins too?

- b
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offiee?

swollem

o

e 8 -

o o
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Yowr stockings, did you have them omn?
Yos sir.
The doctor made an exmamination of you ia his

Yes sirx.
Did he tell you %0 take yow ¢lothes off?
Yes sirx.
You 4id that?
~ Yes siz.
He locked you over on his table?
Yos sirx,
A% his office was your face still bruised emd

Yoo sir.

Your nose swollem?

Yos sizx, a little bis.

Your lips were ous, as you said?
Kin'ly en the inside.

Your cheek - the skin was seratehed off im the
told us?

Kin'ly soracthed a 1ittle biS.

Seratohed in the differeat plagces you told us?
Yos sir, a fow places.

The dootor looked at your faee, didn't he?
Yos sinx.

And examined you?




mn’o
Looked at your legs amd stemach, looked you all

over?
Yeos six.

lﬂm“dmhﬂhustu&uﬂ |
IH“"M. |

8 o e

I-unumnbutﬂohu-mhul.m
Jou washed that too?

;
E
3
:

Do that yowr humano-huniﬁu-n
Hot before I went to the doetor's offiee, I

> o » p

didn‘'s.

¢ Di@a't you say you washed yowr head beaf ore fn

vent to the doetor's office? - !
g et e A AL

A mwsmﬁnht;mxuh't“
whﬂhﬁo!ﬂhhhﬁhm-.

gy el

Q nhthmumm

mm.tmmﬂmwxmummu
the dootor's office?

. A xugqmwxmum*
tor's orriee.

e -ﬂiwﬁlﬂwhﬁm
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Q  And exeited too?
A I da't know vhether I ms or not.

QWY WIT ALY the M_ Y a8 _ofiee?

T’ﬁmﬁu,—nﬂ;

€ __Tou 4id very 1ittle talking?

A Vexy little, yes sir.

Q By the way, while we are waiting for tids bit
of evidence, let me ask you, did you see any of the negro
mmm:mumw.mmhtumm

A Idaem't know, he was in the far comer.

-@  You couldn't see him?

A !ulmm.htlu-'tmmatton-
tion. Toﬂ-hutotqheﬂu.-imIGMI
did see him.

"] Dummhhnththw-.ormu-
groes?
Iﬂnﬂoy'mmmutm
Then fimally Gilley was pulled wp?
1 seen Gilley in the commer.
Did you ses him pulled bdack on the train?
1 wouldn't say %o be sure. Mu best recolleetion
is they pulled him badk. I—:I.-"I-'tolmﬁ-t~
pulled hin bask, |

S WO Shat same cuastion. s Tats 48 0w
state them now, are that while you were bedng reped, the me-

> & » £ »
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were raping you snd Ruby Bates?
A Yes siz, he was there in the cormer of the

gondolier.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: This witness testified at least on
s half domen diffezent occasions that she had om
her ocoat in the dooter's offiee, bdut we haven't
found 1t yes.

MR. KNIGHT: The state has no objection to your
reading it when you rind 1%.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: That's all mow.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

k. mml
' o lrs. Price, I will ask you to examine this gar-

ment, and tell us, please, if these are the step-ins you
had on on that occasien? (Hends to witness)

A Yes six, that's them.

Q I will ask you whether or not, after this oo~
mr“rw“ﬁmw

— A Ye® six.

") About how lemg after you got to jeil bafowe
you washed them?

A 1 washed my clothes the mext day, pert of them,
all them sxeept my over-alls, I wasn't able %o wash them.

Q You washed these step-ins?

A Yes sin.

Q mnmu*hmm




o

o oo e

Yos sir.

They were your possession?
You mesn I held them?
I mean, were they in your possession from the

time you washed them until the trial held here last Spring?

A

Q
A

{

Yos si2,

MR. BAILEY: We offer the step~ins in evidence.
No objestion was offered, at that time.
Examine this knire, Mrs. Price? (Hands knife)

MR, LEIPOVITZ: Ve are objeoting to the intro-
due tien or tho'ltop-m. i1 would mot have ob-
Jeoted if they had been brought in with all the
dix¢ and stuff on them. But when she brings in
something that she later washed, I am objecting
to their introduo tiom.

COURT: The objection is overruled.

¥R, LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption.

Is that you kaife?
Yeos sir.
Did you have a knife in this gondola dw ing the

ogourremce you have testified adout?

> o2 » o »

Yes sir.
ihth--:mmnz

One of these negroes taken 1% off'n me.
In the eourt reom et Seottsbere.
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G \\mmu then?
‘Ome of the law.

A

R Who had the knife when you next saw 137

A My, Woodall drought my knife out of the court
room.

Q My, Woodall brought the knife ou$ of the court
room?

A Yes sir, they asked me if the t was my kmife.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objeet to that.
COURT: Ovexruled.
¥R. LEIBOWITL: Exceptien.

@ That is the time you next saw 1t?

Yes sir.

COURT: About the step~ins, of course you will
have to follow thet up and show that they are
in the same condition they were in at the time
she washed them.

Q Mys. Price, exemine this gament, and Sell us
vhether or mot that garment is in the same ccndition now as
it was when brought inte eourt back im the Spring, in this
court rocm?

A Yes mirx.

A gl

GOURT: Are they in the samg condition they wewe d:;“...
in iswmediately after the rape, except that you

ot
.“ -u ~ o
e
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WITKESS: Yes sir. They are just like they was
vhen I took them off.

Q Is that knife in the same oondition?
Yeos #irx.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ve object So the knife.

MiH., BAILEY: GShe has identified the knife and
teatified that one of these defencants took

the knife away from her.

COURT: The step~ins are in evidenmce, but I will
exelude the knife for the presems.

RECROSE EXAMINATION.
MR, LEIBOWITZ:

Q@ Did it teke several grads to tear these drawers
apart, to tear them up in that way, it is ripped in several
places?

A There was four hands grebbed at me (indiesting),
this way.

Q In ripping these things open this way, didn't
they sexateh you all arcund in the oroteh?

A I don't know whether they seratehed me or not.

Q Vexe there any soeracthes at all?

A There was a fow, %0 the best of my remembrance.

2 Pid you bleed fron the ssratches, vhen they ripred

these drawers apart?
A 1 never paid nof attemtion to that.
& By the way, 4id all of '




elothes when they hed intercourse with you?
A I édem't know what they hed om.
Some of them have on overalls?
I dian't pay attention.
They had on pants - they wasn't naked?
No.
The had clothes om?
Yos sirx.
While they were having intercourse with you?
A Yes sirp, they hed on clothes, sure they did.

> o B o B

Q . When you were asssulted and while you were re-
sisting, d4id you serateh any of these negroes in the face?
A I dm'ts know whether I 4id or not.
& Did you stzike any of them?
I struck at them.
Pid you hit any of them?
Yes six, until they held me.
Pid you kiek some of them?
I dm*t know vhether I 4id or not. I dem't re-

b

£ » P

mamber . _

Did you tear the clothes of any of them?

No sir.

You put wp a fierce dallile, didn't you?

»

¢ Q@ 1ot me ask you this question, on page 48 of

the official report before Judge Hortom last spring, weze
you not esked this question, end did you not make Whis an~

> & » o
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"Q Of course whean Dr. Bridges end Dr. Lynch examined
you, they saw your esat at that tinme and it. was all spattered
overvith semem?

A Yes six."”
did you say that?

COURT:
no¥?
WITNESS: No sir.

Cen you read?

Yes, I cen read.

You heard me yead the question and answer?
Yes sir.

Will you yead 1%7

Do you remsmber vhether you said that o

e o e

COURT: You ean read it over agaim if you wemt

¢ You remsmber Judge Hortem?

A Yes siy, I remember Juige Hoxton, I swre do.

¢ VWesa't you asked this question before Judge
Hortom: "Of course vhem Dr. Bridge end Dr. Lynch examined

gou they saw your eoat at that time and 1% was all spatt a, E
over with semen” and you mmmsmeni snswered: "Yes aix”, l

WITHESS: -c..x.wn-n-n.xm_

semsuber sqying A%, I den't think I made that
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V. H, HILL, svorn for the State, testiried:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
Q@ On the 25%h of March, 1931, were you the station
agent of the Southera Rallway at FPeint Roek, Alabama?
A Yes siy.
Q How leng had you wem employed there st that

A PFerty-four years yesterday.

Q@ On thet day, were you presant at the station
vhen a freight train traveling west was stopped, or stopped
there?

Yeos sir.

Did you see some ooclored men on there?

Yos sirx.

¥hen you first saw them, on what part of that
treain were they em?

A They were on & ooal oarx, or hat we ¢all a chat

L oo

Q Is that the same as a gendela ear?
You may ¢all 1t a gondela.

Q VWhat part of the car waxe they in when you
fizst saw them, snd what were they doing?

‘A They were all over i%, you might say, you eould
_mhzmmmmm-lggqm_*_:_
g .ummnuw
é ﬂl“..-“ |
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Q Did you see eny white wvonen there ot that time?
A The rizst I saw of the two wonen, they had reach~

d‘.;ﬂ‘o

e o e

They were on the growmd?

Yos six.

You sav thep stending on the ground?

Yes siry.

Vhere ware they vhen you saw them on the ground,

where were they stending with referense to the gondola om

vhieh you saw the eolored boys?
At the side of the oar, at the cast and.

A

A

“
tified hare?

A

“
A

Q¢ VWhat was her appearanes at that time, Mr, Hi11?

A

T™he same onry that you saw the eelored mem in?

Yes six.

Do you know Vietoria Friee, the witaess that Ses-

Yos six.

Vas she one of the wvomen that you saw there?

Yoo sir.

Apperently she had feinted.

We move to strike that out.

COURT: Owverruled.

Exoep tdon.

q mq-mrn-h—um

A Ruby Bates had her arm avound her supporting




-----
b1t o

A They went serces t0 a shade tree near the track,
Q Did Vistoria Friee walk over there, or did any
one oarry hex?

A Iadaem't kmow; I couldn't say. I wasa't looking
end didn't notiee the women as they walked sway.

Q DPid you at that time, or L:mediately after you
saw them stending om the growmd here, hear this woman, oF
uﬁﬂﬂ-boﬂl.-how-ahhtu‘m“t-ﬂm
had reeeived?

A Yes sy,
Q Whieh one made the eomplaint?
A Ruby Bates.

MH. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objest to that on the groumd
it was not by the witness Friee.

COURT: Overruled.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption.

QW They were both together at that time?

Yos siz.
You said one of them was ia a faind?

MR, LEIBOWITE: Ve objecst % that.
COURT: Ovexzuled.
MR, LEIDOWITZ: Exeeption.

c ‘-i-\'-a..-.-»-.yg.',n-,_... o o g S & g AL N A |
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Right W the side of the eaz, just at the end



CROSS EXAM INATION
MR. LEIBOWITZ

Q@ I em showing you apieture hewe, and will ask you
Af you csn see a shale tres, in between the station amd
coal olute, and if that is the shade tree where those wamen
were taken %o? ‘

A Wes six,
Piek out the tree where these women were takem?
That's it right there (indicating).
Right opposite the water tamk?
Near the water tenk3
That is the Wwee?

Yos sirx. :
MR. LEIBOWITZ: First lot me offer this in

evidence a8 No. 2; that is the same nunber 1%
was marked in the Pattessen trial. Ve offer
this in evidemee. (No objectienm.

» & » & P O£

q mmmmmmx-mu
mark with & G¥oss, - 18 that the shade tres?

Yos wsir.
I have mayked over that eross "Shade Tree" am I

u T it $lchry o mlhn e v GRS W

G .
A TYes sin,
s ¥here is thet weter Seank?

A That is the tank thewe (indicating).

Q

l--“-.“_l“‘"-

.. - 3T - - e 4 o ? A




water temk, is that right?

A Yes siz.

Q Now, these wemen standing at the sMe of this
gondols caz, this coal cax, they walked aezoss to that shade
tree?

A Yes siz, I said they did.

o Now them, locking this way, at Paint Roek Ste-
tion, towards Huntsville and Desatur, that located the statiem
on the left side of the train?

A Tes sir.

Q S0 that a train coming into Paint Rosk going %o
Bunteville, the station is on the left side?

A Yes six.

Q Then there is a water tank right et the edge of
the plagrfomm statiomn?

A No slx.

o About 200 feet frem the Statden?

A Yes siz, sowthing like that; that is a mainte-
nanee house at the end of the walk.

O Lot me get at 1% this wy, the wmter tamk is
200 feot & past the station en the way to Hunteville?

A About that, yes siz. B

o Abous 500 fest fron the water temk, aleng the line |
1s & eoul chute en the other side of the Sraek? i

A Yes ein, -

O I8 s on the FAEH alds of the treck, end moton
the side vhewe the station is?
A Yes otr, 3

- H—*l-h O g ey T g . AR = kg <
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Q Vhen you saw thess women, please pay attention to
‘this, particular attention, these women, vhen you saw them on
the sid e of the gondola it was scmewhere in detween where the
ﬁmhﬂﬁo-ﬂ@.ﬂmmmh
thie shade tree?

A Tat is about right, the car was about mid-way be-
tween this houss and the oval ehute. "

% m-m&-—-‘j‘-.‘u?um
then opposite that gondcla cay, were about the seme distamee
TFem the ooal chute and the water Semk? yio

-~ .

A They were nearer the water tamk.

——

¢ Flease make & oross on this about vhere you saw

.

this ear, from which you say these nen were taken Trem?
A I would say sbout there (igdicating).
Q@ Naxk your initiale there, alseo please?
(Witness does o0).
A.. Yos sir.
Q That is where the car was that the womm got off

e ——

% :
Q@ TFrem there they were taken over %o the shade

tree?

e

A Yes sin.

BEEZ 2R, IZIB0NITES: Moy I show this o s
~. \ :
OOURT: TYes siz. (Fhotegreph is handed the Jury).
& This photograzh is & phote king towa: "
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Huntoville, and shows a portiemn of the station platform to-

vards Huntsville snd Decatur, whieh would be west, 1% shows

& portion of the staticy platfomm, does it not, Mr, Hill?
A portion of 1%, yes sir.

Q (By the courS) I want 0 ask the witness a ques-
tion. How far is 1% fyom the platform down to the water Sank?
I would say 200 feet. .

Does the engine stop there to take on water?

Ne sirx.

Where does it stop for water?

AS the eval chute; it takes water and oconl at the

> & P 2 >

sane time.
& How far is 1t fron the coal chute dask to the

A VWell 1% is about 200 fest Nwrther then the water

MR, ENIGHT: I would like to ask one moye Qques-
tiem.

Q You ave familier with the territory traversed by
the EENEEMFN Southerm Railroad track betweem Stevensom and
Paint Rogk?

MR, LEIBOWITL: These is no question raised as to
RECROSS EXAMINATION.

b -.-tit-ﬁ.ap TR e A R W I, . R . G el a b

MR, LEIBOWITZ:




A Yes six, I saw hin. I sav hin got off the train,
he was off the train before I saw him. '

Q@ Did you see any other white boys there at Faint
Roek?
I saw two of them later uwp Sowm.
At the train?
No, I 4Mn't see them got off the traia.
Any of the white bdoys speak %0 you at all?
Not at the train, up town they 414,
maqﬂhm-ymumm
mth’—n et

A Not to me.

¢ Oz in your presemce?

e .

Q mm‘uwuuwmuuypawmq
m“mormm uto‘-tw

A e siz.

oty
Hov fayr is Stevenson from Faint Rogk?

% miles.

Vhat time did thet train reash Paint Rook?

Avround twe o'elock in the aftermoom, 1:50 o¥

two o'alook in the aftermcon.

e P o P o »

R mma—

> & » £

COURE: Mp. Attommey,Gemeval, I em going %o chamge
-“-~~~’-ﬂ~ ”””
. ELLL s %0 what Fuby Dates euid o k




heving b-en mistreated on thet train. Gentlemen,
pay no ot temtion %o 1%; remove it from youwr minds
as if 1% was never said.

PERCY RICES, being sworn for defendanmt, - out of ovder, tes-
tified as follows:

MR, LEIBOWITZ: I offer in evidence the same
photographs that I offered in the Patterson
ease; they are defendant's exhidits Nos. 1,

2, 5, 4 and 5. I offer them in evidmmee repre-
senting the view in and about the statiem. I
think 1t 1-mua:§tuth:uyuh-m
to follow this witness, that they have these

Photogrephs bdefore them. (Explaine pictures to
Jury)

Q Are one of these box cars about 40 feet long?

A Yes sir.

QR How many feet isthere between two MEx cams
hocked up toge thex?

A About three fees.

Q If you hed seventeen cars bask of the temder, -
fifteen cars back of the tendey, am I wight in saying the dis-
tancc would be fifteen times 40 feet, pluss thyee feet de-
twesn aash ear?

A Yes sin,

¢ If you stop & train that ha¢ an engine and ten~
dez, with fifteen cers dekind it fyom here to heve (indieat-

i




mnnwnmhl.-mmtmm.-xnutn-m
would be about 700 feet freom that coal chute?

A Yes siz, spproximately.

Q a:uanmutu--huumu
400 fest from the coal chute?

A About that.

9 So that the fifteenth car in that traim, vhen the
mm-pmmxm.-mmmﬂu
NtmhmhhM“t.tp-tﬂum“?

A Approximately/

. This fifteenth ear would mot yeach the station
by about 300 feet?

A Yes six.

< The fifteenth cay wouldn't be aleong about the
.uuu.ut-mu-qm-pmm.m'tta

A Yes six.

Q Yumrknnnmnm“'ty-.-h
Southern Reilread?

A Yes six.

C You have been fizremen for the Southera for how
meny yesxs?

Fifteen yoars.

Yoar after year, is that right?

Yos six.

You remesber that train leaving Cheiiancogs?
Yes sir. :
You were the fizeman on the t¥ain when 1% left
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A Yes six. !

Q Osming out of the tunnel this side of Chattancoge,
through the mountain there, o theway %o Stevemson, does the
train elow up after ooming out of the tunnel, is 1t wp
grade there?
A Yes siz.
Q How slow would you say that train would be running
along there, about how nmay miles en hour?
A This side of the tunnel? |
Q Yes, after you get out of the tunnel towards
Paint Rogk, how fa: ¢t was that train running?
A Vell at Eshatehie - '
Q How fast was the train running wvhen it same out
of the tunnel after leaving Chattancoga?
A Well, after we left the tunnel we was rumaing
slow, and we fol down to about two miles am hour besause we
had to receive oxdexs %o erxeoss over the the N. C. & 3%, L.?
Q Prastically stopped, you mean?
A Yes six, around 3mx two or thyee miles sm howw.
Then after we leave WVahatehie, we ave going uwp the mowmtain,
and gots down %o arownd twlve milesem hour, and from the top
«hmnm“wmmmu
Mﬁm.hq
Q Ves thewe em additiomal freightnear tekem om |
that trein at Stevensom? ¥
A TYes siz, 4 Ji
Q n-u-ﬂncumm.um.au Q

::',..»l

--_'

.‘-.
oF
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?
A Mcurhuﬁhdottlouduuln-
n“.hutou.ﬂ-cn‘h“u-lplddupm
car at Stevemsenm. We ezossed Trem the N. C. & 8%. L over %o

the Southerm tracks at Stevemsem.

Q Mmmmdqmuh»uamu
hobos along the line?

A Yes siz, 1 saw Swo m::':/:: :u't‘:r.?ox car
after we erossed over to the Southern.

< pPid you see them any more after thas?

A The mext place I saw them was at Paint Roek.

Q m:mmﬁ--t-homwn
Stevenson?

A I saw them going dack towards the end of the
trein. I 4idn't pay eny partioular notive to them, where
they got on.

Q when the train pulled in around that bemd, ~ the
mm-ltmwﬂo.-unyoamﬁtum

Mmptnﬁnmn did you slow up?

Slowed dowm, yes sir.

ﬁmﬂlmlﬂd

Yes siz, the byakes were beimg put om.

u-l-hdﬂlnmuc-lntm y
q-.ﬂ“dbﬂﬂm r*‘

By
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Q Did you notice them way wp hewe up the line at
“the station to whare the coanl chute was?
A Yes sirx.
Mem on each side of the track?
They was mostly on one side.
On the left where the statiom is?
Yoo six.
Am I vight in saying there were 50 to 757
Yos sir, approximately.
Some with guns snd some with pistols?
Yes six.
Stretohed along that emtire pleece of track?
Yes sir.
@ Dié you get wp omn top of the temdey whem you got
to the oval shute? |
A I was there vhen we got to the coal chute.
Q@ Is the ocal ehute the place where that train
stopped?
A Yes sixz.
Q Bvesything batk of the engine weas bask of
the ocoal ehute?
A Yes siz.
QU That is wvhere that train stopped isa't 19
A Yes six.
Q Step dowm end shov these mon on the jury where
you stood whem you got up on the tendex?
A (Pms s0) I was standing there. (Indicating




Q That is the ocal tender?

A Tes six.

Q Is that Sendeer higher or lower thenthe roof of
the box eaxs?

A The engine I was on has a platform running from
this péint here (indieatisg), which makes it about the
same height as the box ear.. The Scuthern tendeérs is flat
top; that is a round one. :

¢ VWhen you stopped you saw all these men on bdoth
sides of this train?

A Yes siv. Vhen I got omn this bdoard here (indi-
cating I could see all the way dowm, and I looked bask to
see what was happening on that side.

Sonld you see on both sides of the train?
Yos sir.

Tell this jury what you ssw?
A% Puint Rosk after I had gotten on %op of the
vater tamk, the train eame to a step - |
Q@ You were up there looking on bdosh sides?
A Yes six. As wo approsched there they began to
sverm the traim, before we stopped.
Q@ Tell us what you saw when 1t stopped?
A I oaw the men surownd the oil tamk way back, it
seems that the first men was takem off there firss.
¢ You mean eeloved men, ®2'S you, you said you
mﬁ-h&“ﬁowlhﬂnﬁ)iﬂu”
orey




Q What I want you % tell the Jury is wvhat you saw
vith refeorence $o any women?

A I saw the women get off about the center of
that string of gendolas.

 Q Thetwould be, 1, 2, 8, 4, 5, 6, 7, &, 9, 10 -

11, = that would be about:the eleventh car from the engine
that you saw the women got off that oax?

A Yes wix.

Q You were stamding up on the tendey?

A Yes mix. \

Q Did you see anybody else get off that car besides
vomen, 414 you see any cclored mem get off that very same

gondela?

A Ne si».

Q "hen you saw these women get off this gomdola om
to the growsd, @14 they get off on the station side, or the
other side, ~ on the side next to vhere the station is?

They were on the right hand side.

That would be next to the statiom?

Yos sir.

vhen they got off there at that poins, tell us
wvhat they 4i4?

They started towards the emgime.

Did they ~ thess wemen - yum or walk?

They started hirriedly.

Running oxy we lkimg?

I would sqy they sterted to Fum.




Q Towards the engine?

A Yes siy, about two car lengths, wrectieally, I
mean two oar lengths towards the engine.

Q@ DNow, as they were running Sowards the engine,
were they finally stopped by a erowd of men that swranded
them?

A Yes siz, they first started towards the engimne,
and Surned in as the grouwp closed in on them.

Q Then they finally stopped?

Yos six.

Q Let me show you this pieture (No. 4), look at

you see that shade tree there?

A Yes siz.

Q@ Do you kmow whether thet is the water tank there?
A Yes six.

And that is the ecal chute whare you stopped?
Yos sir. '
T™he water tank was on the other side of the
feet away?
Yos six.
And you saw this shade tree there?
Yes sir.
Q Did you see these women, after they stopped,
taken asross to this shade tree?
A Ne siz, nobody didn't go theve,
Q You den't remember that?
A No sz,




57

Q~ You ware on the tender of ycur engine on that day?

& Yes six.

Q@ You say that they began there to get off the dox
cars, that the colored boys were takem off the bdox cars delow
the tank eax?

A Seemingly they was taken out of the box car.

Q How far below the tank oar was that box oar?

A I don't remember exatly how far it was; it was
somewhere baeck there.

Q Didn't you know that every one of these box ecars
vere loaded and sealed?

A I kmow there was some empties dackthere, because
they got out of them; they couldn's get out of a loaded oar;
they were Saken cut of box cars, and they must have been
emp ¥y .

Q lLoaded ears are sealed aren't they?

A Yes wmir.

Q Do you know Mr. Hill, the gemtleman that is
station agent at Faint Roek?

A No six.

Q Do you kmow kr. Tom Teyler Roussesp at Paint

Roek?
A Ne six.
Q Do you kmow Mr, Bremmum at Paint Roek?
A No sin,

Q You do know that you saw two taken out of a bex
car near the tank omx?
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“

A I am not sure.

Q Dida't you tell me & minute ago that they were
taken out of a box ear behind the oll tamk?

MR, LEIPOWITZ: Ve object to that. B_IMN.
Q Vas 1% below or in from$?

MR. LEIBOVITZ: We objeets.
COURT: Ovexruled.
¥R, LEIBO¥ITZ: Exeoception.

Q Were these cars empty or loaded?

A I dem't know which were loaded. I kmow they
were taken out of & box ear near thet temk.

Q Yom tn'tku-w!-thu‘ it was before or after
the tank?

A Indon't vemember whether it was in fromt of the
tank or behind.

Q Did you see Haywood Pattewson on the Semk car?

A Ne sir.

« km“Mhﬂq.olMﬁ

A HNo sizx, I wouldn't know him.
Q Ibolh-_um'htmuan'th-m“_
the cars behind the tank car were loaded or empty?

ME. LEIBOWITZ: We objeet to that. Overyuled.
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of a box car near the temk. I dn't remember whether 1t was in
front or behind 1i%.

Q& Did you see either one of tham walking with a
stiek?

A These men I saw?

Yea?

A I diéa't see that. I saw they taken out of the
car. I didan't see any stiek.

QX Theee bDox cars being 40 feet, and loaving a space
of three feet, would nake 45 feet to each car, and that would
be about 800 feet from this tank ear to where you were stand-
ing on the temder of the engine, wouldn't 1%, - 1t would be
over 800 feet?

A I oould see the rear of the traim.

@ I dén't ask you ifyou could see, I asked you if
it wvasn't over 800 feet?

A JMaybe I den't underctand the question.

Q It is over 800 feet from the temder back to the
oll cay, that is what I asked you?

A I seen the ears -

Q@ (By the court) Mﬂmu.not'h’tm
ocould see, by what your judgeent is as to the distamce, -
he wants %0 kunow if it wasn't over 800 fee$ from where you
were standing basck to where you saw the oil Sank car there,
the first ome?

A I o't say that, I haven's figured that ous.
Q The oil tank or box ear, which is the highest?




Q How mueh highex?

A The oil Sank is probably two or three feet
lower than the box ear.

G Could you see the olil tank ecar frem where you
vere standing on the teadexy of your engine?

A Yes siz. I know what I had on the treain and I
watehes badk. :

Q VWas the train on a dbend, or in a straight line?

A On a straight line.

REDIRECT EXAKINATION

MR. LEIBOVWITZ:

Q Isa't it so that there is more than 400 feet be-
tween the station and the dend, - do you know what I mean?

A Yes six.

Q¢ Yeou see this ploture here, that is looking baeck

towards the east?

A Yes six.

Q Stending on your engine, that tank ear was not
around the bend, is 187

A No miz.

SOM TAYLSR ROUSSEAV, swim for the State, Sestified:
PIRKCT EXAMINATION.
This is Mr. Tom Taylor Housseau?
Yos siz.
Wheze do you lige?
Faint Rook.




vhen a freight train was stopped there at laint Rook?
A Yes sir.
Q Whieh side of the track were you on, Mr. Rousseau?
A I wvas on the left of the track the train came in

on, looking Soward kemphis.

Same side the depot is en?

Yo» sir.

Pid you see some colored men Saken off the train?

Yos sirx.

How many did you see taken off?

There was nine in all, seven got off on the side

> & » & » £

that I was on, and two on the other side.

QW Did you see thece other two men?

A 1 seen thay get down on the far side, and thea
they brought them badk between the cars next u-_-.

W Where were these nine men the first you saw of
them?

A The fizst I saw of them, they were getting out of
the gondola erawling em the box car ahead, towards the engine.

Q 5id you see the two girls, Vietoria Price amd

Ruby Bates?
A No six.
Q Did you see them after they got off the traim?
A Yes siy. :

¢ Do you know whith gondola car they were beside
of when you fizst saw them?
4 I 4i@a't pay any attentlea. I




getting out of a gondola oarx.

Q@ I will ask you whether or not these colored boys
ﬁtnumhﬂ”ﬁoﬂh.mﬁqpﬂh‘wtot
the same ear that you aw the girls get out of?

A I dida't see the girls in the oar.

Q hmm-uamnuummau-u
mmh-ﬂtMMihnmyptm‘!

MR. uxhourz.: He 4idn't say that he saw the
girls get off the ear.

Q mmmémumomummm
was it before you noticed the girls?

A They were lined up - Th¥ee or rour mimutes, or
five, 1 guess.

Q State to the jury the appearance of Vietoria
Ptl“ﬂ‘hhhtﬂ‘.puﬁnil-“m-ﬁt
occasion?

A I was coming fyom the track the first time I
saw them. She was sitting in a ehaiy -

Q (By the court) Wjo was - Vietoria Priee?

A Yes siz. They were going frem the depot towards
tom, towards the main street.

Q (By the couwrt) ¥as she being earried in e chaix?

A Yes siz. She hed her head down this way (indi-
cating) with her eyes closed. |

Q -.‘I!‘mhﬂ-.h-'orm.
deseribe what her appearance was?




1 was pretty close to them dut I never paid them much mind whem
they vemt by.
Do you know Perey Rieks?
No sirx.
You acquainted with the firemen on these trains?
No six. |
Could you point out om this t¥ain hewe (indicating
minature train) sbout where you saw the megroes, the first time
you ssw them, assuming thet that train is a fair Tepwesenta-
tion of the ome you saw there om that ococasiom?
A wmuﬂqmo.tuuutarn
gondola something like this fary besk. (Indicating).
Qe (By the cours) You mean that first gondola
there?
A Yes sir, somewhere along there, olimbing out om

the box emx next %o 1it.
¢« (By the court) Who was climbing on the box oax?

These NEgroes.
That 1s the fizst time you saw them?
No, they were in the gondela.
Please point out what you mesm, ocme down here
and point ous? "
A The fizet time I saw then was sbout three fourths
of & mile away, as the tyain case amund the bamd, abous 5/4
of o mile away. I seen & bunsh of them.
Q (By the ocurt) What dlvestion were they going




forvard, like tha$ -~

HR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve move to strike that.
OOURT: Owvexruled.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exceptien.

A (Contisued) I got up the track a piece further,
Ihﬂlth-d-nnlds-pntlomlm.ndmnn
I twrned srcind and moticed them they were getting out of the
gondola en top of the box oar.

Q Did you see sny one Sake anybody off about this
ol temk eay, or out of any dox cars immediately near 1%7

A DNe siy.
Q Dﬂmmmmnnunmhlqoﬂ‘ﬁ-

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ye objeect to that bdecmuse it is
leading, and puts the answey in the witmess's

mouth.

CROSS EXAMINATION
MR. LEIBOWITZ:
: 3 Thess was One 2egre thst:-Jeu fock off youp-
self?
A Yes sz, I had a 1i%%le t:oudle getting ome off.
' ' Yook aff?

. re— 9 R L& B
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the statiom?
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LEE ADAMS SVORN FOR THE STATE, testified as follows:

e  » & > o

1 helped %o take them all off, %oc.
Pid you take them all off?

Not personally by myself, I dida‘s.
Some other men took them off?

Yes si¥.

Some on the right and seme on the left?

Yes 8ilr.
The ones you took off were on the side nearest

Yes siz, on the lefS.
!-m-.-hmmwupmm-d

Yeos six.
Yﬂmmnmwmﬁ-tmmﬂm

Yeos siy.
Did you see any women get off the twain?
unz.xmun—-mnm.

---------u--

DIR ECT EXAMINATION.
Your name is Lee Adams?
Yos sir.
wvhere do,you ldve, Mr. Adems?
I live at Stevenson.
hmn...:.npu-onuuniﬂ



How far from Stevensen, Alabema?
Adout a mile,

In what direotion?

Tovards Seottsbore. '
Were you at or near the Southera Railway traeck?
Yes sirx.

> o » o »

COURT: He sald towaprds Seottsboro, I suprose
there i5 no question that Seottsbore is om
this side of Stevensomn?

MR. LEIBOWITZ No sir.

Hov far 4id you sey you were rrem Stevenson?
About a mile from Stevemson towards Seottshoro.
Did you see a freight train on that oecason?
Yes sirx.
Did you see anybody on that freight train?
Yes aix, I seoen some people in o gondola oay
on the railroad.

Q¢ About how many pecple, d4id you see, accomiing to
your judgment?

A VWell, there was soswthing betweem, I expect
fifteen or twemty pecple altoge thex.

§@ AS that tise, how far away ware you from the

> & P £ b ©

track?
A About half a quazrtes.
. Q  State %o the Jury what you sew these pecple
doing, if enyihing?




1ike there was a fight in the car. I saw a man strike this
way (indicating), and them looked like he ploked scmething wp -

QO (By the court) That is the way it appeared to you?

A (Continued) Yes siz, looked 1fke he throwed scme
person out of the ear, out over the top of i%.

Q GCould you tell how many threw that person out?

A They were eall iy the car there, bdut there was
two stending near togethery, and I seen ome strike dowm this
way (indicating) the second time, dowm in the car, and them
the car passed out of my seeing, but it looked like he threw
enother persom out. _

Q Do you kmow hovw many persons were engaged ia
putting that person out of the eax?

A Vell, there vas a good msny in there, and the
train wvas going fast, about 30 miles an howur.

Q If you know how many, say 807

A Vell, there was two of them.

Q Could you tell whether sny of these persems in
that gondola were white or eoclored?

A There was Some negroes in the oay - some of them
had their backs to me.

Q GCould you tell whether or not they were white or
blaek?

A ugd_:,ﬂ.ou-“u_”ug-_o_'_lgu.
Q (By the couwrt) Did you see any whites?
A They ware all ia the eanr.




any whites in the ear.

COURT: Did you?

WITHESS: Yes, I saw twc white men.

COURT: Were they the two that were throwm ofr?
VITHESS: I den't know whether they was the two
I saw threw off ox net.

Q These parties that you sew throwm off, which
side of the traim frem you were they put off om?

A Say the trein goes this way (indieating) I was
over this way (Indicating)

COURT: Let me ask him a question, I am scrier
asquainted with that road along there, was you

on what is ecalled the north side of the track or
the othex?

Well, mow, Judge -

COURT: I wil! put it this way, if you were going
from Paint Roek to Stevenson, were you on the
right or lert side going towards Stevensom?
WITHESS: I was on the right side going that way. |

Q VWewe these men put off on the opposite aide of

the train fyem you, or on the same side?

A On the opposite side frem me. _

Q. Tew, as the Waia pullsd om away, Sid o u s
these men any more, 4id you see eany men after the traim
rolled om? _

A Yes siz, 1 sav two.




Q Did they eome anywhere near you, or did you get
near them?
A VWell, they come on up the reilrcad, I would say
1 was, lsexpeet, 30 or 40 stepe from me. After they got
lﬂhmcu.lm-hpwﬁom.nllnh-.-l
cne of them hed & handkerchief in his hend wiping his hesd
this way (indicsting), and 1% was red, sad then he taken his
shirt sleeve in this position (indicating) emd wiped the blood
off his faee and head that way.
@ Did his head appear to be bleeding?
A Yes sir.
Q What about the other ome?
A The other ome was walking along there; they
were walking alomg uwp the railroad/
Q Did he appear So be hurt?
I eouldn't tell; they was walking alomg side by
side.
CROSS EXAMINATION
MR, LEIBOWITZ:
Q You 4idn't see any women in that gondola ear where
that fighting was going om?
A VWell, no sirx.
¢ You didn't see any women did youw?
A Well, the most I seen was & lot of folks in
the trxain; it was going very fast.
Q  (By the cours) The question is 41d you 8ee - i
enybody in thewe that you teok to be womem, could you tell r"
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A There was & 10t of feolks in the ear.
Q@ You den't claim that you saw any women in that
oax, do you?
A Well, I %ell you ~
Q Do you say now that you sew women in that ear?

COURT: You oan answer that "Yes"” or "Ne", - do
you know whether you did or not.

A (By the witness) vell, now Judge, that train was
going so fast -

COURT: Never mind about hov fast the train was
godng, did you see or discover that some on that

Gar ware women?
(By witness) Well, like I tell you -

COURT: You meedn't tell me wnless you are goling
to tell me "Yes" ox "Ne“.

Will you smswer the Judge's question, he has ask-
times now?

COURT: Did you see any women im that oar?
(vitness) I seen these felks all in that oar.

COURT: Gam you %ell vhether there were women in
the oar - could you tell whether they were women
’ or mem?
A (Witmess) They were all in the ecar there, Judge.
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¥. E. BRANUN, sra for the State, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
Q@ Where 4o you llve?
A Paint Resk.
Q@ Vere you in Faint Roek the day thet feight train

stopped there?
A Yes sirx.
Q And mme parties taken off the train?
A Yes siy. N
Q Vhieh side of the track were you em?
A On the right hand sife wuing towrds Humtsville.
Q On the other side from the stebion?
A Yes siz, on the other side from the statiom.

X Did you see amybody on that train before the
trein stopped? s

A Yes siz.

Q How fer away were these pecple, these colored
boys, if you saw sny, froem the statieon defore the trein stop-

| ped, 34 you ses themt

A Vhm I saw them?

Q Did you really see any eolomed Doys on the train?

A I 4.

Q Wheresbouts were they when you fizet saw them? _ |

A Youmesn on the train - th fizet time I saw them
they was on the train.

4 How far ware they fyem you at that time?
A Detwesn a quarter and & helf quarter.



2. &

A I eouldn't tell until the cax got clossr up to me.

Q State wvhether or not you comtimued to watech them
as the train op proashed the statiom?

A I don't wndexstand the questien.

Q (By the coust) Did you keep on watching them
until they got up closen? _

A Yes mirx. i

Q Domhuﬂuum-t.q-onﬂom ;
car that you first saw them om?

A Idam's think they was.

Q Oo shead and tell the jury what these mem 4id
frem the time you maw them wntil the train stopped?

A lol.x.ﬁmltllnd'ﬁ-.‘qmu.h
this gondola cax, I think it was, end they chimbed out of
that and tried So make thelir get-a-way -

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ve move %o exelude that.
COURT: Sustain the motion. Ommtlmen that last
statement is not evidemee.

A (continmed) I couldn't see what they was dcing.
They elimed out of this oaw.

Q On the ground or on another ocay?

A On another ey,

Q When the tzain pulled up there, 4id you see any
women on that eax?

A No, I ada's.
Q DA you see any/ wemen at all on that oecasient




clind dowm, 1ike on the end of a gondola earx, and as I g0t %o
where I oould see between the cars, this woman sunk %o the

growmd.

Q Do you know who that woman was? -

A Neo #ix. '

Q Have you found out sinse then who that woman
was?

A Al I e %l -

Q (By the court) What he wants to kmow is have you
found out who that woman was, or wvhat they called hex?

A M.

Q How mmy woemen did you see thewe?

A I saw this one at the ecar.

Q¢ Do you know what was done with hex, or what
she 414, vwhoever it was that samk So the ground?

A o siz, the naxt time I saw the woman supposed to
be hezr, they had her in a chair toting her wp in Sown.

Q Dé you sotics the sppeasencs of this woman that
you say semk to the grewsd?

A No, vo &dda*t take Sime.

Q Did you have anything to do with taking these
negroes off the trsin or arresting them?

A Yes six,

A Welld, Ican't identify them.

Q Do you kuow whether or not you arrested the defen~
dant over there? |




2ot you recognise him as one of the men you arrvested?

you remeuber

opposi te of,
that was the

Q

b e e »

> &2 PP £ P 8o

other oax?

(By the cours)

PAd you see him there after the train was gome?

Yoo sir.

(58411 by the cowrs) Who had chaxge of him, -
same wh ite men were there making the arrest?
Yos siy. We didn't know them. They were all

Vhe was all there?
All the mem and a Dunch of colowed doys.
(88411 by the cours) Vas he ome of them?

He locks to be.

(Courts) You are mot suye sbout 447
No, I ean't identify him.

With reference
I will ask you

sane oay that the negroes got off of, or some

MR, LEIBOWITZ:

the man that question. He is putting the amswer

COURT: Ovezruled, :
iis LEIBORINGS BESSPASES » © went to Sbjeet on
amother growsd, the witness hasn't soid that my
vemen g0t out of any eaz.

R SRRRT ¥ T R

lock at hin and see vhether o¥

% this ear that you sav this woman
whether oy not, in youw knowledge,

That is semifestly wnfair to ask




Q Did you on that cocasien see enybedy teken off
a tank ear down heve (indiceting) or off of emy box oar

A W

1Vd
MR. BAILEY: I said the car she was opposite eof,

Judge.

COURF: ALl sight. He wants to lmow if theve were
any negroes arrested in that car by whieh she was
standing as the twain slowed down, of when it

stopped?
WITNESS: I den't exactly understand the quesstion.

GOURT: You said that you saw & womsn on the op~
pﬂﬁ“.‘nmmnﬁm&hm
and got to wiere you could see between the oars,
you saw a woman sink to the ground?

WITHESS: Yes six.

COURT: Now, they wan$ %0 lmow NEENEX whether or
or -t..tm time there, while you saw that
tHaln éome ® a stop, or thile it was slowing
dowm, or after 1t stopped, Vhether you sav any
negroes gt off that oex by whieh she wes stand-
ing, then or after?

WITNESS: No, thay hed left the car. -
COURT: DI you see them lsave the eax?

WITNESS: Yes siz. =

MR, LEIBOWITG: I objeet to that. I submd® that ho



(No ruling)

SROSS EXANATION. - By My, Leibowits;

Q Do you knov vhere that water tank is there, or
vas then, that water task near the station, -~ let me show
you a pletupe of it in omler to refresh youwr recollestiom,
get yow glasses out please, - was that the water tamk?

A Yes sdry.

Q Let me mark that eoal chute, I am going to mark
nm”ﬂu”ﬁowﬂ.m‘h.ﬂdﬂhhﬂ.-
do you see that thewe?

A Yes six.

Q Were you in some place between the cocal chute amd

mnpr“.h—"OMannnmﬁumwﬂ
A BNo, I vasn't between the ooal chute smnd the
water tamk.

¢ Whewe were you?

W
samewhers ehout half wey between this water temk snd this

Wmun
train. |

T @ I e goimg to meke a maxk right hewve onnthis
neintenanes house, - that is what you eall 147

A Yes miz.

Q (This is ExMbAS No. 4) Will you make a lidile
cross on this other side as showing about wheye you were
 standing iy between the usintemsnce houss and the vater tank?

A 1 aem*s know whewer I eould get that smme




Q Maybe we can get at this way? how mamy feet is
it between the maintensnce house end the water tamk? _
A vWell, I would suppose that is about E6 maybe 30
fest; I can't say positive, I didn't measure 1%,
¢ VWhen you were standing at that peint, you looked
through these cars, two eaxs, end saw this womem sink down %o
the ground, between these two oars?
A About whare I showed you there?

A —

——

Q Yes?

e e —

-__A___.M
Q Whem you stood there between the maintemance house

and the water tamk, am I correct in saying that you were
about 250 to 300 feet this side of the statiem?

A You mesn wvhere I was standing besk to the statiem?

Q Let me put it this way, it has been testified that
the station is about 400 feet frem the coal chute, is that
right?

A That is scnsvhere in the neighborhood of i%.

Q It has elso boen testified that the water tamk at
that time was about 200 feet frem the station, in other words
the water tamk is about half way between the station snd the
coal chute?

A Yes siz, that's about right.

& How, what I s trying to get at ie this, - &8
 the time you saw this womem, locking in between the tWe ears,
F"“ﬂ!”“ﬂ“‘-ﬂﬁl

o
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m.xm-umuumtuommuu.mm'

vater tank is on the other side.

Q But the mater tazk would be nearer the station
than you were?
No.
This is the station heve (Indicating)?
Yoo sir.

QO The trein came aleng here like that, that would
be the coal chmte?

A Yes sir.

Q AS the end of the platfom there is the mainte-

nanece house, you ¢adl this here the maintenance houss? (In-
dicating) 3

> £ P>

Yos siz.

That is the water Semk in hexre?

Yes six.

That is sbout 50 feet from the maintensnce house?

Yoo sir.
The ooal chute was on the other side of the road

& » o > o »

vasn't 1%

A Yes six.

¢ What I went to know is this, were you stending
on the treck where the mmX eocal chute is located?
QO What I wmt %o kunow is this, when you saw this

—— e -

S L B 1

=
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=

- =



end the railroad.
Q As you face i, were you lecking to the righd
’ottho-nuﬂ-uhahﬂcthnwt-h
A I was right of 8.

s Q@ How mmy feet was the water tank frem you as you
were standing theve on the side of the railroad, how far were
you nearer %o the conl chute whem you saw this womem?

I esn't say, I never measured 1it.

Was 1t 100 Tfest?

No mirx. '

Vas it 50 rfeet?

I osn't say how mmy feets.

¢ You were some distamece there ¢t the right of
the water tamk, neaper the ecal chute wasa't you?

A YNo siz, I wvamn'®t nearer the coal chute.

& Vere you the same distance frem the right of
the water tamk that you were from the coal chute?

B

> o

A .- "

QI Were you on the right of the water temk as you |
faced 1%7

A Yes six.

Q I want to ask yo. this, while you were waiting
for thet twain %0 go by, how close were you stending to that
traek, - show us with your hends?

A Closs to whet? iy
Q As the train cme along, how close were you %o
twack the traln passe

*\_—. i G



Q@ (Court) That den't tell us anything, unless that
train was on the main line?
A Y_uut. ththulmuﬂn-nmo.
You were standing on the other side of thet track?
Yes sir.
By the way, do you wear glasses?
Yes sir, for close seelng.
L You mean when yo. read?
Yes sir.
Bo you see that men standing up in the back of
back there (indicating), you see that man back

Yos sir, I can see the nan back there.
Can you tell us the color of the man's clothes?
I ean.
What is the eclor of his clothes?
You might say he is dres:ed ik blue, he has got
on blue overalls.
4 That man is how far from you, do,you Judge?
A I ecam't say. It is in the back of the court
room and I haven't measured ﬁo‘unnn-.-dd.'tm.
Q Would you say about 40 fees, or 35 feet?
A Something like 35 fest, I guess.
Q Can you see at a distence of 80 feet, Nr¥. Erannum,
to distinguish a eoloyed mem from s white mam?
A I dem's know whether I oould or mot. I never tried

is.




Lil

¢ There was a lot of exeitement awund there, wasa't

A Vell, nor mere than uswal, when anything would
turn up like that was.

1 Men were there with revolvers and guns?

A Yes sirx.

COURT: Iwant %0 ask some questions.
& He has given you some objeets there, he said
that hat represented the depot there?
A Yes sir.
And tha t book represemtsthe maintenance house?
Yoo sir.
And the piScher represents the water tank?
A Yes six.

. And that furtherest book represents the mmsax
coal chute?
A Yes sizx.
¢ DNow, then what I want to lmow is, the track
was running them beyond that hat, thet book amd that pitcher?
A Yes siz.
¢ You wele asyoss the travk from there (indicet-

ing)?

A Yes sirx.

& Now, Yhen s 1o towaré Hunteville (indi-
cating), were you on this side the water tank, ocloser
Nlﬂ;luﬁ”-‘-lﬂ

Ay AF yO I will show you, - 1




'nd'lthuntqm‘p_k.
Q mcu‘-yunﬁo--mhmmﬂ. _
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cars?

e

A Yes sir, from where I wms stending.

J. ARTHUR WCODALL, swarn for the state, testiried:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.

Your name is Mp, J. A. Woodall®?

> O

Yes sir.

Where doc you live?

At Stevenson. -

Ehat business are you engaged in?
The general nercamtile business.

*‘_’\

>

&

You operate a stoye?

..drs
Q hﬂll.lﬂl.m.-.m@:thruu

o »

four white boys come So your stowe?

A Yes sir, '

« State briefly the condition of the boys thet
came in your stove?

A ‘There was ome of them that had his head out
open, anotherwas bleeding sround the bedy, end the others

m-glﬁdqcl“ﬂ- s
& ﬂmlﬂ“nﬁdt—hhdﬂm

A Yes siz, and gave one of them a shirt.
¢ How many omme?
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Q Did you take these doys to Seottsboro?
A Yes sir, 1 carried four and Mr. _ocarried
the other. | 1 i_:.

Q@ Upon your arrival at Seottsboro did you see some "
one else Mring to this Jail house seme coloyed mem, that

evening?

Yes sir.
How many, 40 yo. remember? :
Nine. '
Where they brought from, @&o you kmow? '
They were supposed to have been hougﬁ from Paint |

e e p

]

Do you know ir. Simmons?
Yes six.
The chief deputy? r
Yes sir.
¥as he ohief deputy at that time? i
Yes sir.
Did you search, or help seareh amy of these nine
negro boys that were brought there?

A Mp. Siamons -

e £ e P 8o

MR, LEIBOWITZ: I must object to that. ol
COURT: Overruled. '
Hi. LBIBORITL: Exseptisss
A (oomtinued) snd me searched them.
Q Leosk at the defendam) over there, Wid you
search him?




Yos six.
pid you find saything on him?

Yeos sir.

Whaty please?

A pocket kmife snd a Fifty cemt piece.

Look at this kmife (handing knife %o vi tness )
and say vhether or not that is the knife you found on the

e » o o>

defendant?
A Yes sir.
Q@ Is there any particular thing by which you kmow

that knife?
I I know it by that little place right there (in-

dicating.) ‘

Q Vhem you toock this kmife fram this defendant,
who was present?

A IMrx. lon Talkington and MNr. Simmons.

Q This defendant end the other bdoys thewe? |
A Yes siz, all the negroes were there. 'l
|

Q Mymu-:md.urﬂpm.m
him any Shreats, or offer him sny indwoements to make a
statement” ‘

No six.
numu-rmdn.hynpmﬁnu-

Q mmcqm“h"mm
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a statement?
A No sir.
Q DAd he meke a statement to you at that time?
A I ssked him where he got the knife end the half

dollax.
Q@ Did he smawer yow?
A Yes sirx.
Q What did he answer?
-A He said he took 1t off of one of the White girls.
CROSS EXAMINATION.
MR. LEIBOWITZ:

Q@ I eam going to read to you your testimony before
Judge Hortem, and will ask you if the testimony isn't
Just as you gave 1%, from page 289 of the officiel record,
| were you not asied these questions, and made the following
answers:
*Q Examine the knife (Indiceting)?
A § got the knifef off of one of those me-
Eroes.
’ § Cean you tell which oge?
B | A No sir, I cen't tell you mow."

and didn't you answer this question on the same point, on
the fellowing page. o question: "I ddn't kmow whieh ome
of the negroes I took 1t off of. I 444 know when they had
the trial in Jackson County, but I eouldn't say Mew.” Do

you remember saying that om the last trial heve?




Yes sir.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

Q At that time, this defendsnt was not in courts,

No six.
You see that defendant now?

> o »

Yes sir.
Q nlmnooaiumnmcmyouhdtm
knife off of? |
A Yes sir.
RECROSS EXAMINATION

MR. LnBOﬁIﬂ:
Q OCan you remember this negro three years after

you saw him?
A Yes six.
REDIRECT EXANINATION.
You testified on the trial ia Seottsbore, didn't

you?
A Yes siz.
Q That defencant was in court whem you testified
in Seottsbero?
A Yes siz.
Q mwmumunumnom.rt

of him?
A Yeos six.



MH, LEIBOWITE: HNENN

«

sinee the defendamnt was _ﬁu‘o. charged with murder?

A

¢. ¥. SDaONS, sworn for the State, testified:

“

Jacksen County, are you?

- £ »

“

A
Q

B i A

in the Jeckeon County Jail om Mayeh 25, IGi7

RECROSS EXAMINATION
Have you been in the Seottsbore Jail, yourself,

You #ir -

MR. KNIGHT: Ve objeot to that.

COURT: I sustain that objeetion. The guestion

was illegal and I sustain the objeection to 1%,

and the snswer was an illegal answer, and that

is excluded from you, gentlemen, - that statement

is not testimony im the case, and you must not

give it any consideration whatever in erriving

at your verdiet. f
MR. LEIBOWITZ: e sxoepti. ;

PIRLCT EXAMINATION.
Nr. Simmons, you are Chief Deputy sSheriif in i

Yos atir.
Were you echief deputy in 19817
Yes sizx.

Gen you idemtify the defemdamt s having beem put

I .
Was he brought there in company with some other




A

Q After he was brought there, was he searched in
your presemce?

A

8
A
e

you and Nr. Voodall searched him?

A

fifty cents in momey.

Q

to witness)?

A
him,

&
and this

in your presence heold out say hope of reqand to get him i
to make a statement? "

A
Q

him in eny way?

A
<

inife wes taken?

A
"

’mmn--ln

Yes six.

Yes six.

By whom?

Mr. Avthur Voodall and myself.

I will ask you if anything was ound on him when

We found a small vhite handled pocket knife and .’
I will esk you Af this is the mife (Hand knife

Yes sir, that is the knife that was taken from

I will esk you, if at the time he was searched,

knife was found on him, 414 you, or any one else

NHo sir.
Did you] or any one in your presence threaten

No six, we 4id nok.
Pid he make a statenent then and there when the

i

Yo siy.
L7y 3

Im‘mh“.-mum.-.‘- .;1

_—r



MR, LEIBOVITZ: Ve move %o strike the answer.
COURT: That is mot evidence, gemtlemen.

QI I will gsk you then, if there were other persoms /
there under arrest, alomg with him?

A Yes six.

Q How many?

A  Eight move. |

I Was he chaxged with any offense at that time? 'i

MR. LEIBO¥ITLZ: Ve objeect to that. I
COURT: Overruled.
KR, LEIBOVITZ: Exeeption.

Y Yes airx.
¢ Did anybody ask him whether or not he had commit-
ted any offense?

T —
e 4 JL :

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objeet to thas.

COURT: I over rule the objection. it

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Why your Nonor -

COURT: That will do, ir. lLedbowitz, I have
| | overruled the objestioy.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We exsept.

T et St w53

!“.-M““MNH*.
What did he stabe in reply to that?

He said they was sooused of repe.

What elee did he say?

I beliew that's all

> o » & P



Q He didn’t say that he had Taped any ome?
A No sirx.
Q Did he say that the others had committed rape?

-—

MR, LEIBOWITZ: I must object to that.

MR, ENIGHT: I propose to show -

COURT: Weit a minute, was that in the same
eonversation you were inquiring about?

MR, ENIGHT: Yes sirx.

MR, LEIBORITZ: Nay I be heard on a proposition
of law.

COURT: Vveit a minute. At sny time did you, or

an:
R o =

any one hold out any hope of reward, or make any

threats, or him eny inducement, or did anybody

do snything threatening towards him or meke any i-
g gestuyes towards him, to. get him to talk? I
WITHNESS: They 4id not. |
MR. unoma My I question him: Vere there L
men with guns on them around thepe? '
WITHESS: I hed on & gun myself. I don't know «
whether Mr, Woodall hed ome or mot. g
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Were there amy men there with
guns, around him? _ |
VITHESS: Neo siy, we were in the run round of the
jeili.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: !-m.amuh't you?
WITHNESS: Yes sir.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Right after




wasn't 17
VITNESS: I Judge abowt sn how end a half after
they were arrested.

MR. LEIBDOWITZ: There was a big wrowd around the
Juil, wamn't thewe?

WITNESS: Ne.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Any erowd around the Jail?
WITHESS: Well, I guess maybe there was half a
dozen people arcund the jail.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: You ealled troops there that }
aight, didn't yow? |
VITNESS: Yes six. !
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Jor the projection of ‘he defen- ;

-

—r

Rl N > ]

dants?
WITHNESS: I suppose that is vhat they were ealled [«’
for.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: 50 that they wouldn't be lunched?

WITHNESS: Jor protectien.
-.mﬂ_-a For protection against lunching?

i WITNESS: Nothing was said sbout lymching.
. MR, LEIBOWITZ: JFor protection egainst mod vie-

WITHESS: Yes siz.
that dida's you?
WITNESS: Yes siy.




Q You sald he was accused of rape?

A Yes six.
Q You say that he didn't sey that he had committed :
A Yes sir. :

« What 414 he " g

Py

MR. LEIBOWITL: May I object %0 that on the ground
that any admission is only admissitle whem 1% is
against interest. lie may not have had anything
%o do with any pert of i%, and 1t is incompetent
and inmeteriel at this point. Admissions of any
one must be against interest, and any statememnt,
I submit t0 the cours, most respeetfully, at
this perticulsr time is incempetent, irrelevamt
and igmaterisl, unless there was an admission of
guilt on the pars of the defemnden$; eny other | b
statement about any other people in their pres- f
snes 1s mot competent. -
COURF: I'1l overrule the objeetion. =
MR. LEIBOWITZ: We yeserve am exception. il

e

A He sald the rest of the boys 4id, but he didn's.
Q¢ Did he have anything to say sbout that kmife at
that tize? | |
A He said it was his kmife.
Q D44 he tell Mr. Woodsll snything ebout 147
A Noting move than to say that £t was his kmife.

- vy, T

e
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Q Did he sy anything about taking it frem eny women?
A I 4m't remesber. : |
Was sanything else said in thet conversation, Mr.

T™hat's all 1 remcmber of now.
Q mtmnmmorrnm

A Yes sir.
Ci0SS EXAMINATION.

i s B

MR. LEIBOVITZ:
Q I d4idn't mean to ask any guestions, but a gquestion

i
=T ety

has been suggested to me, - you were not e witmess in

Seo' tebore?
A Mo siz, thds is the first time I have been on
the stand. | d b ;
O The fizet time in three years that you have beea
on the stend? 3

COURI: The firet time at all, he said.

- 1 d Y L)
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TOM DOERINS, sworn for the State, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
Your name is Tom Dobbins?
Yos sir.
"here d0 you live, Mr.
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A On this side. |

Q Were you at home on or sbo't Maveh 25, 19317

A Yes six.

Q Some time during the moem hour did you notiee

. a freight trein pass? ..
3 A Going west, yes sir. 1
Q Did you see a freight train pass between twelve 3

end ome o'eloek?

A Yes siz.

At thet time, how far were you frou the Railread
A Between 50 and 75 feet.
vas there saybody with you at the time?

A There was two boys standing at the woodpile about |
25 feot away.
; Q Do you yeeell whether or not there were any gon-
] dola cars in the freight train, as 1% passed? 3
= A I scem some people in a gondola. $
o MM“Mﬁlrnmhm—lo- b
.v“'-;_' A I don't know,
Q Were they white or colowed?
A a.m-aw.-n-mm-
N were white. '

'Q  Gould you tell whether or NO% there were awy
vemen in thet car?
A We sy, 1



Q State to the Jury, what, u_-ym. you sew
these pecple doing? |

A They were soufrling and fighting in this gon as 1
i$ passed my house. '|

Q Could you tell aaything abou$ any of the pare [
LS riculars of the £ight? Inl
A No six, I just seemn them seuffling snd righting !

as they pessed by. | ;

« Approximately how memy would you say were emgaged |
in the Tight?

A Yow or Tive up in the cormer of the ear. q

Q Do you know whether or not they were colored or ]
wvhite?

A I couldn't tell, they just looked like they
were fighting.

Q How mueh of their bedies could you see extending
above the car, above the top of the eax?

A Well, something like this. (Indiceting head and
chest.)

4 a8
e

i i

A I—Hqu-.Mlhlmhl-;}
as before).

QDo you know Sem Mitehell, this cla mgre in @he
vitness room?

A Yes sir, he vas Fi@t there st my wood pile.
O How fax is the wood pile frem the train?

NN WGEE e R



Q About how far from the train?
A I will say 50 or 60 feet, it vas closex. I was
in the yard and he was st the wood pile.
Q The wood pile was in fremt of your house?
A Yes siz. | '
CROSS EXAMINATION.

> "=y

=

—— S

MR. LEIBOWITZ:
Q mmm in Seottsboro before Judge Haw-
kins end a m

BT AR T e

A Yes sir. o
Q  You told your story theve? f
A Yes sir. |
4e I am godng to ask you this, ~ now listen, please, _ .,*

do you remenber the lawyer on that case asking you this ques-
tion? "Who d1d you see of 1t?" and 414 you smswer that
this way: "As well as I recolleet there was three darkies
u.mnoﬂ.hw“hﬁntortmm )
where thess people were seuffling; a boy of mine ealled
attention end hollered at me and as I came to the door I f
seen them seuffling and it rwm in behind the bam from the
NS . door frem me” - @0 you remsmber saying that? §That is fyom
pege 108 of the Weems-Norris resord) |

A No six.

Q “M!ﬂmm—-&
mmubmmhuﬁmhm
x-ma-—l-wmt.-iu/.--n
u-nuu-lm-t-tnd.-l

o
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where you sa¥w these parties?

IS

others was back here (Indicating doth ears).

Q
A

(By the court) You mean thyee darkies?

Thewe wes darkes in @ box mext to the eaboose.

Yes siz, I believe they was in a box ear.

(By the court) They were in a box eay?
Can you podgt out en this little mimature train
They was seufflingaround im the gom, and these

Well, the souffling was geoing on in the gondola?
hdl. that was up towards the fropt of the

Q. And whem the front of the tyain passed by you saw
thrahﬂlun-lh.h-hmnmm

A Yes sir, they was back there near the caboose.

Q Were these darkies stending u; or sitting down?

A They were standing wp, - stending up agin' the
dcor.

SAN MITCHELL, sworn for the State, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
Yow name 1s Sem Mitehell?
Yes sir.
Where were you em or about Maveh 25, 19317
six? : _
You work for Mr. Dobbinet e

bnbbhn

-




<

the wood pile, sbout the 25th of Mapeh, 19317

E » o > &£ > o>

fighting o the train that day?

> o > o > £ »

MR, LEIBOVITZ:

|

ALD i

Were you at his house or about his house, near

Yos sir.

Did you ses a freight train pass there that day?
Yes siz.

About what time do you Judge that it was?
About one o'¢loek; we was going bdack to work.
Vhere were you working?

Over in the field plowing.

Pid you see anydody that looked like they were

¥e seen thep; loocked like the was rastliin' om it.
Where were they, on what sort of a oar?

On a gondoland oar.

How many of them were there?

I can't tell you, I didn't comt them.

Were they white or blaek?

It was a mixed eyowd.

CROSE EXAMINATION.

D44 you See any negroes in some box cavs all the |

g
4 1,
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wn-m.ﬁﬁ“h“uﬁﬁ“ﬁﬂ

byt

—

et |E
L il
'--3.‘ -

S—

©
@oing on passed, d1d you fram where you were steading

A Yos siv, there was & whole 10t of them 4n the

. il

——
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After that gomdela in whieh you sew the wrestling
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at the wood plle, d4id you see any other solored men or

A Yes sirx.
Q Where you saw that wrestling going on in that
gondola ear, the oar passed on by you, didn't 147

A Yes siy,

Q You saw men in that wrestling around, white and
coloved?

A Yes siy.

Q Did you see any women ia that oax?
A I eoulén't tell you, they all loocked like men

to me.

S

—

¢ You dida't see any men with women's hats on 4id

e o T
e S e

A They all locked like men %0 me.

R, 5. TURNER, sworn (out of oxder) on behalf of the defen-
dant, testified as follows:
DIREGT KXAMINATION

MR, LEIBOVITZ:

Q Vhere do you rveside?

A  Sheffield, Alsbama. e

Q  Vere you the condugtor on this freight trein ea
iareh 28, 1951, vhen \here vas same trouble and some negroes
tkem ortr




Q That train went fyom Chattemcoga through Faint
Rook, 4idn't 1% ™~
A Yes siy.
Q Will you please tell ws how long you have been
condue tor on a freight trein? |
A I have been with the reilroad 32 years.
Q You know how long & box ear is?
A Yes siz, vhen I started with the railroed 30
years ago some of them was 40 feet, and some 50 feet.
W Is a bex ecar about 40 Test long?
A Yes six.
Q@ Is there a space between these oars of twe or

three feet?
A About three fees. ;
Q Then for every car there would be an additional
three feet in lemgth? '
A Yes sir.
Q Do you kmow how long that engine was, the emgine
that was on that fred ht train?
A No siz, dut it was one of the bdig emgines.
¢ I wamnt to know if the engine isn't spproximately
twice the lemgth of a box oax?
A well, I dem't know, I suppose it is.
— ¢ Thet wou!d make it about 75 feet lomg?
A Seventy-five or eighty.
Q That engine that day stopped at the coal ehute,
di@n’s AW - ' -

(



C Did you stop at the water temk firet?

A lodr.nmu-l‘-lnmwnﬁond
ochute.

, @ I wsmt to be absolutely definite, amd you eem
tell is morve then snydody, when that engine stopped there
at the conl chute, - the train stopped whewe? \

A The JAEAENESSE tender stops at the water tui.
and the coal is put in the front end of the tender, and the
water at the bask end of the tender.

. Q I have mny ringer right on top of this minature
ugtno.uthm.mnuolhﬂoum,hmt
about where they would put the eoal? (Indisating on mina-
ture engine)

A Yes siy, thatwould be sbout where the coal 1s
put on at the conl chute.

1 !onm-tnﬂtt.-d.-.llﬁo:-l
space between the engime and temdex?

A There mxk edn't the distence as it is between
mm-.mu”;ma—-m-um
platform aeross there.

How long is the Sender, do you know?

About 30 to 40 feet.

Say them about 855 feet?
“ﬁﬁ)dﬁ*‘tﬂ.‘“ﬁ
sende: would be sbout 115 feet wouldn't 1%; 80 feet for
the engine and 30 for the tender? Yan

L& » & » o




sl s aieks, wuinsa e ol v e
Y
feet.
QR Frem the front part of the engine tc the end of
the tender? ¥
A ©0 or 90 feet. I haven' ever measured it.
Q ©5 feet then, would that be about faiy?
A Yes sir.
¢ That would be about three feet betwesn the ten~

der and the box oax?

that adding 65 feet for the emgine snd tender, snd 45 feet
for each of these ears, going down to the 15th ear, inelud-
csr, the 15th car eway from the eoul chute at the time the
train stopped? - |

" i
e s . -

.
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Yes sirx.

That would be 88 feet?

Yeos sir.

40 feet for the first dox oax?

Yes mir.

That would be 128 feet?

Yes sir.

Three feet spave in between that would bdbe 1851

QOURT: You dom't have to go down and figure 1t

out all the way.

No six, I want to know Af I am 7ight in saying

™

=

MR. ENIGHT: Ve will admit thet.




- iy
- et i . o T

L A | Livwiex © 9 b g Rl T L) - g 4 [

A TR e B s

) > s

F=

Q I want to ask kr. Turner - You kept a record of
thet train exaetly as it was made up?
A TYes sirx. _
& What I want %o get for the record is the make up
of the train, the engine and tender csme first, them a box
hxm.nlh-n.nlﬂ.:‘u.wmiamn_m i
eight gondoles, them three more box cars, them sm oil tanmk '
car, and a flat oar, that uﬁnw..;ﬁctnunnt out i

gl b S

At IR, i o o i 1 T

of sStevensam?
A Yes six.
Q And that is the way it azzived at aint Roek?
A Yes six.

Q (Courts) Let me ask you a guestion now, what
aboutﬁohd‘tertbw'dt]hhuun.nnum.
what is the differemce between the height of that cocal
oay there thet you péinted out, and the bdox oar?

A ThHose cars are lower then a box oar. That there
ecar will oome up to about a foot of the top of the box
ear.

4 So that that instead of this ear, you ocught %o
have eight of these? i

A Yes sir, they ave higher ‘than the sides of thess.
We call them the low sides. ;

G Then these ears cught %o be higher them these,
-cmnmn-gutunu.n

v A Yes six.
U There were eight of these (indicating)

o~
[



but chat wouldn't be loaded in cars like that.
Q Now, vhen you went up this trein after some
wmﬁ.oﬂ.ﬁlyuﬂ.ﬂmmuhhtmﬁ
or rifth gondola, ome, two, thyee, four, oither the 4th
-hhrr-ﬁu-l.um't.-bhmm--t. 4
about the middle of that string of gondolas?
A After I left, I did.
Q Tell the jury what you found in ome of the middle

e T

T

cars?
A I found a sauff box in either the fourth or

£1fth car from the head end, as I come over the traim after

e 1

we left there.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Q You @id have this oil tank car right heve (in-
dicating)?

A Yes sine

Q Mmlﬂmuhoﬁ-hﬁ'uﬁt
flat caz, didn's you?

A 21 cars, yes six.

Q ‘They were all loaded, wamn't they?

A DNo, scme of them was onply, and there was some
hﬂ-.ihl-u-'h--.-ohmt.!hu-u.

O what part of the trein were you vhen the trein
stopped at Paint Roek? .

A In the saboose.
O  You got off when 1% stopped?

-

S



Q h'ﬁ.-uoorthmm:uptom'
A mgwu-uo.
Q That the side the depot is om?

/ A Ho siz, on the scuth side; en the same side the
side track was om. I looked out and sew all these mem and % |
told my flagman there must be semething the matter, emd ask- =
od hin if he knew what 1% was and he said not. I wemt om wp
the traim up about these coal cars.

Q Vas there saybody around the caboose when you
stoppear | o

A o sir, they didn't come beck that way. They was !
all over on the other side when I got up there.

Q Did you see them teke smybedy off this tank oar
here? (Indiecating).

No sir.

Di4 you 8ee & couple of girls under o shade tree?

Yoo sizr, I saw two under g tree.

What position were they imP

One was sitting down and the other had her head

in her lap. Of cowse, at that time, I 4idn't know what

was happening.
QI belfeve you Sestified about some men beling
aleng the seotiey of the gondolas -

&

e — R TR A ey .
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MR, LEIBOWIT: He 414a'% say What.
GOURT: Mr. Lefbowitz, you have mo Tight to %1l
what the witness said or Gida’t say; the Jury is

". .'..'. -
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"A What was 1t you asked? i

Q I asked you whether or not the erowd of menm you
saw, AT they were about along the gondolas here (indicat-
ing)?

A I dda't see any nen at all on the gondolas.

¢ I em mot talking sbout men on them, but mem down
on the ground sbout there? j}

A They were all up and down the train, as far as I '-
oculd see. \ ¥

Q Did you get up to the gondolas?

A I walked off up after 1 got off the caboose. 1
reckon I must have been along there. The sheyiff told me
not %o yove the train until they had made a search of the
train.

Q@ Did they take sny one off of this oil tank oax?

A No siy.

Q As you walked up the train on the right hand side,
did you see any negroes on the oll tank eax?

A Ne six. <=
Q¢ Or on smy other oax?
A Be six.

— - - oh [s 4 PN
T TN s S we gy

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: (
Q  These box cars have doors on esch side?
A Yes sly.

Q If the doors on one alde are closed, 1% is pen~

1 gy i . -
3
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the other side?
A Yoo niyx.

¢ Do you knov vhether or not these thres box cars
mmm-nauaommmmm g
They were loaded with merchandise. :
Those were sealed up? ~ |
Yeos sirz,
The box cars you say were empty, were the doors o3

LA I -

open’
s zu'tmmumm-mmum.
My record shows that they were empty.
R Vere they the oly empties?

A mu.mmmumua-mm
caboose.

DR. B. R. BRIDGES, sworn for defemiant (out of oxder) tes-
$ifled:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
¢ MR. LEIBOWITZ:
Q-hﬂt“““ﬂ.““p
un-hﬂl-otihlhhdm
A “Yes sir. '
Q hma“n“ﬂn‘
for a number of yesmrs?
A -~¢




A Yes sirx.
¢ You treat all kinds of medieal onses that come to
e medieal doeoter?

A Yes siz.

¢ DPid you have cocasion on the 25th of Maweh, 1931,
on the day scme trouble is said to have happened on a freight
trein, %o exsmine Mrs. Vietoria Irice?

A TYesesir.

Q@ %as 1% at the jail house that you first saw her?

A Yes six, in Seottsboro.

Q About what time in the afterncon would you say

1t was?
A Semething sround four o'ecloeck, probably a little |
Q@ DPid you see her in company with some other girl,
. Ruby Bates? '
Yes sir.
Q@ Did you emamine her st all when you first saw
them?
A Fo, not theve.
Q@ You just saw two women? '%
A Yes six.
Q  You told them to take them over to your offiee?
A Yes siw.
¢ VWhere you oould maké a more private examination?
A Yes six, '
O Whem Vietoria Fries same %o your officy &id you




‘].\‘;1“ =Y P i ¥
e Wink & sl

tell her to tndress herselfr?
Yos s>,
Uid you remove her elothos?
From hexr waist down, yes sir.
From her waise up she 4id have on her clothes?
Yoo sirx.
That was in your presense, whare you were?
Yes sir.

¢ After she removed her elothes, you gave her a
physical exaninatiom?

A Yea six.

Q@ Did you find any ocut on the top of her hand from
vhioh any blood scame?

A I don't remember seeling any.
nunirulnww-ncnmr-u?

> £ » o b o »

No.
Pid you find emy puffed wp lips, or swellen lipe?
No, I don't remember that.
You memm that if you had sesn that you would
have notieced 1%7

A Yes, we were locking for those things.

Q@ Because you wanted So find out If the woman had
been ahoked or mistres ted?

e P o P

3 COURT: I dem’t think that you oughi o ask ¥had
question.
MR, LEIBOVITZ: There was no objeetion from We




COURT: I sm the Judge, and its my Dusiness to
sec that improper questions are not asked.

Q mmmuuumunu:ﬂ- _
son ecunty to make the emaminetiem? B

MR, KNIGHT: Thet is objested to. |
COURT: Sustain she objectien.

Q  Just what art of the face did you examine?
A 1 made an examination of the face. I didn's
see anything. I didn't see any blood.
Q Vere you examining her for the purpose of find-
ing marks, if possible?
Yes sir, and make note of everything I saw.
You dién't rind any sersatch on her fase?
I don't remember 1t.
Did you exsmine the chest of this woman?
Not that day; I 4id the next day.
You examined her the next day?
Yos sir.
Diéd you examine her ablomen?
Yes six.
Any outs on the mamAR chest?
a
Ne .
DAd you examine her bdaek?
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Q Vere there any cuts on the back from which bloed

- f 4

A We. f
Q  Any euts on her legs?
A Ne. i
Q Any sbrasions ér skin yubbed off on the legs?
A Ne. '
: Q  Amy Seazs of the skin mear the privates at all? a
A Nome mear the privates et all.
Q Vas the vagina torn in eny way? |
Q u&ucm.mummnwmm i
A On the wrist of one axm, and on the fore-germ of i
the other. !
Q Thése were seratches? )
Q Did you know that this women had beem riding o
: A I kmew they were taken off & freight train. I heardl
& | that, I didn*s know 1%, v

Q Outside the sexr-tehes on the wrist and fove-amm,
é14 you rfind eny lacerations of any kind?

-

4 Whemgou exsmined this women, 816 you examine her |
her pulse? - .

A Her pulse was mot fast it vas in the bounds of
sesmad. ‘ | e N,

=



______
¥

That is the breathing, isn't 1%?
Yeos siz. |
A pezson under exsitement, especially a weman,
would show & Fapid pulse, wouldn't she?
A As & Fule, yes. ; i
Would she show rajyic breathing? i O
Yes. A
Suppose a woman oame into court and mede delieve »
she ws fafhing, thwew herself over in this fashiom, if she & I
was gust faking o¢ shasming & faint, & doeter eould rind
that out by fesling her pulse, couldn't he?

A As a zule, but ot always. They can fake 1%
somet mes nighty well. “

Q Tell us doctor, swpeing & woman had been hit
in the head with the Dutt end of & gum, - let me put 1%
this way, supposs that & womsn ceme inte oourt end testified,
that is sssuming & state of fasts for the purpose of a hypo-
thetical questiom, - assuming thet a woman ceame into cowrt
and tostified that ehe had besn hit on the head with bust &
end of & gum, the wound frem whieh bled - b as

MR. ENIGHT: I objeet to the qusstionm.
COURF: I will wait until he gets through.

& {(ceantimued) end supposing further that she
. states that she was seised very vicleatly, and states
thet she was strutk several bdlows in smd about differemt

of the body, ineluding We fase, asd supposing that she vas

o » o »
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uca--nmmumnammwm
legs, and then pulled bask arcund, and thrown down on Some
rough material knowa as chers, and suppose then end there
-uum*uu.nzuuw,n
nvumnﬂ-.mn--h-l-mnum.-n
supposing further that this mem that theew hor dowm had in-

teroourse with hep, and supposing that while the interoowr e

mmmhﬁonmm taking hold of her
hdﬂi&“,ﬂmnﬂﬁmhm—

sion had interecurse with this womam, against her will, while

she was struggling snd squirming, and resisting, on this
roek, or chexrt, and suppose, dooter, that she lay omn Shis
roek or ohaxt on her badk snd on her side for over am howw,
mamuuuum--t-nm.
and suppose afte. m.nh-ﬂ-dr.-l-p-_ﬁn
she claimed that she was in a fains, for a few moments, and

mﬁlham"h-mﬁm - what

—M:--nhthl-luh..-ﬂmmﬂﬁ
“Mﬁ—uh!‘--".

MR, KNIGHT: Ve objest to that.
is not based on the evidemoe.
M. LEIBOWITE: Ve exespt.

- T D ) R
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CROSS EXAMINATION
You testified at Seottsboro, didn't you doctor? 1
Yos sir. |
That has been three years ago, hamn't 14?7 4
Yos sir. | ._
. DAMa't you Sestify at Seottsbere that you saw |
bruises om her throat, siw? _ D

e o > L

MR, LEIBOWITZ: § objest to that waless he shows ,
the doetor his testimeny.

COURT: I den't think the objeoticn is well taken.
Is it a faet -~ do you have a distinet recollee-

tion of swying that?

WITHESS: Without the testimony, mo. That is oy

answer.

Q¢ In the aftemocy when you examined her, you
examined he: frem the waist dowm?
Yoo siz.
She had on her dvess from the waist wWp?
Yes.
Did you emamine her besk at any time?
The next mornming, I 4id.
Did you fiad eny bruises?
- 4 2 ssll Blus spot about 1ike & pesan in e
 mmald of the beeky
Q You said ske had seme seratehes on one wrist amd

= L U S .}-‘i:‘_ = =2 T
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Q Do you remsmber how many?

A Several small seratohes.

Q Vould you %ell the jJuxy that you now, at this
tine remembey all of the seratches?

A I can't be expested %o remenber every detail.
There might be a fow 1little cnes that I overlooked, something
like that.

Q@ How nmany cashes d4id u testify in in Seottsboro?

A I aem's vemsber thet. I think)luliR of them.

Q Did they btring the colored boys over to yowr
office that degy?

A Fo #». b

Q  Wwell, while you were in the hespital roey im the
jail, were they brought in thewe?

A Iam't remember. I sew one of them in the sows
house.

Q You didn't see the defendant in there, or 40 yoult
_ A I don't know one of them by name.

. REDIRECT EXAMINATION. / i
MR. LEIBOWITZ: 3
Q  You have been & witaess in evexy case for the =

— e T e gk,
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MBE. ENIGHT: We objest to that.
ﬂ! “l' ﬁ“_—i _“h_--
peared as o vitness is enough.

MR. LEIDOWITZ: Ve mm exeept.




........

RECROSS EXAMIKATION.

Q I will ask you, docter, Af you were mot asked
this question at the Scottsbore trial, page 354 in the Hay-
wood e tberson oase -

COURY: That of the yeconrd of this same trisl
up there?
T™he trial in the patterson case.

Q Centinued) "Deotor just tell the jury their
condition and appearsnce and the location of my wounds or
bruises you observed en that cocasion?" - and 4idn't you
answer, Doectew -

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Yowr Homor, I wamt to pbjeet %o
ﬁnp‘“bmnmluhmmm
for this question, and I odbjest %o the question
being read s0 that 2k 4% will go defope the
Juny.

COURT: The objeetion is overruled. 1
ER. LEIDOVITZE: Exceptien.

¢ mmanm-—uhutq—u-b

. LEIBOWITZ: I wamt %o objest specifically, -ﬂ
wg&mmumg,_n-#
ENNGENES Vietoria PyAee; 1t is wEh referemee
%o sonsbody el®, and I sulglt in all futsmess -

COURP: Lot me See the Tesom just & miuute. Is

— o A - ‘ iy o sr



e the

A

Al B k"

in the record transorided by the ofrisial
steno;rapher?

KR, ENIGHT: No eix, wo have agreed on that.
MR, LEIBOVITZ: These is no dispute sbout thas.
The poiat I en rajsing is that 1% heas no epplice-
% any individual we are talking about hewe. Dr.
Bridges in a veduttal witness, rebutting Viectoria
Price's testimeony.

MR, KNIGHT: This is on ercss-examination.
COURT: A nwmber of answers demn't appear in the
Teoond; the answer is inoemplete; its sequence is
broken at the bottom of page 54, - the rest of it
dosan't appear in the record. I'l)l sustain the
ob jeotion.

Q4 You stated to Mr. Leibowits that her pulse was
about normal when you examined her in your offiee?

A Yes sin.

Q Is 1% possible that & person who has gone trhough
quite a strain eould yegain e normal pulse in a cowple of
hours after the styaim?

n.m: We objest to that.
COURT: Overruled.
— R

A In how lemg?

COURT: The questien he has asked is 1t pessible 3_7-"‘7'7*

b
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)
Q@ VWhen you examined Vietoria Price on the follow-
ing day, was she not in a hysterical condition on thet day?

ER. LEIBOVITZ: Ve objest %0 her condition on the
fellowing day as immaterial.

COURT: Ovarzule the objeetion.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Exeeptien.

A Yes sir,

Q@ I will ask you Af it 1s not sometimes the case
that wvhere a wvoman is normal after geifg through great ex-
eitement, the feollowing day she will be in & highly nervous
condition?

MR, IBIBOWITZ: Ve objeet to that.
COURT: Owerruled.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Execeptien.

A Yes sir.

&« Do you remmmber whethe:r or not Vietoria Frice had
bruises on her throat at this time?

A I Gou't remsmber sesing tham. I might have sworn
that she @id before. Ve foxget in two and & half or three
yoars. 1 don't remember .

MR, LIIBOWITZ: Pl
Q DA you meke some notes at the time you emmined
: .'_:.:_,




Do you have them with you?
o six.

You had them here the cther day?
Yes six.

The things you put dowm were things you found om

£ b o » o

:
- §

- Ye® siz, a histoxy of 1is.

Pid you put dom any outs on the head?

No siw.

Swollen nose?

No six.

Any battered or purfed up lips?

No sir.

Any skin texn om hex?

e sir,

Did you put down sny injuries or wounds?

I &a't remenber anything but some seratches, on
the wrist and fore arm and & blue place on the small of the
baek.

e Lo P o P e e

B

Q The presssutor asked you what was posaible,
vhether oertain things wewe possible, I will ask you #f it
is possidble for a woman $0 have her fase battered up in the
fashion I telked sbout, with blood rumming frem it, and
bruises on hew body, % have all these injuries disappeay
in an hour or s0, is that possibler

A ke might have had a out on her 1ip that we
overlocked, snd @ 11%%le bloed, end sie might heve had hew




tions of the skin, we ought %o hav: seen them.

QO  Outs on the skin would mot dissppear in an hous
and a halsfy

A No sir.

RECROSS EXAMINATION.

Q DBx. Lynch was present?

A Dr. Lyneh probably saw them more frequently tham
I did. He was county physician and health offieer.

ORVILLE GILLEY, swomn for the State, Sestified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
Your mame is Oyville Gilley?
Yoo six.
Youf were bern in Mershall County?
No six, Jaskson.
You live in Marshall County mow?
Yos sir.
How long have you lived thewe?
Sinee 1929.
On Maych 25, 1981, were you e & freight twaia
between Stevenson and Paint Roek, Alebama?
A Yes six.
Q Vere you riding on an odl tamk, did 4id you ride
At cil tank t5 Stovenson, snd Wen @8t o7 that oil ta=k
end g0 and got on & gondola car that day?
A Yes sz, :
Q  How meny pecple were in that gondols ey you were |
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your best resollection? (Indicating minature trainm).

8

these twe; 1% was or the other.

~

in that gondeola, d4id anybody else get into 147

'lmuﬂndﬁm-u“

There ware seven white boys and two white girls.
You all just meandered up there and got in the

No sir.

Ave you able to tell which gomdola it was?

I can't say positively vhich one.

Foint out the one you Shink it was, according to

I em not positive whloh one 4t was; it is detween

MR. LEEBOVITZ: Ve move to strike that ous.
COURT: Overruled.
MR, LEIBOVWITZ: BException.

When the seven white boys and the twe girls got

The negroes?
Yes?

. LEIBOWITZ: I objeet to the lamguage of the
M.-uu-ﬂo'-“-o-—-f
en the growd that 1t is wholly tspreper amd mot
legal and should mot be pemmitted.

COURT: I 4idn't hear him say that, dut that is

I*11 sustain your objestion, if you thisk you
are hurs, and will emelude 1%.
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they eame into the gomdola eaw?
A From back towards the csboose.

Q@ Pid you hear any one make a statenent there at
that time?

A One of them said "All you white soms-of-bitches
unload” .

Q Did snything happen then?

A Yes six, thay started battliing and made some of
the beys got off, and attacked the girls.

Q@ Vas say ene in that gondola car bdesides the
white boys?

Two white girls.
How long did the right last, do you remesber?
Not exaotly, no sirx.
Were any of the white boys put off the train?y
Yos eoir.
l..m)ltcrtthhd.lf.
¥o sir.
What happened to you, Gilley? ,
A They held me in the ear; I steyed in the car; they |
tried %o push me off, and when I got dask, Patterseon held
e pistel om me. ;
Q@ I will ask you 4id you see anything else happen,
& I Welieve you testiried thay ade aeme of We VILUS Doy
@t off, @id you see emything else happem?
A ﬁﬁo“lm.lﬂl.

> o > & > & »
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 COURT: That statement is ous.

Q What 444 they do?

A They threw the girls down on the ehat in the eay

end raped tham.

Mi. LEIBOVITZ: We move to strike that out.
COURT: That part of the answer that they raped
them is ous.

Q¢ Justs tell exsotly vhat you saw the colowed boys

do?
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objeet to that wmless her iden~-

tifies this defemdemt with 1%,
COURT: Overruled.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exception.

A Mﬁ-ﬁwh-ﬁoﬂt.-ﬂoﬂd
th-nuﬁ-.-lo-.-n-.-;ﬂormntl-

about.
Q They were lying on Sep?

COURT: DAid they have semual intersourse?
Yos siy. . —

Yoo sz, I &4,
D14 he have sexusl interecowrse with Vietoria
Price theve thet day, in that gondola cax?

o » & >

MR, LEIBOWITL: We object %o that.

capd



MR. LEIBOVITZ: Exeception.

A I ean't say which one, or vhether he went % both.
I oan't say he 434 g0 %o but one of them. -
G Gan youtell us frem there om vhat heppemed in

the gondola car; Mmt where d4id that happem, Orville?
Between Stevenson and FPaint Roek.

How far out of Stevemsom?

I da't know,

How lomg %o the best of yowr recolleotion?

I think it started, - you mesn after we started
from Stevensom? e

Q Yes, after you started from Stevenson, have you
any idea how long it was?

A Just a few mimutes out.

Q After you saw these boys have imtercow se with
the girls, Sell the Jury what eles happemed, @0 on frem thers
and tell what happemed?

A You mem after they let them wp?

& Vo, I e frem the time they had interecusse,
after they started %0 have interccurse, go on end tell what

then happened?

» & » £ »

and some were holding the girls, - they were teking 1%
Sxmmim turn sbout, and whem I vent W, Wis lengest negre |
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sut of her head, snd I sald "Den’t you see)Plk eve killing
that voman” - I said that % Pattersem -

MR. LEIDOWITZ: ¥e objest to that umless he idemti-
fies the defemdant as doing that.

GOURT: Owerruled.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Rxeeptiom.

A (Comtimued) I said %o Patterson, he is the one
that had the piatel, 'D-'trumtiquouuhcthn
_"h“lﬁ“.dh“.".thﬂlnh
m;wluo'uhnnht“lﬂvﬂh
ﬂ'ﬂ“t“.“hﬁ“"”.“'.
going t© e sene Negees Jum off'n hewe”.

¢ Tell whas happensd after that?
A ‘They let her sloms, but they didn't let Ruby wp,

-a:utn--luuummw-wu-n..
-lﬂ-upthntonhtnttqm.-m.
\ Were her overalls omn them?
A Yes siz, I pulled them wp for hew.

o m&ﬂﬂ!u—'-tm

intereourse?
—l"ihey Were pulled down. . :
o When you got dows $o Faimt Rosk, did you geb off
: MR. LEIBOVITS: What's the use of putting his ame
over in his mouth eeth $ime; 1%'s leading emd 1|
objest to i%. ‘

e



COURT: My, Lofbowits, I knov that is absclutely
necsssary at times. I know that 1t is improper u~tpie
%o lead a witness, but there are somethings you 1
San't got from & witness without leading him. I
overrule the objeetiom. -
MR, LEIBOVITZ: I mote my exeeption.

Q@ Vhere dMd you go when you got off the train?
A I weat frem Paint Rosk to Seottsboro.

C Did you ses these girls there, Vtohﬂu Friee
B '

end Ruby Bates, ia Seottsbeme? Eig

A They wamt %o Seottsboro toc in the same car with
- - ey, )
"7 Q 'When the train stopped at Paint Rock, were there
any men there?

A Yes six, several.

Q DPid you see any of the eclored doys there at
Faint Roek? |

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We objeet to thas.
COURT: I'A) everrule theas.
+ LEIBOVITZ: Exosption. e

A Yes six, thoee that 4i¢ the waping.

MR, LEIROWITE: Ve move %o striks thst ous.
COURT: Motien is overmwied,
MB. LEIBOVITZ: Execeptien.

Q  Di4 you ses the defencent at Feint Roek?



¥e objeet %o that.

Overruled.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Exeception.

A Yes siz, I ddd. F

U After the eolored boys, one of Mcm was the defen~
hn.‘huhmuumhmn.mmmu
to get out of the gondola, in which they had the imtercourse, 1
when the train stopped - |

A Vhen the train stopped at Faint Roek?

Q Yes, - which way d4id they go?

A Towmpds the engine.

Q¢ Did eany g0 towards the caboose?

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ve objest to thas.
COURT: Overrule the objectiom.
MR, LEIDOWITZ: Exeeption. b

(o answer was made,
Q They went towmrds the engine?
Yos siy.
Q Do you yemsuber how many there were, coloyed
boys in the sondela?
A AS the tine I counted them.
How manywere there?
Pid you see any of them leave 1%?
u-mmnmmqm
towards the ongime.

> 2 &£
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Q@ VWere those the only omes you saw lmmmr‘-”

Mi. LEIBOVITZ: Ve objest to his telling the wi thess
vhat %o say. ' g

COURT: Overruled. ;

MR. LEIBOVITZ: Exoeption. g

i;

Yos siy. J

Tell me whethe: or not the defendamt was in that “

gondole esmr from the tige the attack begam until the f
|

train began to stop at Faint Roek?

no m‘m‘ '. ."“t '0 h‘. r-l
COURT: Overruled. ‘
“ MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeption. s B

A Yes sirx. | ji‘.

Q Do you know in whieh direetion he went whem the |
train got %o Faint Roek?

A He weant Sowmrds the mgine.

T CROSS EXAMINATION
3 MR, LEIBOWITZ:
. | Q How many times have you ¥ehearsed this story you
have told today, you end Vietoria Frice together?

A Not amy.

Q How many tinés have you visited the house of
Vietoria Friee in Hunteville sines you osme back scuth?
A Thyee Shaes.

% .



- %o sce how her and her mother was getting along.
Q  Vexe you a friend of her mother's - withdraw the
question - mm-m.mmnpm.m
didn't know Vieteria Friece? I3
A Ne siz.
Q@ Before this trouble happemed, you didn't go to
Mrs. Priee's hame?
A No mr. |
Never visited them before, hed you? %
No sir, : &
Three years passed, didn't 1t?
Just about three years, next Mareh.

mmm‘mmamvumm :
|
and her home, didn't yow? 3

A ) AN S R A

e e oo

MR. KNIGHT: Ve object tonthat. Sustained.

Q Did you suddenly become interested in seeing her
mo thexr ?

A I met Vietoria Priee in Huntsville im Mr. Doug-
lass Tayler®s offige, ~

Q@ I 4Mn's ask you that -

A I en telling you.

@ I em asling pu, after theoe Jears, 1f pu sud-

B x-.-.ulmmwx-n--n-
mother . .
- QDM you @ to Visit 10 eee hew




4 I wert %o ses Vietoria Frice to see her and her
mother, how they were getting aleng.

QC That was the rirst time you went to see Vieteriea
Friee and her mother, to see hov they were getting a=long?

A _Yes siv, 1.

Q@ That was about two and a half years after this
tr uble happemed?

A Yes six. i

Q You dMn't go to ses Vietoria Price and sit dowm |
end ocook wp this stery?

A BNe siz.

Q hmnun,mm‘m-‘m;
the same expressions, after three yesrs, didn't you go -
there for that purpose?

A No =iz, I 414 not. re i

Q Have you got any business or profession? t -;é
A I emen entertainer. I yeeite postzy end take .o
up cclleotioms. _
U s e ol
3 A I vesite pootay. P
5 Q  You mem postry frem the elassies? e
4 I just zesite the general kind. :
| Q  You vesite poetry thet you meke wp?
A 1 have made up pleses of peetry, I reeite

plesss, I dam't make them wp.
Q How long have you been malking up things in po




mg

Q uomupﬂodﬂunmumm

A (Ne snswer made).
Q You went dowmn to lontgomery after three years ‘
looking for Mr. Kmight?
A I went %o Montgomery -
Q Looking for My, Knight? g
A I saw Mr. Enight. I wemt there to see Mr. ¢

Knight.
Q !ummthyuchh“tﬂﬁnmym

MR. ENIGHT: we objeet to that. Sustained.

COURT: Wait a minute. MNr. Sheriff take the jury into that
- room. (Jury retires). o-u-.x-uumuu—-f’
to see thet the State of Alabama, and that this defendant
m-:m‘_ﬂuﬂﬂolmm.-‘i-ﬂu
3 evidence in this case, and I em going to do it if I cem get
mnwmma-mm“umm
I have tried to be Fespeshful %o everybody commected with
u--—.m/“utmnu-um
Wh-mﬁmmdﬂlwhm
ulﬂlmb-ﬂhﬁ““.m

something that was improper. .ﬂ.l“’tlﬂ“n‘ .
I am not going %o o so, but I Sk that ocumsel is mot o

to slem o pemeil down on the table showing
with the ruling is not my idea of the ethies of the pwe=

fession in their treatment of the oourt, I wmt you o ¢



sist fron thet. Youwill be properly treated as an attorney
and a5 a gentleman, but I don't think you ought So persist
in the attitude you are assuming in this case Sowards the
court. Now, I hope you will bear that in mind. I make some
allovanes, and will make some for attorneys whem a ruling

is disappointing to theam, bdut they should restrain themselves
from saking & publie exhibition of displeasure. I am going
to txry this onse 1like I tray all, and my other case. I am
‘mot trying this case for mewspeper notoriety, that give big
head lines to anybody comnested with 1%. I am opposed to
that and have taken that course all the way through. I

hope that you will hear some of these things in mind, and
will eonduet yourself accordingly. iMr. Shepiff, let the Jwiry
oome bask. (Jury retura to bdex)

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Nay I procesd?
Ereu COURT: Yes sir.

Q I want to know if you wemt looking for Mr.
Knight?

A 1 wmat down there to see My, Enight. I went %
find when the teiad -

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I move %o styike that oute I
et M= 52 he Wont Mehing for M. Knight.

= ey “ '
ey X 3 —t —
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trial was %0 oome Wp.
R Give us the month whem you went theye locking for

r

A I% was in October. s
Q Of this year? g
A Yes siz. L.
Q Vas that the fiyst time you had seem Mr. Enight? L
A No sz, :
Q VWhen @14 you see Mr. Enight bdefore that? , [i
A 1 saw My, Knight before that about the 7¢h or b
oth of August of thls yeer. ;

9

A At Buntevillie, Alabema,

¢ By sppolataent?

A Yes sir.

Q Did y-u see Mr. Enight on that cocasiomn?

A Yes siz, I wmnt to see him. I went from Decatur
over to Humtaville.

You went to Hunteville to see Mr. Knight?
Yos siz.

Hmmteville is the place wheze Vietoria Friee

¥
D

Yes six.

I went there to sse vhen the trial vould
You went to Vistoria Price’s house to find ou



A No sir.
Q@ Vhat I want to know is this, why, of all the
eities in the 5tate of Alabema, out of all the towns end
villages in the State of Alabama, you went back to Hunte-
ville, the vexy pleace where Victoria Frice lived, - why yom -_L‘
went to see Mr. Kmight over in Humtsville? 4
A I wemt to Humtsville %0 see if he knew anything J
about whem the trial would come up; the sheriff emd My,
Knight was away, and I wemt %o the police department and <58
one of the ymupl policemen called up Mr. Kmight end :
asked 1f he wanted to see me, end made an appointment to meet |
me at Mr. Douglass Taylew's office in the Sennssese Valley 2
Bank building. b
X  You have been traveling around on fweight trains, ;
|

getting arowmd on freight treins?

A I get around on fweight trains, yes siv.

Q What I went to know is why, of all the towns 4
in the State of Alsbema, why it was that you picked out I8
the very town that Vietorie Price lived im, when you wm ted :
%o see Mr. Enight?

A Bossuse, I figured that the sheziff theze would
know when the trial was ses.
A Wiy the sheriff over in Husteville, - Wiy mot

tried, vhy 444 you go to the very point whave the girl
lived?

4 I figured thet he would kmowf I dida’s know whese |



the trial was going %o de.
You inew where it was before?

No siz. !

D44 you know My. Knight vas et Decatur?

No sir.

You knew that he was in kontgomery?

1 aMn't know where he was. :

Why didn't you go to Jacksen County?
Huntsville was closer and I thought I could rind
out there. F
¢ Why didn's you go to Scottsbovo? ' -T

» o » o > £ > &

COURT: I thiak m have proceeded far emough _
with that lime of guestioms. -
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption. }

QL The fizet time you wemt theve, did you see Viete-
ria Friee? '
' Yes sir.
Befure you saw kr. Knight?
Atthe same time,
By appeintment?
-m-‘--.mﬂ—hm—-u
Velley Benk Duilding.
At the ssme time.
You sat down and had a talk?

You neen with her?

> & > o >
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I sat down end had a talk after she left.

She told her story, 4id she?

No sir. |

Do you kmnow what she was brought there for, - was

1t to tell her stemy? !
A BNo siz, not that I know of. I dida't hear her

tell her stony. h
Q You dem't know what ryesseon she came there for? l

A I don't know what the reason was that she cane L

£ » o »

there for. I know she come in some time before I @14 end I
was there after she left.

Q After she went away from there, them you went So
visit hex, didn't yow? o

A Yes six.

Q From the lawyer‘'s office where you mmid you saw

har? 3
A Sixv
Q Did you go frem whewe you end iy. Enight were
to see her? o

>

A Yes siz, I catch my truin there close Senher

by & 4
3

house. |
@ Wny 444 you g0 % her house after you had Seem

hey there in the lawyer's offiee?

A I went there %o eateh a freighi.

Q What 414 you go %o her house for?

A I went o ses her mothen.

Q hmmﬂlﬂm

; { %t
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You were Just interested in seeing "er mother?
PAd you sit down whem you wemt ia? |
Yos siz, 1 sit dows a little while. *
Have a talk?

Igs six, we talked.

¥hen you got off this train at Faint Reek, 4id
you got off the ear you ware in wvhare this traubdle happemed?

£ » 2 » &2 » o

"
- gt = —— - =

A Yes siy.
¢ You are sure about thas?
A Yes sir. |
Q Do you remember seeing Mr. Hill, the station
agent, there? :.:r
A  No siw. '
Q A short mam with glasses?
A There were several mem theve.
O  Di4 you get off with the girle?
A I got off befuore the gizls.

Q ¥hen you got Off the train 414 you wait foy
this girl whose head you held in youwr lap, %0 help her off?

A I got off end %0ld the pesple there not to 1ot
the eolored boys get eway -

MR, LEIBOVITZ: We move to strike thet oul.
COURT: Gemtlemsn, that statement is ruled out.

Q Did you wal ¢ theme at the tada for the gizl %




Why dida't you -
A I diaan't go-

MR, LEIBOWITZ: May I have instruotions frem yowr
Honay %o this witness thet he answer the ques-

tiens?
COURT: I can't assume that he won't answer them.

w Pid you stay thexe at the gondola and wait for the
girls to get off?
A Im'tmpﬁ-.xmqmm.
Hov fay up the train did you go?
1 dn't renember exnotly, no 20 very far.
Was any person therc near by you?
There was pecple all around there.
Vas anybody mear this gondola whem you got off

£

e o »

the train?
A Yes six, all up and dowm the traia.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We move to styike that out.
COURT: His enswer "all wp end down the traly” is
not evidenee, but his answer that "they were
thepe” is.

Q How mmy pecple of Paint Rook were near that gone
A I dem's know,
Q loze tham five?
A I dm't know that,

-~




E
o > o b O PO > O » e b o e > e »

bl

-

% on that day?

A

§ ﬁm.ﬂh“%”'ﬁ'

A

T™he pecple came up the train.

Did the people ecme styaight to your gondola?
I &én’t see then; I went wp that way.

You yam wp, didn't your

I kia'ly trotted.
D34 you Sret?
Yos siz.

How far 4id you tret until you saw the first

They wene ell uwp and down the traim,. _

How far 4id you trot before you stopped?

A Tew omxe. .

How mamy?

I don't kmow, I didn't count them.

How many feet 4id you tros?

I da*t know that.

You have been ia the roem there for several days?
Yoo sir.

In thewe with Vietoria Friee emd the other wit-

Yoo sir.
Have you seen any persoa in thewye that you spoke

I @a't say vhether I have speke o them o moS.

1414 speak to somebody.




witaess room?
II den't remembeor Af I spoke to them or nos,

Did you spesk to ome or more persons?

They were bumched there.

lum“ %0 more than ome, can't you ansver

o £ »

that?
To a bunch of men.
You haven't seen any of them here? ,
I dem't know Af they are in court or nos.
After you @t up there in that erowd, d1d you go
back to where ts givls were?

A No sir, not that I remember.

Q You dddn't @0 back %0 find out how they were,
thﬁc at ‘aint Rook?

A Ne iy,

Q@ Vas that the last time you saw the girls until
they got to Seottsbore?

A There at Seottsboro.

Q You didn't see them again there?

A I d4in't sce they wntil they got tonSeottshboro.
I dién's go in the same oar.

Q@ Did you ses the girls get off the gomdola?

A No siy.

o oo e

L]

A A% Paint Roek? |
Tes, at Faint Rosk, - after you talked %o thes
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girls were in, so that you eould say to them "See the girls
there 13 that gondola™? :

A No sirx.

Nobudy stopped Jou from doing that, 4id they?

No. '

You wasa't under arrvest?

No sir, 1 man't under srrest.

When you got to Seottsboro, did you see Vietoria
an suteomodile?

Yes six, I saw her get out.

Pid you see one of the white boys go over %o her,

Irien

Db:phﬂhp

to hex?
No sir, I didn't motice that.

2
E

When was it that you firet met Vieteria Friece?
The evening before this happened.

Where? ' ‘

At Chattanooga

Chattenoogz, Tennessee?

Vas she with Lester Carter and Ruby Bates at

o > o > £ P&

that time?

MR, ENIGHT: Ve objeet %o that. Susteimed.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ewxoeption.

— Q Vhere was it that you met hery ia Chattamcoga?
Down at the reilvoad tracks. _
I em gofng to ask who she wes with at that time?

M. KNIGHT: Ve objest to that. Sustained.



Q Did you buy her some food at that time?

MR. KNIGHT: Ve objestto that. Susteined.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Exeeptien.

¢ DPid you and Vietoria Frice end Ruby Bates, and
Lester Carter spemd the night together, and have intercourse
in the hodbo jungle opposite the freight yards in Chattancoga?

MR. KNIGHT: We objeet to that.

COURT: Sustained. GCentlemen of the jury whea &
question is asked snd 1t is objected to and the
court sustains the objection, that put the ques-
tion out of the case, and cut of your minds, and
any answer made to it goes out with 1t and is not
%0 be omsidered by you at all in arriviag et your
oconclusions in this ocase.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeptien.

Q DPid you, and these girls, Ruby Bates snd Vietoria
Price, and Lester Carter, get on the train Sogether at Chat-
tancoge’ _

A Yes six, vo got on at the same time.

Q@ You all ware in one doldy?

A Ve got on the oll tank at the same time.

2 You ware sll in one body wasn't you?

A Yes siz, wo were all ia one dody; we went out
and got on the train at the same time.

Q -l-.-n-—muu
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ME. ENIGHT: Ve ““‘ to that. Sustained.
\ LK o me: Exeeption.

A Being in ome body, lsn't it s faet that the four
dm.ﬁhﬁmmﬁhﬂ.mtww-dﬂum
gizls that were with you?

A u-thmmm.u-ﬁ;oothrmmt
in too. '

@ Imm't 1% & faot thet because you had the two
mnnnmmtmmuumm--mu-
the others, and that you end Lester Carter smd the girls
ﬂtoﬂhymm.nl-tnhnummtpﬂoh
eaxr from the one in which the other white hobos were rid-
ing?

A No siy, that is not true.

[*] Isn't it a faet that after the train pulled out
fmﬂnﬁ“.ﬁltmﬂﬂlﬂhmtw
throwing yoeks at the rear of the train where the blacks
were riding?

If 1% 15 & fact, I don't know 1%,
Were you with the othey white boys at the time?
hm-ﬁo“mﬂnhﬁ-ﬂthﬁ

\y If there had beem sny rook thyowing you would
have seen 187 |

A I 4iéa's see any.
q You were in & position to see it Af there had

> o »

been.
pey pﬂ.luﬂ-




Q Did you hear sny noise, oF any bantering between
the whites and dlagks, or the walling of names between the
two sets? |

A Neo #ir.

Q You didn't hear a single thing or any confusion
whatevex? =

A No siy, not wntil after that, not until after
we got out of Paiat Reek (7).

Q I sm mot speaking of Paint Roek, I am ep aking
of Chattancoga?

A Between Stevenson and Chattancoga?

Q. Yes, these was no trouble?

A I mesnt after we left Stevensom, instead of
afte: leaving Paiat Roek.

Q After you left Chattancogs, 4id you hear any com-
motion at all between the whites emd blacks?

A You,mean over the whole texritoxy from Chatte-
nooga %o Paint Roek = Yes sir, they came over the Sop
theze and said "All you viite soms-of-bitches uanload”.

: ¢ Did you hesr sny commotion bdetween Chattancogs
and Stevenson?

A Ne siz, I 484 not.

Q Do you know what started the trouble between the
wiites ant Nasks, defors the trowhis staried?

A Mo siz, Mot that I know of.

G :-unthﬁ-mn-.

alan’s 1%? 'v*—\

o




Q mttdu”atmmcuIluvlnc
Stevenson, slow down s0 thet you oould alwost walk beside 1%7

A Bo siyr, I dm'ts know of sny place it 4id thas.

Q P44 say of the white boys throv rocks at the
oolored boye after the train left Stevensem?

A Neo sir.

¢ Vas there any camotion between the whites and
blacks, before the blacks came over into the ecar, after
the trein left Stevemson?

A I dem't know of any.

COURT: Do you understand that guestion?

A Yes sir, there wasn't any.

Q wnx-ﬁ:mmmdmnm
the heads of the girls into the car which you were in?

A Ne sir.

Q VWere the girls standing or sitting vhen the
blaek boys osme into the ean?

A They were sitting.
Where?
In the gondols.
Seme pawt of the gendeola?
Yoo six.
Uere you sitting there too?
I mms sitting down there (indisceting); they
wore sitting on that side (indiecsting) end 1 was sitiuing
dowmn this way.
8

b & P £ » o
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@ IE Wes shere any resson, any particular re-som,
ir. Gilley, why you and Carter should get on this train
with two girls, end the party of four of you get into a
gondola oay, end then you should leave the girls amd go
end sit with the other white hobos, any reasen for
m ;

‘A 1 Just got in the gondole vith the doys, and the
gizls was ia there %00.

Q You smd the girls got into the gondola toge ther?
ve all got in there ghout the same time.
You had been with these girls?
No, just cn the oil tamk with them.
You hed beem with them defore thad?
Inﬂﬂ-'mnﬂl’m.
Was Carter with these girls vhen they got
en the train?
A He got en the train.

9 ses he with them before they got on the traim?

e » £ » o P

MR. ENIGHT: We object to that. Sustaimed.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption. |

»

¢  Isa't 1% a faet that when you ot in the gomdolay
you four sa$ together, the two girls end you two fellows
that were ¥iih them? -

A No siz, that imm't a faet, _

« !ﬂmm““mru?

A Ein'ly.



A

alemng
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th all thése freight oars?

/1 esn'$ say abous that.

o » & »
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A

& i-'t talking to them.

Did the girls talk to the beys? |

I 4d4n't see that; we boys were singing.

You were lying on your stomach at the time?
Kin'ly on my side.

Fasing the girls?

Kin'ly.

The other boys sitting down or steamding wp?

They were sitting arowund there.

The train makes a lot of noise, does 1%, clanking

Yoo six.

ligkes more noise than a passenger train?

You have ridden freight trains for how many

About seven.
Sinee you ware how ol4?

Fourteen.

You have been a hobe sinee you were fourteen?
I have beem riding freight trains.
Do you know what is ot by hobe?
Yes six.

No siy.

You have never been & hobe?
I have vode freights.




COURT: He said that he wasn't.
A I bhave yode freight for seven years, but I am

not a hobo.
Q Where is it that you reeite your poetry?

On the streets mostly.

 What streets?

Any streest.

Have you yesited poetry sinee you have been in

o » o »

Deca tur?
Not on the streets.
Q momrmum-mamuormm

B

ville?
A No sis. _
Q m:'onnuhd”\ﬂ!rumcﬂntod‘l-
York City?
New York Cigy"
Yes, on the stweeta?
¥o siv.

Have you »esited poetry in hotels?
I have yecited in hotel lobbies.
hm”uﬁ*otm“"n
vesited poetry in the lobby? |

A o siz, I would resite on the strees, and some
GBS Wik BEJUS ik B8 o otus in the oWy,

Q Can you memtion the meme of sy hotel anywhere,
wheze you have resited poetry?

o » & » o P
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snow is en the ground, up north?

1 dm't g0 wp north in the winter time.
You speeialize in the south?
I was in Sen Freneiseo lest winter.

Iﬂmmﬂmhmub eities here

in the south, on the streets?

e o » o b

Yes sirx.

Did you yecite poetry im Mr. Enight's towm?

I have. |

Made colleotions on the street?

Yes siz.

One more quwstion and I will pass this wp - you

:utnntnﬁoabut-nu_untouﬁutn‘mﬂd
yowr poetey?

e o »

Yos sir, got a bunch of pesple arownd me.
Day time or might time?
Both.

After you weeite poetry then yo. -eollect from

the people thewe aroumd you?

A

“
’ §

9

Yos six.

That is how you make mongy to live?
Yos sir.

You have never dene 2 day's work with your hands

sines you weye fourtesn years old, working have you?
A Yes siz.
QO Whewe?

‘ .

W
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I have worked in a fastoxy.
Cn & fexm, have you?

No six.
m-uummm-mnumu-u
the Seottsboze jail, didmn't she?

She washed my shirt. g
You end she were very friendly?
well, nﬁ.'tnﬂ at each other.
Fere you a witness in Seottsboro in the first i

B ==y

e »» o »

e » o »

No sirx.
Do you understand the question?

COURT: I zecken he did, he said "No".

Q Muh'tuﬂ.mhhnmntaqtl-lh
this case rig't after the trouble? i
A o siz, .
Q They didn't esll yok in the second case?
A Ho siz., 1 don't yemsmber whidh case they called

e in. |
S ﬂmhmﬂoummoﬂu

tzied, dida't you?
A Ne sir, Iwes in the wWitness Toem.
L4 Aftew the “”M—mmﬂ!”

A Yes six.
Q ﬁpl‘,-r-“ud”nmu-

the cowmtry?
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A
<

Seen Vietoria Friee?

A Twice at Huntsville and cmee heve. i
& Vhem after .—lt 7Sh, 414 you see Viecteria Price i
in Huntsville? :
A That was in September, I dom't know what date i
1t was. |
Q Had you beem on a tour in the mean tinme? |
A Yes siz,
Q Om a tow of entertaining? £
A Yes siz. [_-
Q  That earried you over aifferent parts of the P
ooun try? ,

e > o » e » o

Huntsville?

ln-tl--hnrummmm“h

Three times.
How many other times, how many times have you -{.-

COURT: I think you have gone far encugh om
that.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Excep tion.

Why @id you go back to Huntsville?

To find out vhen the trial was going Soube.
Didn't Mr. Knight tell yu when 1t was?

He st for m V6 be Bask in Sepember.
Pid he tell you whem in September?

He 434n'% say.
414 you go %




Suke uwp time with that.
MH, LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption.

Pid you go to see Vietoria Frice again?
Yos siz, I saw her.
Pid you go thewe the third time?
That mas the thizd time,

Q¢ It was about the fizet day of Jume that I first
Saw her, then again on the 7%h or 6%h of August, amsd them
the next time was in Septamber. _
' !ll!.thl.t;ﬂw
!um.luut'tolntmhmm. i

> £ » p

‘8 > o

What fore |
A I went to see My. KEnight to see when the trial F
was @ning wp. 1”

") Yum-nutmwr-tt'oﬂnut
when this trial wes going to de?
Yes six.
S0 that you eould give your testimeny?
Yes sir.
Was thet out of a spivdt of publie serviee?

o

MR. KNIGHT: We objest to thet. Sustained.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: Emseptien.

The state.

gl




A Sinee I have besn here it has. The state has sent
my mothexr $9.00. |
. Q Sines when, Jume?
~ " A Ne, siase in October.
Q@ I wantteo knovw in ommelusion if you eclaim - ques-
tion vithdresm - wape all the other white boys knoscked off
the train but you?

i e - - - e A o ' > A -~ . ' b
e S e T

A They were all knocked off the train Mgt onej; one !‘
stayed on the traim. .

e

QX What one was that that stayed on the train?
A John Glsssen. He dién't stay in the ear, he
stayed on the train.

Q Was John Gleamn one of the white boys in thet r
A Yes siw, ’
¢ Vas John Glessen in the Tight? i
A He lefs when it started. i
O Where 414 he go, towards the engine or esboose, I

when he leof$?
A I 4i4n't see him leave the ear.
¢« Did you know that he was on the tyain watil the

train got to Paiat Rook?
A Vhen the train got %o Paint Rock it was there.

.

"‘!“' Z":i A

& &5 58 Sakss from Puint Bosk $o Sgottshane *Hh B

:. A - “ ) ‘
4 What I mat to know is, were il the oWer beys
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Yos sixr, they got off the train.

They got off? _

When they started to dattle, they began to get
couple of them were Imocked in the head.
That left you the only white boy on the ocar?
Yes sir.

You tried to get off teo?

bll.

!u M't'nlt off, 4id you?

No six.

You remained on the train?

Yos sir.

You climbed dowmn in between two of the gondale

cars in heve (indiceating) semewhere's didm't you?
A No siz, they pushed me kin'ly over the end, and
I got back .

&

A

How many pushed pu?

There was several around there.

They were txylag %o put you ofr?

Gne tried to oloke me and one had a pistel.
They wre putting ycu off them?

They txied for a little while, and then deeided

%o let me alome.

¢ Youwr #%wry 1s that you, a white doy, with tem
or twelve negroes on that train, in that car, after they
namum*m--muam

sway, o @0 you clein e faet ® te et feulee pages
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ing two white women, that is what you want these men $0 be-
ucn.ﬁnthyhimuqnﬂu.-m.m-um
ooourred - _

COURT: That is axgument. Gentlamen, that is
ruled out.

MR. LEIBWOITZ: Exeeption.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
Q@ You testified that you were in the wi tness room
at Seottsboro vhem these cases were rirst tried?
A Yes siz. '

G Did you testify befewe the grendjury at Scotts- s

bero? i
T A _Teanlee |

¢ Did you testify dm some one of the cases that were
tried at Scottsbore at that time?

A Yes siw, I ai4.

W Mr. Lefbowitzs has asked ymxymmgst you oensidera-
ble about where you were when you sew me, and you told him
about having seen me ia Mr. Douglass Taylor's office in
Hunteville? |

Yes siw. :
Q Im'S that the fivst Sime you ever saw me in youy

Ny LI ekl
= S S SR =T S —_ =11

iife?

A Yes siy,
[ xﬂua-ﬂm&‘tmh“
back here fmm time to Wine, 47 I 3Gt put you fn Jedly
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@ You have reparted to me as I instructed you to?

MR. LEIBONITZ: Ve objeet to that. Sustained.

X You say that Ruby Bates wac in the gondole? !
A Yes sir. !
Q DPid seme of these negroes have intercourse with
Ruby Bates at the same time? i

MR, LEIBOVITZ: We objest to that. ;
COURT: Overrwled. |
MR. LEIBOWITZ: ' Exceptiomn. . ili

|

A Yes sim, V
Q Did you see seme of them have imtereourse with

A Yes siz.
And the dafendent was in that oax?
Yes sirx.

» ' - S = A
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RECROSS EXAMINATION.
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MR. LEIBOWITZ:
Q Do you mem %o say that tiwes mE yeays after you

sav this megro with mime or ten other negroes, you wamt

us %o believe you remember this defencemt?

= L ==

.I“‘;‘r..]l :‘_‘j.l\

QOURP: That is en imgpoper question, and the
attitude of asking it was improper.

Q@ Oould you pieck out amy of the others if I lined
then wp heve With & bumoh of other negrom?

a
A -

L




Yes sir.

After three yeays?

Yes sir.

Pick them all out eme by ome from a buneg of 50

L — Ay
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Yoo sir, and you oould %00 if you had been in

Did you coumt they after you saw their faces?

Yes sir.

There were twhlve at riret?

There was nine at the time I comted them,

Were thare any moye?

Atthe time 1 coumted them, there were nine.

You Just coumted ﬂ-‘otr. oane, two, three, fowr
and so emn?

A Yes six, I coumted them twice more after that and

there was mime.

I Dipuceoyer Setoges fup eff See

gendolas?

———————

A No siz, met waiil we get to Raind Beek.

Q I maen deforre you got %o Paint Rogk?

A No sz,

Q@ Tell us hov nany stations you passed, this train
gondole cars, with their privates hamging out?

A I emm's may.

Q Five = or sixe




Q You 414 pase several stations, didn't you?
A Iem's say how many.
Q Did you see sy people alemng the road at the
urr-:m that you 414 see?
A To siy, I Adin't see any stations. £
¢ Betwesn Stevenson and Faint Roek?
A No sir.

=

- 3 e x ST

MR. ENIGHT: There has been no retwm on the = ttachment
muwhmgMormlu't_mﬁobom
of Mr. Morris on the Haywood Fattersom trial without the
consent of the defendemt -

COMRT: I thought it was agreed that if you didn‘'t get him
here that you ocould use 17

MR. KNIGHT: That was the agreement on Setupday, but I don't
know whether they will agree to it now.

COURT: I ean't stop the trial to wait %o get a witmess in
here, but I will let you examine him out of order provided
he is here before the case is over.

ER. ENIGHT: ALl right, air.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Is that the State's case, exeept Mr. Mop-
ris?

MR, KNIGHT: Yes sir, the State will rest, exeept we want.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: Ve mow offer the depceition of Ruby Bates.
MR. ENIGHT: xmmmnp

. abdan
- ¥ I . "




. m&-ﬁim

be ustained by your Homor, in view of youwr holdings here~
tofore, snd I suggest that before he veads the questions, that
nn,.u“ﬂuuumm'm‘nmu
read end which are nos. e

COURT: Is there mmy objeetion to Mf

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Yes sir. |

COURT: Well, we will proseed in open cowrt. Gentlemm of
the jury, that same rule of law that Inteld you sbeut a
while age, that when a question is objected So, whem pro-
pounded t0 a witness here on the stand, and I sustain the
objection, puts that guestion out of the ease, and also
nuutmmthtmh-uthcou.nmh't
let it have any lodgment in youwr mind; that rule of law also
applies to e deposition. Vhenever a question is asked and
a:nﬁ-u-mnl--&-u.ﬁumm_uu
the question was never enswered.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: mum;mnim-n.us
before the severanee the deposition was taken on behalf of
all the defendam$s, and now only ocne is mmixiak trial, and

zmmumupmuumamun

. KNIGHT: I em willing thet he should introduce the depo-
umam.—ua-m-uam.u. '

. LEIBOWITZ: zmnm.m.m—-ﬂ-
umumu-.“--.:.m“m
of the court, and all of the cwptiens thereon. :-n.—
ing in evidence the interrogatories peepounded by the do-



fendent, by his attorneys, and certified by My. Green, undes
the seal of the cowrt, nmmbering 35 interrogatories. I want
to offer to read the interrogatories on behalf of the defen~
dant; I want to read the interzrogatories referring to them
by number, and yead the answers, alse referring to them by
number .

MR, KNIGHT: Now, the state objeets to cach and every ques-
tioa prepounded to the witness Ruby Bates, and will say, at
this time, I will have specifiec objections to egeh gquestion
as 1t is asked, and the state objeots to any rebuttal in-
terrogatories psopounded, separately and severally, on the
ground that the state had no opportunity to eross the witness
on the nhm interrogatories. Mr. Laweon now states thet
he was served ﬂtha:uvortn rcbutiing interrogatories.

INTERROGATORIES, of Ruby Bates.
l. What is your name?
A Ruby Bates.

8. FHow old are you?
A HNinstesn mev. I will be twenty on my birthday,
lareh 4, 1994,

8. n,-u-vm-urugu
A Yea.

A In a textile mill in Humteville, iAlabema, in

the year 1926.

Do you kmow Lester Certer?




6. When end wvhere and under'what circumstances did

you first meet him?
lmqmmamubym-uu.m
Court sustained the end the defendant
exoepted.) The angwer was as follows:
A Well, I met him on a City chain gang in Jemuery b
of 1951 ia Hunssville, Ala.
7. Do you know Jask Tillex?
A Yes.
8. When snd wheve and under what eircumstemees did
you first meet him?
(This question was objected to by the state. The
u-tﬂtd-l the objestion, and the defendent
axsepted) The exeluded answer was as follows:
A I dom't remember the date when I met him, I mes
him with Vieteria Friee im a cotton mill in Huktsville, Ale-

bama .

9. Where 444 you reside in 19317

A At home in Huntsville, Alabama.

10, Vith whom?

A VWith my mother and byother and sister.

11. Prioy o Mareh 24, 1931, were you in company of
Vietoria Priee, Lester Carter and Jagk Tiller or either of
them, especially in said month of Mareh?

¥ BRI, B

A Yes, I wms ix their ompany on Mareh 23 and 24%h,

1931,



192

lal-:. ques tion m‘.».:rm to ty.‘ ‘.mma:h’:t
mmw“'muhuﬂm
A On Mavch 28pd in the afternoon sbou 5:30, it was |
nearer 6 o'elosk Vietoria Price, Lester Carter and Jack Tl 1§
ler and myself walked up the Pulaski Pike and them we turmed
off at the Puleski Pike after we had gone scmething like a
mile o two miles. I don't know exactly how far 1t wgs that ‘
we walved up the Pike, We wemt off into a side roed. We g
walked along this yoad until we came $o0 & big diteh and them E
we sav these vines on each side of the diteh where we couldn's
be seen. Ve got over in the vines. There were sexual inter-
course betweem both couples, Lester Carter with myself and
Jask Tiller with Vietoria Priee. later in the night it bdegan
reining, 50 ve moved from there and walked to the N, C. &
5%, L, Reilyoad and at first ve eouldn't find any empty dex
ooy end then we weat %o the Southern Reilroad, where 1%
erosses the N, C. & 5%. L. Railyoad and we couldn't find any
empty dox car theve. Ve wemt uwp the N. C. & 5%. L Reilvoad
and wo found & box cay thewe on the side track. Ve got into
this box car snd later in the might there was sexual inter-
coutee again. Yo also built a five in the box car %o keep
warm, vith paper that was in the dox oar. :
1. What eomversatioms, if any, 414 you have, IX prier |
vo Nazeh 54, 1951, end in the setd outh of Memeh, with Vie-
toria Pries, Jask Tiller and Lester Carter, with Teference
to a proposed tip out of the City of Humteville, Alabama?

' The
"y p— & - e .
)4 the objesticn. The defemdant ex~

e ==
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A On the moraing of March 24%h, early in the morm-
ing about five o'ecloek, Victoria Frice, lLester Carter, Jeek
Tiller and myself were together and it was discussed betweenm
us about leaving that day, mam-m.muﬁ.
and we plamned o meet at 11 o'clock that day on the Southera
Railrcad at the Athems Crossing.

4. Did Vietoria Price have intercourse with Jaek
Tuller a day or two before March 285, 1981, in your resence
and in the presence of lester Carter?

(The gquestion was objeeted to by the state. The
court sustained the objeotion. Defendant ex-
copted) The qxoluded answer was as follows:

A On the night of March 2334, yes.

15. What oeeurred onm Mareh 24, 1951, in your presence

between lester Carter, Jask Tiller and Victoria Priece?
eonet natatand the eojeetisn: Defendeat sxsepted) .
The execluded answer was as follows:

A I de't know what they mean. Unless this 15 the -
answer. Jask Tiller 4id not go with us on mccount of his
wife. Of course, we was all talking. There was mothing dome
exoept talking and Jask Tiller said for us %0 go ahead and
that he would join uws in & fow days and that he 414 mot go
on accownt of his wife.

16. Did you, lester Carter and Viotoris Price doard
e freight train in the City of Hutteville, Alsbema, snd pro-
o0ed on mid freight Wrain to Chattamcoga, Tenn®
A Tes.

g
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17. State to«mmmmmum

ﬂdﬂblﬂh‘dhhmm
(The state objected to the guestion. The court sus-
The Gmelndet answar wus as follow: )
4 When we firet got on this feelght trein geing to
Chattanocga, "o g08% in a box car. The box ear he' & lot of
white men &nd alse there was some colored mem in the car -
but did not speak to us for a long time. There was one boy
in the car wio knew myself and he omme to where we was. Ve
was in the other end of the car and he was at the other end
of the eax wvith the rest of the hobos. When he got off the
tnlnhcﬁu'ooumt'hu.mtrm'mldhbmt-

tancoga that night about EE8 8:30.

18. Upem arrival at Chattemooga, did you meet ome
Orville Gilley? GState the cirewmstances of sush meeting, who
was present, and vhat was said by Vietoria FPrise, lLester
Carter and you and Orville Gilley?

(The state od o the questicy. The court sus-
-l“dum u-r-n—sm"u

A Yes. Ve was locking for a box oar to stay in thas,
becsuse we knew mo cme in Chattancoga, Tennessee, where we
oould stay. While wo was locking for this box ear, Orville
mmo--m-.-.uaumu-u
ve oomiyg meting him. Lester ZENNMY Carter and Viotoria
Pries and myself were presemt and Orville Gilley was by him-
self. Lester Carter asked him for a mateh. Then he wanted to

know what we were doing and whewe we was going, - #o we teld

e T
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hin we was looking for a place to stay for the night and he
Joined our grouwp %o Wy and find a box cay that was rit to
stay ia. nncumum-mmmmm
almost rotten down. When we ocouldn't 28k find & box ear,
Orville Gilley said that he knows a plase, he knew was the
hode Jjungle, & place where we could rest. Vo, we all got arms
full of shingles from the box cars and took theg over and
built a five.

19. State in detail what oceocurred during your stay ia
Chattancoga betweem jou, Orville Gilley, Lester Carter,
Vietoria Friee and others, until the morning of Mareh 25,
19817 - "

(The state objested S0 the question. The court sus-
tained the objection. Defendant exoepted). The
answer exeluded was as follows:

A On the night of Mareh 24 after we had duilt a
fire, Orville Gilley and Lester Carter wemt to got something
%o eat. Of course, we couldn't see where they wwat, because
I don't know. When they csme back they had semething %o
eat and also some coffes and & small lard bucket to make the

coffes in. After we had caten what they got, we were sitting
by the rirve and Lester Carter and myselr spread out on Les-
ter Carter's overeocat on the ground and ledd dowmn and we

domed off %o slesp. That's ell that happemed that night that
Ra— |

20. Whet tremspized/BR Mareh 25, 1951, between the
houzs of & A. M. and 3 P. M.? el
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mhm.ﬂbh.m;milmut.xu
objecting to that part of the question that ealls
for anything prior to boarding the train at Chat-
tancoga om liareh 25%h.

COURT: I oan't pass on it uh$il I see the answer.
(Couzrt takes answer and reads 1%) -

MR. LEIBOWITZ: This testimony, whatever it is, is
offered for the purpose o impugning the chastity
of Vioteria Price, not for no_m of attack-

iag her quunw. but to explain away the ®ndi-

tion the girl was found in by the dooter, ~ the
question is for that purpose, and mot for attack-
ing her eredibility.

COURT: I'Al exelude all of her amswer, beginning
on page five, down to and including the word BEBES
"West" om page 6.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeption.

(The exeluded part of the answer is ineluded in
bracketa

of mmawer. After the
e ke WS , anewer is admitted.)

(om the morming of March 25th, Lester Carter and
Oxville Gilley went again for semething %o eat and while they
was gone, Vietoria Pries and mysels got seme water from a
tranch stresm that wes rumning neay the plagse where we steayed
that night to wash our face and hends. Before Lester Certer
end Orville Gilley lefs for foed, we moved over into another
place from where we stayed that might. After we finished
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us and saild “Good morming”™ and asked us ir there was anything
they could do for us. e told them there was nothing they
could do. Then they wemt on. lLater, there were two negro mem
went by and they spcke to us and said "Good mornming”. They
asked if they could bring wood %o put om the fire for us. e
t0ld them we was letting the five go out. Then they wanted
t0o know if we were alone there. Ve tcld them we was not
alene. That's all that was said between us and they left. Them
Vieteria Frice locked ever into amother plase where there was
e buneh of hobos and she said "If I knew that Lester and the
other Dot ~ who introduced himself to us as "Carolina Slim"
and later t0ld us his name was Orville Gilley would not oome
h&mnﬂﬂpm“nd“m-wyn-
these boys®". Then we went up on the railyoad and we were
sitting on the railroad and we saw Lester coming down the
railrond, and wvhen lLester Jjoined us, Vietoria Friee told
lester that we had beeam insulted by a negro snd it made Les~
ter Carter mad. Lester Certer seid he would kill Jim if he
oould rind him. So, Lester Carter hunted all over the swanp
end he oouldn't rind anybody that haid said anything to us but
"Good MNorming”. Mnm“t;ai-dormhl-
and asked them had they saw us or said anything to us. They
said "No”. So he cussed one of the negroes out and called
hin dirty sames. That was Wit b6 tald Us when I oame dask
%o vheve we was. After this I got a chames to tell Lester
Carter nettex, that there was no negros insulted us or eny
one elss. Then Orville Gilley jeimed us. Galy a few minutes

G
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yards. VWe sat at the freight yards until the freight train
pulled in going west.) Whem the tzaim pulled in we caught the
m.ﬂoptpmlhm.hplhwunbummn
oil tank. We sat fown on the end of this pil tank and there
were Swo other men and I neither saw them since nor have I
ever saw them bdefore they got on the train at the same time
we 414 and sat down with us. Then we had been going for sone
tine vhen there was a buneh of hobos coming on the train and
they were just welking om the train., Yhen they pessed us,
they said "Hello” or something like that. They spoke to us
and walked on. Then when the train pullsd into Stevenson,
Alabanma, we got off the train. Ve tried to find an empty box
oar and failed decsuse there was no empty box car that we
oould find on the traimn. When the train started to pull ous,
we g0t into a gondola and besides this gondola there was
several other gondolas. Ve was all sitting on this gondo~-
la, Vietoria Price, Orville Gilley and Lester Carter and my-
self. Shortly after the train julled out from Stevemsem,
Alabaa, there was sone white bdoys ocome to the next oar from
vhere we was, a gondola, and they said something end Lester
Carter was falking to them. I dm't know what was said betweem
them, but I notieed that there was some negyoes ocome into
this ear from the top of the box ear from the dizection of
the cabocse. Then vhen these negro boys got to vhere these
white boys was, there was e fight. I dm'$ lmov vhat the fight
was about, bdut most of these white boys gos off the train.
wnn;mptmummmm
umn.u-uu-wmm--mm :

R
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wanted $o get off, but Lester Carter got off. Gilley sharted
topﬁtr.iltmnuﬂhdhthcnrhy-ootthom
boys. After them the negro boys disappeared. I 4id not see

Mmm-ﬁl“msmmtnnotrﬁom

at Paint Roek.

2l. Did you arrive on a freightttrain at Paint Roek,
Alabema, &t or sbout 3 P, M.? State in detail what transpirved
at Paint Roek?

 § m.mmmmm-mennom
end placed under arrest end Vietoria Price and myself was
also placed under arrest and Orville Gilley was also put un-
der guard by the Shewiff. Vietoria Priec made out like she
fainted. She was take: into a store where I was also takem
a few minutes later. When I was teken into the store thewe
wves a dootor with Vietoria. The doctor sadd there was moth-
mmmmtnommt.tmwndmtﬁo
hed high blood pressure. 1 knew she was bothered with high
blood pressure. when she Dagmn to talk, she was asked about
mthn-l.ao‘ouuﬁﬁnn-namw--
negro bays. There was one. man who told her %o tell the stexy i
-ltllo-lmtumib-umhﬂtn-tu-h ‘
pthmm*rpmu“tm.nmmut-
uwumnmu,m—.mm,m-
were higher sheriffs. vhen we fizst arrive at Paint Roek,
there was & big evowd there.

22, State in detail vhat tramspived em March 285, 1931
.c-b_. Ilgth ¥o, . .

TRYLNE
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A There was nothing happened, onlythat we was Staken
from Faint Roek to Seottsbore in an automoble with a few menm

in the oar. I think it was about five or six men. I don't know

exaotly hov many. The negro bdoys was also earried to Secotte-
bore. I saw them when the left for Scottsbore, and them I
saw them agaiy in Seottsbore.

83. 3%ate in detall what transpired during e physiecal
exaninetion of yourself and Vietoria FPrice by Doetors Bridges
and Lyneh?

(The state objected to that part ofthe enswer to
custalned the objertien. Defemtent exoepeed)

A Vietoria Frice was examined first by these two
doetors in Seottsbore, Dr. Lymeh snd Dr. Bridges, and then I
was examined by these two doctors. The dootor only asked me
Af 1 had over had any children and I told him: "mo". (He
asked me wvhen was the last time I had sexual intercourse and
I said "The evening defore”) That's all that was said de-
tween thé dootors and myself. There again was an examination.

I don't know what they 4id %o Vietoria Prige. I suppose
they gave her the same exmmination. They Just gave us am
examinetion and painted us with mercurechrems. That was all
that happened. They 41dn't examine my whole dody that day.
They Jus) examined the lower part of my body - my vagina.

24. State what tremspired in the Seottsboro jail
end conversations hed by and betwesn you and Vietoria Friee

~ Uy
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MR, ENIGHT: Parts of that answer may be admissidle and pards

might not be.

COURT: Make your objection when they come %o 1%, and I will

rule.

(The parts of the answer emclosed in brackets are the ts

objected %o by the state and sustained by the court.
exospted to the exelusion of each part of the

ansver 50 enclosed in brackets )

A After we returned from the dootor's offiee to the
Jeil, there had been seven white boys arrested at Stevemsom,
Alabama, and had been transferred to Seottsboro. lLester Carter
vas also there at Seottsbore jail. (Vietoria Price told the
high sheriff, vho was also the Jjeailexr, that one of thése boys,
whe had been arrested and brought to this jail, wase her half-
brother). Then she told again that we was attacked and raped
by these negro bdoys. She told that to the sheriff. She said
that there was twelve of these doys. There was not very much
said about it that aftermoon, because it was late and thet
night Vietoria would not rest. I didn't know what was wreng.
She was soared and we was both frightemed. The mext day we '
vas exanined again by the dootors and there was a few seratoh-
es on ouyr bodies and there was & few bruised places. They |
were caused by the freight train riding, (decause amydody will |
get sowe from riding in a freight trein and staying in e |
hobe Jungle..This boy, who Vieteria claimed is her halfe _u
brother, alse was his half-shester and kept mak-
ing npise and kept trying to bresk out of the jail, watil they ,
put him in the same eell with Vietoria Price and myself.) Them |

i/ J
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that man was in there with us two girls and Vietoria Friecd
was standing there and she snsvered: (He is my half brother.
The jailer said he wouldn't be quiet until he wes moved into
the oell with Vieteria.) Ay mother tells the jaller that
unless he removes that man from the oell she would see what
m.nhhlhtormﬁe-nlukdlpﬁhuuth
the two gizls, vhen 1t was against the law, After the boy was
removed, Vietoria said % me that I must remember to tell the
same story as she was telling me., She was at that time tell-
ing me what all she had told the sheriff. She had teld the
Sheriff that we had been raped and she made up the story eof
how we had been raped and she was telling me the story. 1
$01d her that I do mot know whether I will or mot, because
it is not true. She was telling me that I must tell these
W.uﬁomphﬂuﬁuouthh.&oniduhﬂ
been raped each of us by six negro boys and that ome of the
negre boys was holding her feet, ancther held a gum and &
knife at her throat and emother had intercourse. She also .
stated that she had some money on her and that 1t had been
taken off; als a pocket knife, that she had on her when she
left homs, had been taken off her from her posket. Ve had i\
men's clothes cn. Ve had elothes undemneath. Ve had slips
and a couple of dresses. As I remaember, Vietoria Friece had
a sweater - and we had obeFails over Whe dFessss. Ve also had
lots of visitors who came to the jail %o see us, They would
always ask Vietoria Price whet had happened end she would tell
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Thee was also a cage in the middle of both cells where the
nen priscners was, but there was more mem prisoners in the
larg® eell. The seven white boys that were arrested was inm
this large oell. Vietoria Frice would have omversatidms
vith different one of the boys that was arrested and placed
in jail for witnesses against the negro boys. I do not know
vhat the conversations was about, only in one comversatiom
she had with one of the boys, the doy with whem she ¢leimed
was her half-brothexr and with whom ahe had been making love
affairs since she had been in jail, t0ld her that he was
@oing %o Sell the truth abous it at the trial and that he was
net going % lie for,anybody, her or sny one eles, I don't re-
mnember what he gave his name, dut I remesber that Texas was
his nickname. I imow his name now. Odell Gladwell. I also
headd her tell Lester Carter that he must tell that we had
been raped by these negro boys. During this whole time that
we had besn in jail, the¥e had been msmy negro men brought in
by the sheriffs for identification for the other three negroes
who dad not been arrested, which Vietoria Frice said there
hed been twoelve. There was only nine ssvested at Faint Roek,
Lestexr Carter told her that he kmew nothing about it, whether
oF not W had been raped and that he would mot and could not
say that we had been raped by these negro boys. Vigtoria
Priss romindsd =o duying sll this time that I =mst tell what
she 4id. She sald Shat wnless I 444 tell what she 444, I
would get her in trouble. She would have to sszve a Jail

sextence. (he was them expecting %o be prosesuted by ny -
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twenty-one years of age and beceuse my mother knew nothing
about my goimg away fyom home).We was also takem out into the
hospital spartment of the jJeil, hospital ward, to identify
negro boys. Vietoria Priee idemtified a knife whiech she said
was hers; thatuit had been taken off her dody by ome of the
negro beys. Vietoria Priece did mot have any knife when we
left Buntsville, neither did she have anymomey. There was a
lawyer by the name of Stephen Reoddy, or Stevemson Roddy. He
had the nine negre boys brought into the hospitel where he
also had us brought into the hospital where to identify the
negro boys. He asked Vietoria FPrice to Sake out the six doys
that raped hey. Vietoria Friee pointed out six of the hon:
Then he asked me if the other three was the omes that had
raped me. I was at this time frightensd very badly, because
there had been threats made against my life and I saild "Yes".
(The lawyer then asked the boys if they was guilty amd the
boys said "Ne". The lawyer told the boys that from the evi-
demes that he had they was guilty and the best thing they
could do was to plead guilty and beg for & life sentence.)
VYietoriea Price had slse told that there was two gmms that the
negro boye had, I remesber as being thirty-two calidre, that's
vhat Vietoria FPrice said. I remember as her sayiag there was a
thirty-eight or forty-five calidre. Vietoria Frice and Lester

mmnmmmmﬁn'ﬂihhm“——

ﬂmmmhmmmm-munm.no-
toria Price said that she didn't give a darn for all of these

u--.m-—.u--ndun-mm--g




there was anything else.

“Ud

MR, LEIDOUITZ: I want to strike out also, adbout what

the l.ﬂm said to the boys.
COURT: ALl right, that is out of the evidence.
(This section 1s also enclosed in brackets).

85. Did you testify on the said trisls as a vitness

for the prosecution?

A Yes six.

2§. Vas that testimony true? This should follow
question 26.

A No sir.

286. Did you testify on the said trials that six ne-

groes raped you and six negroes raped Victoria Priece and ome

of the negroes held a mife at youwr throas?
A Yes sir.

88. VWhat prempted you to offer such testimony, if
false?

The state objescted to this in + The ocourt
{ }) 8 interrogatory ¥

the objestion. Defendant
The excluded answer was as follows:

A Besause Victoria Friee told me there things and
cause Ivas threatensd and I was secared for my life.

R9. uawhmmm.uuum_

indy Wright, Olen Montgomery, Sugeme Williams, Rey Wright,

Charley Weoems and KNI Claremce Noxrris, or any of them, have
intercourse with either of you or Vietoria Frice om kereh 25,

-

be-
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A Ne, ot any of them, with either of uws, Victoria
Price or myself.

30-Q Did Haywood Fatterson, Ozie Fowell, Willie Robersem, |
indy ¥right, Olem Momtgomery, Bugsne ¥illiems, Roy Vright, |
Charley Weems and Claremece Norris, or any of them, mmmm® as-
sault either you or Vietoria Priee om March 25, 19817

A Ne.

8l. Wp teo the time you reathed Paint Roek 414 you see ;
Haywood Pattersem, Ouie Powell, Willie Robersem, indy ¥righy, |
Olen liontgomery, Eugeme Williems, Roy Wright, Charley Weems |
and Clarence Norzis, or either of them?

A XX 0OFf course I saw some negroes ia a fight
vith the white boys in the next car on the train, dut I
oould ngt say vhether any of these nine was in this fight
or nos.

ALL OF PIR-CT INTERROGATORIES.

Befoze orossing the interrogatories, the State riled

the following cbjeotions to the above direet interregatories:
(carrION)

Comes the State of Alabama and cbjests to the inmber-
rogatories propounded by the defemdsmts to the witness Ruby
Bates, and particularly %o imterzogateries 11, 12, 15, M,
15, 18, 17, 18, 19, 25, 84, 28, and caoh one separately and
soverally, end to each sud-divisien of each of said imterrog-
atoriee seperately end severslly, beosuse:

1. 1% calls for immaterial evidemce. S s




It oalls for illegal evidenoe.
3. It ealls for incempetent evidence.

4. It ealls for irrelevant evidemce.

s. It calls for the conclusion of the witness.

6. It calls for matters res inter aliocs acta.

Y. It calls for matters mot part of the res gestaw.

Thomes E. Enight, Jr.
Attorney General.

T isaistent Attornéy Generel.

The eross-interrogatories, with ansvers thereto were
as follows:

1. Did you not Sestify in the trials of the above
naned defendants held in Seottaboro, Alabama, in 19817
A Yes.

8. DAd you mot then and there testify that you were
for eidly ravished by six colored doys and that Viesorias
Priee was aleo foreidble ravished by six colozed boys?

A Yee.

$. DPid you not testifty that the above named defen~

dants were among those who ravished you and Vietoria Priee?
A Yes.

F :

—

4. D34 you not make the following stetements dur-
ing the trial of laywood Patterson, held in Scotvsbore, Ala< ‘
b o cx abovt Apetd e 20639 Y

"My name is Ruby Bates. I em seventeen yoars old. I -

L ey
Y o
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ic
. 4



- o e e W R S - —

N

was with Victoria irice on a freisht train in this '
ocounty rumaing from Chattenocoga to !muntsville, 1 was
riding on that freight train between Stevemson and
Faint Roek. On that train I saw the defencant over
there; I saw him there on the traim. When 1 first saw
him, the trein was just thie side of Stevensom, and
at that time he was coming over a 'ox ear with the
rest of the colored boys. 1 eould not tell you just
how meany colored boys I sew there; I saw more them the
defencant; I saw more than ome. Vhen I first saw them
I was sitting down in the gondola. There was gravel
in that ear; it wes not plumb full. I was in the end
of the ocar next to where the negroes jumped into it.
Mre. .vi0e and I were together. At the time the ne-
groes Jumped over into it, there were seven white boys
in there with us. After the negroes jumped in there,
they told the white boys to "wnloed” end hit teo of
them in the head with pistols, and them all of them got
off but ome; he stayed on there. All sevem of the
wvhite boys got off but one. They hed a fight with
those negroes; the{.rought back with thegp. I saw two
negroes with pistols, this defendant was one of them.
I sew him with a pistol; he was one that had a phstol,
and ancther one had a pistol and the rest had kmives,
and these inives were opem. I kmow what happened
after those white bdoys got off the traim. They throw
us down in the gondola and they all yavished me, I

Saw some of them ravish Vietoria irice. I saw the
defendant. I saw him vhen he was having intercourse
with her. When he had his hands on hey, I saw other
colored men arcund her. One of them had & kmife hold-
ing 1t on her throat and the other was holding her
legs, and that is when I saw this defendent over

there (indice ), the one sitting next to )Mr. Roddy
(of counsel for defendsmt) omn Viotoria Frice.

I got off the train at l'aint Roek. These colored
men were on the trailn wvhen we reached Faint Roek or
stopped there. Ehen the train stopped there, the
colored men ran towaxd the and the pozlo down
there surrounded the train g0t them offT. 1 got
off the gondola without amybody helping me off. Vhen
I got off the oar, Vietorie irice was unconscicus at
that time; she got nearly off the ear and fell off
and I pieked her up and der on some grass and
stayed there with her about ten minutes before the
people brought a chair down there and put her im 1t
and carried her %o a store. lrs. Price and 1 41d npt
:tanl-. until th:i.:rought us 1 here. Some doo~ :

Saotievetor Geine Lot chabinmsogs. S tuy Sefot

to . n ®© » !
I saw some white boys on the train. These were white |
boys on the train, I 4id mot talk with them; never said

e word to them.”
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A I 414 not make the statement, dut | was asked
these questions. One of the attorneys for the prosecution
asked this kind of questiogs and the answer that I gave them
was yes, but I 4id not make this statement myself.

8. Did you not make the following statements during
the trial of Claremoe Norris and Charley Veems held in
Seottsbere, Aladbams, om or about April 6, 1981:

"y name is Ruby Bates. I live at Huntsville. Aleng about
March 25th of this year, I wmas in with Vietoria
irioe on a freight trein traveling from rds Chattanoo-
ga %o Paiant Roe:, ilabama. After the train left Stevenson,
i1 saw those negroes, those defendants sitting over there
by the side of defencamt's cowmsel, on the train" That

you saw Veems and No:xzis on the traia.

I say I saw tham. When I first saw them they ocme over
the top of the box ocar. ‘hen I saw them ooming over the
top of the bex oar they had guns and they told the white
boys t0 unload. Then one of them hit ome of the white
lﬂ:htuhduﬁa:t;ﬂl.mtm-mlﬂm
s was the one that hit the white boy #m the head with
m:mhl. Then some of the white boys began to get
off gondola, and all of the white boys got off dut
one. After the white t off, the cclored bdoys
throwed us down in the

1]
‘e

a gm, I first saw the white boys after wve got he
oil tenk. They were not the same white boys that rode
from Bumtaville over to Chattancoga. I had never seem
muuuw.mm had a knife dur-
mmn& the white boys and the negroes. I
oould mot how nany knives the eolozed boys had. There
were tiwee negroes to saeh girl, ome for intercourse and
one for holding the knife and one for holding the
ga.-.l. While six men hed interecurse with me they stood

with a knife and piatol on me.” That you had never
known or seen lLester Carter or any of the other white
boys before?

A I 4id not make such statements, but this was alsp

asked by the attormeys and I said "Yes". I was asked at the
firet trial thet I saw Weems and Noxris, and I remember say-
ing "Yes" to the attommey, dut I did mot see them, that I ye-
menber anything about. I cammot say whether these were the




<l
mmmtmuﬁhrmt-momy eolored boys I saw
were in the fight/ I don't think I enswered suech a question
as to whether I had ever known or seen lLester Carter or any
of the other white boys before, because I had sew Lester Carter
before the Seottsbore case happemed - before Mereh 25th. The
statement above was told by Vietoria Irice many times in jail
and she reminded me just before going to0 trial that I must
Temenber everything that she had told me to tell.
MR. KNIGHT: I move to exelude the last statement as not res-
mt”'f“?t?;‘o& =t e gﬁﬂrﬁ statements during
the trial of Ozie rowell, Willfe Roberson, Andry Vright and
Clin Montgomery, Beld in Seottsboro, Alabama, om or about
April 8th, 19317

"My mame is Ruby Bates. I live at Huntsville. I am seventeen

years old. On or about March 25th of this year I was on a
Treight train running between Stevenson and Paint Rook

A Neo, I 4id not make this statement, but I was ask-
ed the questioms and I said "Tes".

7. When did yoh leave Humtsville for Montgoie ry?
A On Februsr: 28, 1933, =T

8 Whom 4id you leave with?
s Am1muor-_nn-luom.m¢u1'-
Rame was Rosetta Browa and my boy friemd's name was Jacksen

@& L R T R .
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(9) &. How long hed you known each of them, if more than
omne accompanied you?

A Iun'tuq.ncﬂymm:lnwth-.butl
kno'th-ror“tl-.l:boyrrlﬂdlhﬂhinforlmplo
of yoars. I wasn't ryeally friends with him, but I had known
hin for a couple of years. The girl friemd I hed known for

some time. I don't remember hwo long I had known the girl. The
other boy I had only me$ him thet day.

10. How long d1d you stay in Montgomery?
A Just long encugh to have something to eat.

1l. Vhem did you leave liontgomery and who acecmpanied
you, and where did you go?
A It wmas probably an houwr after I arrived there on

the night of Februaxy 28, 1933. Only my girl friend aceompamied
me. Ve went to Gadsden.

12, If one of the parties with shom you left Huntsville
was a Mr. Jackson, state the comversetion you hed with him?
ME. LEIBOWITZ: We objeet to that, Judge.
COURF: It appears that interrogatory No. 12 is
pulhl.lm questionto the 13th imterrogatory.
I'1l let hmn-u
UR. LEIBOWITZ: Exceptiemn.

A Idmm't know what conversation you meam, bDecause
I had many comversations with him. The comversations I re-

member was about work. I was unemployed at that time. That's
all that I ean remsmber mow.
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- |
15. Did you know then or do you know nmow that Mr.

Jacksen was or is an employee or assoeiate of defendant's
counsel? |

(Defendemt objeeted to the guestion decause it
assuned that the vas an employee or asso-
c¢iate of defendant's counsel. The court over-
Tuled the objestion, and the defemdant execepted)
COURT: Of ccurse the guestion does mot purport
o ® that he was or not in the t

of t's counsel, and I'm le ng that in.

A 1 4id not then and I do not know mow, because I
haven't seen him sinee I lert Montgomery.

4. Did Mr. Jackson give you $20.00 while you were
in Nent. omery?

A BHe diad.

15. Who paid for your doard and upkeep during the

time you were in New York prior to your appearance in De-
catur in Apwril, 198379

(Defendamt objeoted to question. Court ovveruled
objeotion. Defendant exoepted,

A I worked for my board. I paid for it myself.

16. "heo paid for your transportation from New York
%o Decatur, Alabamm, in April 19857

A I borzowed money frem the woman I was working for.

i7. Wheve d4id you get the ovat an

o
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when you testified im the trial of Haywood Pattersem im April,

1933, in Decatur, Alabama?

A 1 bought it «t Klein's for $5.98.

18. mm.hmmaorlwtﬂknvcpunmt
ﬂaht.udtcort_.orduhnnpum-q
vith vhich you bought them or either of them?

COURT: I don't think that's got mything teo do
with this ecase; that's ruled out.

19. D44 you kmow lMiss May Jones?

A I met her in Birminghem at Rev. Clingam's studies

in Biminghem the day that I arrived in Decatur.

20. vhere did you meet hey?

A In the stadies of Dr. Clingsm in Birminghem.

2l. Did you make a statement to her $0 the erfeet that

you came bask NENIZE hexe to testify in April Decause you were
as much to blame as the coleored boys?

(Defendant objected to gquestiom. Sustained)

- 22. Have you correspomded with your mother sinee you
have boen in New Yosk?

(Defencant objeeted to question. Sustained.)

25. Have you corresponded with your father sinee
you have been in NHew Youk?

(Defendent objected to question. Sustained.)
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24. Do you know Denny Dundy?

A I don't know wvhether I can personally identify
him or nos.

25. Vhile you were in Huntsville 414 a men eome to
80¢ you on January 5, 1938, and get you drunk and have ym
write a letier to a friend of yours by the name of Laryl state
ing that the Seottsbore defemdants were not guilty?

A I had oompany that day, dut I was not drunk. I
also wrote a letter that day, but there was no one dictated

thatnletter % me. This man 414 not have me write the letter.
I wrote it myself.

26. Did you not sign an affidavit before & notary
publie of the county of Madison wherein you stated that when
you wrote that letter mentioned in question 25 that you were
drunk and 414 not know what you were writimg and that your
testimony given in Seottsbore was the truth, which afriduvit
was made on January 6, 19987

A I signed that affideavit but I didn't resd this
affidavit defore I signed 1t. I signed the affidevit Decause
1 was texrorized by the Chief of Police of lindisen County.

(This was all of the cross-interrogatories read %o
the jury).

SOV isny ARisiRVEALUNL IS .

i. What 444 you say to Mise Mary Jones, if anything?
“ nnumm.x-uhunmﬁﬁi_
A

|,_.‘“:‘r?é.hh . j
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the nrriuut referred to in cross-interrogatories at ques-
tion 26, in which you mace certain statements ccmcerning a
letter you had writtem to one Earl?

A I was Serrorized by the Chief of Police of Madi-

son County. That is why I signed this affidevit and I 414 not
read the affidavit before I aigned is.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Your hemor sustained an odjeetion to ome of
the interrogatories, Neo. 28, which asks: "What prompted you
to offer sueh testimony, if false? I submit that 'hat be-
comes material in view of the faet that she said in the
Seottsboro case that she had been raped, and t.is explains
vhy her testinmony was given that way.

THE COURT: Hexe's the trowble with your cuestion:im Aladbeama
the law is quite different from what 1% is in @ mumber of tle
other states. At one time 1t was the only state in the Uniom
that you eonidn’t ask your own witness why, or the purpose for
which he 41d mything, and I am bDut following the law on the

~ subjesct.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: We reserve an exoeptiom.

COURP: I ean see why you feel that it shoudd be allowed, be-
tause most of the states permdt sueh questions. This state
Gossn'$, and I amcbound by the deeisioms of the Suprame Court
of Alebama, uwnless 1t involves the fourteenth amendmem®.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: Im other woxis, the girl can't show why she
made that statement?
COURT: No six.




Z.b
Mi, LEIBOVWITL: May these ummxu be marked as part

of the vecord. |

COURT: The way I suggest you 4o that 15 that they show that
they are riled in cours, decause that gives them an offieisl
standing in the ecourt.

MH. LEIBOVITZ: Ve offer in evidence the interrogatories, gques-
tions and answers as shown in this binder, this brick colored
binder, omtaining several differemt covers.

IESTER CARTER, sworn for the defencant, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: _

Do you know a woman named Vietoria Priece?

Yos sir.

Do you know a woman named Ruby Bates?

Yes sir.

When, for the rfirst time, and where, 4id you

meet Vietoria Price?

In the jJail in Humtaville.

You me$ her in the jail wvhem?

In 1981,

How lomg bdefoxe you got on this hobo trip with

& » o » o

e oo e

Seme sixty days bdefore.

How leng before you got on this train on the 24th

of Mareh, 18851, 444 you know Vieteria Priee?
‘ : _o: .
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Do you know a man nemed Jeck Tiller?
Yes siy.

Where did you riret meet hiwm?

In the Jeil et Hunteville, Alabames.
T™hat when you met Vietoria irice?
Yos siy.

e o> e »op

mor the three of you got out of Jail, where dia
you meet Wictoria Frice, what eity?

A Huntsville, Alabama.

Q Vhea 414 you firet meet Ruby Bates?

A Inﬂhudurhgthotholuuurvlngm
Torty or fifey days out om the chain gang in Hunteville,

¥ho introdwoed you %o Ruby Bates?

¥as that vhile you were still im jail?
Yes six.

Q After you got out of Jall, 414 you see Ruby Bates
in Hewmteville?

A Yes sir,

5 mmm.-muntm-mhnn-u-
ville, together with Ruby Bates and Viotoria Frice and Jack
nm..u-mmummm-am

o= 20% have inteTourss with Ruby Bates Shere that might,
and did not Vietoria Priee have intercourse, in your presemes
with Jeok Tillex?

Q
A Vietoria Frice and Jack Tiller.
“
A




COURT: 1 sustein the objection. That question
is not legal and highly improper, and you will
pay mo atteation to 1%,
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeptien.

Q@ DPid you, on the rfellowing day leave Huntsville
with Ruby Bates and Vietoria Frice?

A Yes six.

¢ VWhere 4id you leave from, what place?

A In the railzoad yards, near the negro cemetery
in Huntsville.

Q On what redlroed?

A The Southern Railroad.

Q@ VWho was there whem you and Vietoria Price and
Ruby Bates got on the trein?

MR. KNIGHT: We object to that.
COURT: Sustain the objectieom.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: LEmeeption.

Q DPid you ride with Vietoria Price and Ruby Bates
in & car from Hunteville to Chattancoga?
A Yes sirx,
Q@ VWhea you got So Chattancoga, Temnessee, did you
leave the train?
A Yes siz.
Q Together with Ruby Bates amd Vietoria Priee?
A Yes siy.
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railroad yards? |
i A Yes sir.
@ Had you known Orville Gilley lnforc that time?
A DNo siz. '
9 mm-lmﬂmqaﬂhbykhoq-l
the night together?
A Yes siy.

MR. ENIGHT: Wwe object tc that.

COURT: I sustain the objeetion. (To witness) You i
Were on the stand the other day amd I explained

to you that when an objeetion was mede that yau

were not to answer until the court first had a
chanoe to pass om it. Now keep that in mind. Gen-
tlemen of the jury that question is 1llegal and
highly improper, and the answer thet was made

to 1t was illegal and improper. I exelude that
frem you, end you must not pay any attention to
thet in the case, and when evidence is ruled 4
out, why 1% is out, and you have no right to con- iil
sider either the question or the amswer. {
Mil. LEIBORITZ: Wws reserve amn exception. “

. e ——

1
J ]

Q@ Were you in Vietoria Friee's eampeny continucusly f
$he next day when you bocrded the traim?

.|

ul® et 2

MR, KNIGHT: We object to that.
COURT: I sustain the objestien.

fr . g ‘___,.LP : A gy, . $ Y -
- A -l WV




. e s
Pl = r

Q DPid you get on the train the rollowing day to come

from Chattancogs to Humtsville?

A Yes sir. '

. mm-ﬁnmummt

A Vietoria Price, Orville Gilley and myself.

QO VWere you fowr in come cempany, or was there
any one else im your company?

A Just us fowr,

¢ VWere you traveling toge ther, you fow?

A  Yes six.

§ Aftes you got on that trein 414 some troudle come
up between the white boys and the negre boys about ster ing
en a negro boy's hands?

A Yes sirx.

Q G-th-hthmt'h-omupthstwm.
mh—.aummmm.-mnmpum
riding, together with Ruby Bates, Victoria Price and Orville
Gilley, end get in ancther car?

A TYes six.

Q@ Tell the jury in your own way what you did after
that, and step down Af the judge will permit, and point out
the ear you got in? (Indicating mimature traim).

A m:mmummum(_m
€0% into this gondole car (indieating), if these are sup osed
to be gondola cars. % 0
< 'mgna.uuapumu-.mtt'
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A 1 Judge it would be this ome. (Indicating).

C That would be the fifth from the caboose and the
fourth ear from towapds the engine, in the string of gondo~
las?

A Yes six.

G Are you sure thet it was ei' her one of these
middle cars? \

A !uur,lwuluqthtztmmorthoud-
dle cars. _

& You couldn't say that 1t was thi fourth cay from
the end, but it was one 4f the $wo middle cars?

A Yes sinx.

qQ lhnmpthtoﬂutpnhhwbmtnthm
with you? : |

A Ruby Bates, Vietoria Priee and Orvilie Gilley.

Q@ Ddd you stay in that gondole car?

A Yes six, for some miles out of Stevenmson.

@ Did you, at sny time, on the train, invite other
oompeny to join the two girls and you end Gilley?

A e six.

@  Vhat wmas the resson for getting into the gondela

ear aleme with the girls, and mot with the other hobos on the E®
train?

o) ST g =

e : i A
Lamb L Syl -

NR. ENIGHT: We object to that.
COURT: Sustain the obp otion.
MR, LEIBOWITZ: We meopt. ¥ 4
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ting in thisgondola?

A V¥We were lying down on our elbos, us three, Orville
Gilley, Ruby Bates and myself.

Q Do you resall whether therc was any other white
boy in that gondela car where the woemen rode exeept you and
Gilley?

A DNot while I was on the train.

Q Did the girls leave that car for one minute from L
- the time you got im that ecar e Stevenson up until the time ;i
you left the txaimn? 'i
A No six. |
Q@ They were im your occmpany all that time, as well l? |
e Gilley's? II:‘;
| | A Yes sir. ﬂ
@ Thet is Ruby Bates and Viotoria Price? _ u!f
A Yes six. it
Q Did seme men start towards the caboose? i
A TYes sirx.
d Q Down towmrd the colored boys? i
A Yes six.
¢ Did smy of these colozed boys ever get into that

cay, while you were in there with Vietoria Price amd Ruby
bates?
A Yes six.
Q Wheze d1d that camotion take place?
A  Turther back on the train; they were fightiny.
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A No sir, not the one we was riding on. B -
Q Where was the fighting going on eventually between i
the white bops and colored boys?
A VWell, they ccme uwp to thw joining car.

| ¢ VWas that where the fighting took place between the |
' vhites and the bdlacks? r
A They were fighting along - {5
Q@ Was that where the righting took place, in the Ll
r car next to yours? I
: A Yes six. L;-
Q Did you get up? i
A Yes sir. I
: Q  Did Gilley get wp? g
| A Yes sirx. . B[
Q Did you go toward the cer where the fighting was i
Saking placer ’1:'
A Yes sir, *snl
Q Did you see Gilley go over into the right? H
: A No six. B
Q Did you get into the right?
A No siy.
" ¢ Tell the juzy vhere you went - assuming this is
" . %he car you was in (indicating) with the girls, show us where
i —  you wemtY _ "
g ' A When I got.up, thess girls were sitSing whewe I

_ @o% up on Whe fremt art of the ear. I got off oa this skirwp

-
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off the traim. | .
Q¢ Did somebody meke a strike at you while you were om

this end of the gendola, at this place (indiceting), 414 seme
negro make a strike at you? .

|
A Yes sir. i;;r
Q  Amybody meke a strike at Gilley? il
Q@ You left these women sitting in this car whemn you. |
got off? (Indicating car) | i
A Yes six. 1,11

Q It has been testified here by Vietoris Price that
she was sitting in this gondola car (indicating) -

MR, KNIGHT: Ve objeet to that. hitd
COURT: Yes, I think that is improper. r‘

Q Vas there ever a time, when ycu got into these

gondols ears, thet Viotoria Priee ever sat in this end of ¢ OH

!F
this car (indicating) nearest the esboose, right next %o the L
box eer? LR 1'

MR, ENIGHT: Ve objeeot %0 that, because he is

informing the witness what other witnesses have
’i sasd. |
COURT: I'll let that question stand.

A -_Fo
Q P4 any negroes Jump over the heads of the two

giris in the gondela cax, while you were theve?
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Q Did anybody, sny negroes engage in any fight ia
this gondola nearest the caboose while eany wowen were in that
ear?

There wasn't any women in that oar.
Did Vietoria Price have a sauff box?
Yoo mir.

Vhen she got cn the train at Chattancoga?
Yes sir.,

> O b £ >

qQ Did you see her use sauff the night before amnd
the day before, out of this sauff box?

A Yes mizx.

Q Did she have a knife with her at all on that
train, if you know?

A BNeo sir, I dea't remember it.

Q Did you ever see her in possession of any lmife?

A No sir, I den't know snything about any kmife. She
asked me if I had a kmife %o open @ milk ean in the jungle, and
I gave her ny knife -

COURY: That last part is not in.

Q letme ask y u this: at eny time from the time
you got %o Chattamcege wp until you got back on the traim,
d1a Vietoria Priee ask you for the us of & kmife, =0 that
she souid cpem up = milk sen - 414 thet take ylace? £

A Yes siz, '

Q  You went back to Stevensom, and then fyem Steven-
son you weze earied ever to Seottsboye, you end severel o

- ,.
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A Yes sir.
Q VWhen you got to Scottsbowe, d4id you see Vietoria
Friee there in an sutomobile? vl

A Yes siz. . i

it
Q DPid you hear any omversation that she had with i

one of the white boys, there at the Seottsboro jedl? 1
A Yes sir. 4

i
Q Tell the jury what you heaxd her say? ;
A She motioned for me %o come over, but I didn't i
g°. Odell Gladwell, one of the doys taken from Stevemsem %0
Seottsbore with me, he went over and I heard Mrs. Priee ask
hin would he be her brother, if he didn's, they would be ar- ,
rested for heboing or vangraney, and he said he would be her |

brother.

Pass as her brother, you meam? b
Yes sir.
Gladwell wasn't her brother, was he? |
No siz, not that I know of.
Pid you have any conversations with Vieotoria Friee
while in jail in Seottsbore with referemee to the guilt or
innocence of this defemdamt?
A Well, Vietoria Pries and I, we had many talks,
§ About the guilt or imnocoones of these defendants,
= -Mmﬂlmnmm.mw
about that?
A BNo wiv, She asked me Af I would swear as she
m‘:ﬂ-lﬂ‘ﬂ!h“hz
“- . e

e » & o
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QC Speak out, I want the Jury to hear what you say?

A

mmnmulmmtm-ugomto
m.mn:mmxmummtxhu.umn.
that I would tellthe truth.

Q Ihnnutl‘,lcm.hyou presence?
A She asked Ruby Bates - '

COURT:
that.

I don't think and wredicete was jaid ror

C You were in jail all during these four Seottsboro

trials?
A Yes siz.
QR Were you ever ealled as a witness by the State?
A No sir,
C They let you go after they had you in jJeil for
how lomg?

A DBetwesn sizteen and 20 days.

Q Do you kmow what Gilley's cecupation was, of
your own knowledge?

A Beo six.

P44 you later meet him in the State of Galifor-
nia?

A Yes siz. {-__?
€ ¥hex you saw hi= in Caltfemmia, did you Salk %o BN

thoma-mnmm-un.u
these gefendents?

A Yes six,



or immooence of these defen.ants. 2

MR, ENIGHT: We objeot %o thas.

¢ Tell the Jury what Gilley said with reference to
what happemed on the train?

MR, ENIGHT: We objeet tc that.

COURT: GSustain the objestion. You will have to
put inthe form of what he said.

Q Did Gilley tell you in the state of California ,
hmnMMnom.MtMnlmnnuumt :
train, dut that Vietoria Made up the atory to keep herself

mmmmm.mmmmuuoum }
the state lime? }
|
n

| ' DOUURT: I don't remenber amy sueh question as
| that being asked Gilley in this case. }

MR. LEIBOVWITZ: May Gilley be yecalled so that I
may ask him this question.
: _ (Carter votived and Gilley csme dack to the stand).

: ,. ORVILLE GILLEY, yeealled for further eross-examinetion.
" RECROSS EXA! INATION.

Q Did you meet Carter in California?

i asa.

While en your trevels for the purpose of reeiting

I meut him in Celiforaia.




A Yes sir.
Q Pid you tell Carter in Califermia, after the

Seottsboro trials were over, that there was no raping, that you |
sav no reping, that Vietoria Price was tryimg to get you to |
say there was raping s0 that you and Carter and she would
a0t be prosesuted for taking women across the state lime |
for immoral purposes? i
A Neo sirx. i
(Gilley retired. Carter brought baeck).

A7

l

EESTER CARTER, returned for further examination. |
|

DIRECT EXAMINATION-Comtinued. [

l

|

|

Q Mynm-ﬂkutﬁuro_lluomqh |l
Califomis, 414 Billey say to you in Celifornia thet there was |
B0 Faping on that train; that he saw no raping on that train;
that Vieteria Frice wanted him to say there was reping to save
herself, Gilley, Ruby Bates and you from being prosecuted for il
state line for immoral purposes, either that in substance or ;
in so many words, ~ is that what he told you?

A He %ol me he 4idn't see sny rTaping on the treinm.

Q What else did he tell you with referemce to Vie-
toria Priee?

A He tcld me he 4idn't wanmt to have snything else
to do wish 1s.

COURT: “’lﬁ”hlﬂ.ﬂl*. getlemen.

¢ He %014 you he s no the traim?




A Yoo siy.

there vas no raping?

A No siy.
Q lomunnuthth-umuc?
A Yes siz.

CROSS ENAMINATION.
Q@ Yow name is Lester Carter?
Yes sir.
¢ You came and testified in the case of the State
against Haywood Fattersom, in April was it, of this year?
A Yes six.
Q¢ You eame rrom new York, did you not?
A Yes sir.
¢ Tou dMn't remember ‘he dey you got here from
How York, 414 you, the last time, in April?
A The last time I came from New York -

mm‘ :. *u. h .’..

Q mmmmmnmum?

A No si».

¢ Im't it a faet that you and Ruby Bates arrived
mm-.mm.-mmnh-mmf-.—t
testify in this case?

A Not me and Rudby Bates together.

@ Im't 1% a feet that you goty here in clothes
bought for you by Mr. Brodeky? _ 4

Q muuummucmanxubnmuu
mmu-m&mn.um.nd-;hmw

R
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A I bought them myself.

R Ny, Brodsky furnished the momey, didan't he?

A He gave me four dellars during the six weeks I
was in New York.

Q@ ¥ho peid for your food while you were in New York?

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We object to that. Sustained.

C W¥ith whom did you eome from New York to Bimmingham

on your way to Decatur last April?

MR, LEIBOWITZ: We object to that.
COURT: Overruled.

& Can you answer?

A I came with two New York beys.

Q@ Pid you oome in an automobile?

A Yes siy.

Q VWere the New York boys that you omme with associa-
ted with the defense in this case?

A Yes sir, they were from New York.

@ Did you and Ruby Bates come into this court room
the same day last AprilY

A DA I eome in the court room the same day she 41d?

e Yes?

A I don't remembder.

¢ You remesber the cay you testiried?

A uuu.x-.-muu-w.x-«

-mumamﬂmunwm

A sy )
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Q You tedtified that you were in the Seottsbore jail
all the time during these fomer trials, I wikll ask you if
youstold My. H. G, Bailey, the Ciremuit Court Selieitor of
Jadkson County, at that time, that these girls were not in
MR. LEIPOWITZ: We objeot to that.

COURT: Ovexruled.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exception.

A Repest over that cuestioa. |
Q You testified on direet exmination that you
, throughout the trial of thesc cases at Seottsboro, in

Jail there?

MR. LEIBOVITZ: That is objested %eo.
COURT: Overruled.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exoeption.

Yeo sir.
And thet you were not cslled as a witness?

Yes siy.
pPid you tell smy ome that these girls, Ruby Bates

nmmm-omhumuumu

fight took plase?
A 1 &'t remesber vhether I told them that or mot.

nluu“ltﬁ-mawhmﬂl-.

I would have said yes.
Q- u-nun-nmq- -

o oo b
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MR, LEIBOWITZ: That is objected to. Sustained.

@ Did you see Gilley in the car in which the fight
wvas going omn?

A No six.

Q Did he go into the ear in which the fight was
going om, while you were on the traim?

A I domn't know, I know that he got out of the car,
down in between the two cars.

¢ You %ell this jury here and now that while you
woere on that train and before you jumped off, that Gilley
was betwveen these two oars?

A He was ¢limbing over the side of the train there.

§Q Did he climdb overthe side of the train defore
you, or not?
A Aleng about the same time.
G+ Which got over the side of the train first?
A About the same time, vhen I was on the side next
to the stirwp.
4 Did you see any of them hit Gilley at that time,
or hit at him?
A Yes six. _
& I will ask you if you @idn't get off this car
you ware in for the purpose of getting into the fight?

A Yes, I ms getting off that sar to get into the

fight.
Q Didn't you Sestify heve lest week in the trial

of the ease of the State against Haywood Patterson thet yom
G0t off this ear for Whe purpose of gathing on the growar




A I said that I climbed over on that car, on the
other ear for the purpcse cf getiing into the fight, wmtil {
I thought later I would get off and get out of the fight, whem {
this negro struck at me. |

Q A megro boy struck at yow? i

A Yes siy. |

¢ Préor to the fight, I believe you said that you
and Vietoria Price, Orville EBilley and Ruby Bates were in ome |
end of the ear, 4id you say that? “

A I maid we were in a car. |
All of you got in one car toge thex?

All at one time, yes siy. Ve were together. t
In which end of the car were you in at one time? |
In the resr end of the oar. ;

¢ Whieh end? i

¢ The oppesite end to the way we was goling.

Q You now tell the jJury you were in this ond of i
the cer (indicating)? I

A Not exastly, =~ not exaotly in the emd, but ‘
closer to that end them the other.

Q Did you move frem this end to thet end (Indicat- H

> o » o

ing)?

A No, we firet got in the font end, ani them we
moved bask.

Q How leong were you in the osr bafore you moved
from the fremt end to the bask end?
A A short Hme,




A Thyee or four mimutes.

¢ You got in the foat end Lmmediately wpon b aving
Stevenson?

A Defore 1t left Stevensen.

€ Then you moved to the back end of the car?

A later, yes siv. '

Q€ Iaa’t it a faet that Vietoria Price snd Ruby Bates
were in one end of the ear, and you in the othey?

A l..nan-nlhthoﬁu-dorth.m.

¢ You were all together?

A Yes sir. _

Q@ I will ask you if you didn't testify here om the
former trisl in Desatur, that you amnd Orville Gilley were
in one end of the oar and Vietoria Price sand Ruby Bates were
in the other endl?

A I sid we malked about in the ear.

Q@ I will ask you, vhem you ®stified here in Decatur
the last time, you were 2ot asked this question: "They ot ia
the back end of the gondola ear and had 2 seat®? and ir
you didn't enswer: "They @ot ia the fyont end of the gondeola
oar and Gilley and I remained fmnthe bDask end” - ware you ask-
od that question, and 4id you make that answer:

A I o't remsuber vhether I was asked that question

oF WS.

¢ Do you remember that you amswered thet they got
in the front end and that you and Gilley remained in the dask




REFORTER: Where is that?
MR. KNIGHT: Page 609.

« I will ask you if you were asked this question:

"You and mloypthmoﬁuﬂnd&omhpthm
other?™ -

A I dm't remembey .
Q@ I will ask you if you remenber answering that: "Yes

siz”. r

A I believe I do.

Q You 414 say "Yes siz"?

A TYes sirx.

Q Ilth.tnfﬂtthntyoupththnrdltomﬁ-
er?

A Ve was in the same oar and in & sense we was to-
gether, - wo was in talking distemes.

Q@ You were playing = mouth orgen, or harmonica?

A Yes sir.

Q What was Gilley deing?

A He was singing.

q “ﬁomh-thﬁoﬂ.mmnotul
laying dowmn, lying on yowr eldows, 50 as %0 be as ocomfort-
able as possible?

A Yes sin,

4 Q I believe you got up snd mowed dowmn the car $o-
 wards the Pear end of the twain?

A I think that Gilley end I were lying somewheme
Bsar the middle of the car, and the girls dowm at the Tear

..__...,--nuqq.-nw « Toan's
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sonevhere near that end of the oar.

Q@ The car was loaded with chat?

A I éon't know what it waz loaded with; sone kind
of small stome, ground wp.

Q How close %o the top was the car Tilled?

A I would Julge arcund two or three feet of the
top.

‘“ ¢« Oould you stand wheze you were in the oar and

se® the negroes in the next gondola oar?

A Not at the time; this osr Jjoining our car was
loaded.

What with?
‘Goal, I believe.
How close to the top of the ear wmas 1t loaded?
A I wouldn't sey. I wouldn't try to estimate how
high up 1t was loaded, but it was a loaded ear,
W No one came into the oval oax?
A later there was some white boys amd negro boys <
in there righting.
Was that owr loaded right wp to the top?
I wouldn't estimate how elose to the top 1t was

£ £

« How 4o you know that it was loaded?

A 1 vmwmber sesing stuiT in there, soal. Y A
¢ Was At coal or was 1% chat?

A I %isk it was oonl.
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“

A

girls wexe?
A

§
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COURT: What he "thought" iz not evidence.
According to your best juignent, it was coal?

Yos sir.

Hov nmy white boys were there in the car?

I dm't know; I noticed some white bdoys and

sape negro boys.

Were they in that car when you left Stevensom?
No sir.

You saw then oome into that car fighting?
Yes sir, wheh the firstoome wp I looked that way.
Did the white boys oome in first, or the negroes?

1 think the white boys came in first. Ve heasd them
hollering and got wp end seen there was a fight.

Any of the colored boys have amything to say to

No sizx.

Nothiag at ell?
No six,

T™he one that strusk at you, udhohqvo-m

to say %o you?
No =¥,
& Did you see than oome into tle gomdola where the

jio six.
You dom't know whether they 414 or didn'$?

MR. LEIBOVITZ: e object to that decause he ean
only testify es to what he saw,

|
|



COUWRT: Owverruled.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: RExoeptiom.

Q A% the time that you got wp to go into the oar oF
R %o the ear wvhare the fight was taking place, come here and
show the jury the position the girls were in?

A VWhere the girls ware?

Q@ Yes?

A Inny Julgnent they was somewhere along there (in-
dicating), the end there; I climbed up this side so thet I
oould geot off this oar and gt into the fight.

¢ You say that the girls, in your bdest judgmens,
were right alomg here (Indicating)?

A Yes six,

« That is what wo have been speaking of as a gondola

A Yes six,

<383

Q@ Vas 1t this Wype (indicating) or of this type? (In-

di cating)

A This (indicating) was moze of the type of gondela,
more higher as I reeall. I denkt remember a partition being
in there.

¢ You 4o remaber that 1% was practeally full, wp
to two or three Tfeot of the top?

A Tes s

& You do know that the girls were in oe ond and
9oveld over to the other end - dida‘t thet esewr about the
time you evewled over to g&t inte the fight?
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A No, that was before.
§¢ How leng before?

A lNaybe five or tem minutes. Ve were dowm there
pPlaying our harps.

¢ Any pesple in the joiming car there them?

A No sir. Vhen we heard that hollerimg. the ealled

%o w» and said "You boys saild you was going to help” and we
staxted to climb out.

¢ You and Gilley @0t ur and started to elimd out?
A Yes EEN six.

Q Do you know whether or not tie girls saw the ne-

MR, IEIBOWITL: Ve objesfnto that. Sustained.

¢ ¥Vhem Jou got on this car for the purpose of
Joining the fight, 4id you look dask into this car?

A No six.

¢ Do you know wiare Gilley was?

A Gilley was heve when I got up. I demn't know wheve
he went after thas.

Q@ @Gilley started into the ear vhere the fight was?

A He started cut of the same car that I was leaving.

¢ Did you ses any of these negroes put their hands
. em Mley?

You saw Gilley in Celifommis?
Yos six,

e » o »
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restaurant?

A Yos sixz, ho asked me to eat with him. I refused
uumu:vu-morm.mm-pt.u—.
@ Tou ekl %ok a reon toge then?
A Yes six,

Q@ TYou got in Sall that nﬁt. dida's yowr
MR LEIBOWITZ: We objest to that. Sustaimed.

¢ Did you see Gilley any more after you hed & oup
of ecoffee?

A Yes six, wo vant wp to vhare we got a room at the

Nix Hotel on Market Styeet, on a side street. I said I would
€° out and see if I eould make & piek up, and would come beok
later. I 4Mn't go bask, and next momming I left out.

¢ What do you mean by "plek-up”?

A Pen-handling for money.

Q@ You 40 know this about this ecase, that there werze
white boys throwm off this tyain?

4 I dm'st know that any white boys were thrown off.
1 know that some of them got off,

S You got off?

A Tes six.

¢ When you @08 off the gar in whieh the givls weve,

you got off for the purpose of getting into the fight, dus _“.*
you did not get into the fight?

A -.xpucu--s“muu



"hat 414 he strike at you with?

With his riss.

Was it that defencant?

1 den't know wvhat negro it was.

Did you eversee that defendmmt before today?
Not that I remsmber of.

Did you see him at Seottsboro?

Not that I remenber of.
mlnumnnthaionthnmtﬁ-oﬂ'ﬁo

£ > o P o > o » o

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objeet to thas.
COURT: Overruled.
MR. LEIBOVWITZ: Exeeptien.

Ne six, I didn't see all the others.

Q Vere thay on dirferent floors or on the same
floox of the Jadl?

A I don's know that they were. I know how many was
whare I was.

COURT: You mean negroes or whites?

Q WaiSes. « Vere thewe smy of the eeloyed doys on
yowr fhoox?
| B0 six, not that I know of.
Pid you testify before the grend jumy at Sootte-

A Ne sz, I 484"t Sestiry befom mybety.

-




girle were? |

A I cow him got up on the side of the oar like he i
was going in the other car; I thoullit he was going to do what |
I would do. ;

¢ Did you g0 bagk %o Stevenson with some of the
vere? |
" I went bask to Stevenson and talked to a deputy.
How 414 you get to Seotteboro?
I was taken by autemobile. :
Pid mydedy go: any water to wash up vhen they )’
g0t to Stevemson? |
Not that I kuow of. -
Pid you ses sy blood on any of the bays? i
Yes sir. :
D14 they wash 1t off? |
Not that I know of.
Pid you see iy, Woodall at Stevensem?
Net that I zeeall. :

REDIRECT EXAMINATION A

F=—=

e o b
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MR. LEIBOWITE:
Q@ Did snybody sver ask you to Sestify, eny selied~-
%oz take you before the gremd jury emd ask you to testify?
A Mo b,
§  Amybofy ask you %o testify im the Seottsheve
twiale?
A et »o soliedten.
qQ mp*ncum”m

F.




body over %o a drug store?
A BNo, I was taken frem the witness room % a drug

store.
Q Tell us what happened at this drug store?

MR, KNIGHT: We objeot %o that.
COURT: I sustain the objestiom.

Q DPid you %ell anydedy what you knew of the case
in Seettsbero, anybedy? i

A Yes siz, I tilked to some fellows there, s everal |
difrerent fellows.

Q Did you tell them what you are Selling heve to-
day, vhat you knew chout this case?

QGURT: 1 sustein ihe objestion
MR, LEIDOWITZ: Ve meept. ’

Q You were ssked about the steme, you said thet
it was erushed roek, will you show on your fingers, if you
remember, how large wes the largest piece, and how small
was the smallest ome, ~ show us gm yow fingers?

A It was very small is the way I would estimate iS.
I den't know how lapge they were.

Q Did you see stone detween the Failrvoad ties om the
reilzoad? '

" A OGlndews.

Q I sm not asking you about eindess, I en asking




A BNeo mr.
¢  You hawe been riding freights a good meny yeass,
haven't you? {
No six.

Did you ever see stone put between railrcad ties?
Not that I Temember of.

If you Sested your fore-erm om that stome, just

your fore-arm without any cover, was the stone large emough
end shearp emough %o eut the skin? I

e e p»

MR, ENIGHY: Ve m to thas.
COURT: Sustein the objection.

Q ¥as it rough stome, or rounded stone, or what
kind of stone was 147
A I% was rough stons. It was mostly sihells bwoken
Wp; shells frem the river, or samething like that; just small
ejips of stenes.
DEFENDANT RESTED. |
LUTHER MORRIS, “.“‘“MIMl | '
DIRECT EXAMINATION. '
This 1is My, Luther Moxyie?
Yos siz.
Do you reside betweon Stevemson amd raint Roek?
——— n = g
‘How far from Stevenson?
Mide and a half.
.-.l\—-ﬂn”%'

l

|
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end of your lof$ were Jou in?

sorter like the cars look on this train? (Indice ting minature

train)

@ oight neagioes, and there was six shite bays, for suye, and
I seoen thyee of them that was thrown off, and twe white
ladies. They would have jumped but the negroes held them

A Yes siz.

G Were you ia your berm that day?

A Yes siz, I was wp in the bamn lof$.

Q looking frem Stevemson towards Paint Rook, whieh

A The west end, Sowazde Paint Rook.

Q Whea the tvain passed by 41d you look at it?
A Yes six.

Q Vere there any gondola cazs on that train, cars

A Yes six.

Q Did you see snything on any of those ears?

A Yes six,

Q Tell the jury what you sew?

A Well, I saw vhat locked to,me like about seven

MR. LEIDOWITZ: Ve move to styike that oud.
COURT: That part where he mair they would hawe

dence.,

Q  What 414 you see the white women do?
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MR, LEIBDOWITZ: e move to strike that out, Sustained.

Q  Just emetly, o8 near as you eab, tell us what was
the position of the girds?
A They were in the car, all rightin' and seufrling.
Q That was the gizls?
A I8 looked %o me like they was txying to get out
of the oay ~
COURT: Dem't say what they ware txyimg %o do. Just
tell what they weve doing and the jJury will deter-
mine what they were txying to do.
A (Continued) I heam a noise as they come on and 3
1 saw them in the car fightin' end seuffiin’.
[ I will ask you if you saw ene, or éither of the |
girls in & position Fight at the %op of one of these ocare? i
A Yes six.
Q What 414 you then see happen? a
A VWell, I sav then put thyee of the white boys

COURT: He is Salking sbout when you saw the
white girl on the top of the ear there?
A (Continustd) I seen senmething going on very se-
- 4 rious.
- T Q  Dia you see anybedy e Wess iElaT

R, LEEBOWITZ: We ohjest to that.

b
! ‘."-
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Yeos sir.
mmmetmum-mMC

MR, LEIBOWITE: We cbject to that.
COURT: Overrule the objection.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: Exeeptiom.

¢ That was adbout vhat tine of day?
Between twelve and ome o'cloek.

O  Did snybody pull these girls baeck in the car?

COURT: That is %00 leading, Mr. Attorney Gemeral. a

Q VWhat 414 you do whean you saw somebody put hands
on these girls?
A I quit watehing.
X What happensd when you quit?
A I seen them throw off two or thyee white boys
frem the time the train got even with my bewa down %o the 1
lower end of the switeh, mayde two or three hundred yerds y
from me. H
@ Did you see anything dome to the girds at that "
time?
Hothing enly they had hold of the girls.
(Ry eount) Who had hold of them?
The negroes.
you see it frem while you weme? x
A Something like half a mile, K
@ Do you yemesber what tine of day & #’

> £ >




CROSS EXAMINATION

MR. LEIBOVITZ:

You wear gleasses?
Yes sirx.

Beoause your eyes are bdbad?
Yes sizx,

You started wearing glasses right after this

thing happenec?

-

No sir. g

How long after this happened?

1 have been wearing glasses about two years.

It hasn't been oven thipe years sinee this happen~

od, you know that?

A
“

o sizx.
You started wearing glasses hov many mofths of ter

this happened?

e o e »

e o p

I don't remembder.

¥wo or three mEix momths?

I da's remsber when I bought ny glasses.
Would six menths be a falr estimate?

1 dem't remember.

Your eyes had bdeen getting bad on you for how

For same tims. =
Had your eyes bdeen getting bad for two years?

N sir, s
Your ayes hada’t boem geveing bad, but you boughtf,
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No sirx.
You got the glasses becsuse your eyes were bad?
Yes siz.
That was about two P ars after this?
I have had my glasses something like two years.
Seme time pricr %o that time you had been @eel-
ing that you needed glasses?

A Yes six,

Q How long defore jyou got thnghu;l, ndnu
foel the meed of glasses? |

e £ > o e

A I diéa't pay that any attention. I was filing saws,

Q Bessuse of your duties, yow eoyes lnd becn grad-
ually gotting bad a fow years daf ocre you got the glasees?

A B sy,

¢« You put 1% off until you had %o got glasses in
oxder %o see?

A Ny eyos got o0 I eouldn't yead fine pyint and I
got them on that accowmt.

Q Thare is something the matter with your heamwing
o0, imn's there?

A Ne six.

¢ This thaidn, when 1t passed your place, makes &
lot of noise, clanking along the tracks?
Yes six.
The wheels elamking against the rails?
Yos sir.

The oouplings between the oexs, samd the cars them-

|‘t
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Ye» sizx.

The engine makes a nolse as it puffs alomg there?
Yos oirx.

Any whistle blow alomg there?

No sir.

You say you were how meny feet frem that traim?
It is 50 fest from the right of way femee.
They were exying whem you heamd them?

Yes sir.

Or 414 you imagine 1%?

I heard them oxying out.

You sew a bunch of negroes on that car all souf-

-

fling arownd?

- o b £ »

&

Yes sir.

The car was pretiy well erowded, wasn't 1467
Yos sir.

They were all erowded around in the gondola?
All over 1.

All evowded in the gomdola seuffiing and wrest-

ling axound, - you my that trein vas goiang 38 to 40 miles
an houwr at that time?

A

-
A
K

I thduk so.
That's pretiy fest moving for a freight tredin?
You got & gliupse of the car as 1t came By yowr

Yes sirx.

350 4y
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further that car wemt down the lime, with the comditiom your
eyés were in, the more indistinet these figures got?

A Yes sirz.

Q You watched them put ancther white boy off?

A Yes six.

Q As the train passed you, they put two of the waite
boys off?

A No sir, they put off three even with my house.

Q@ Did you see the white boys get off at all?

A Yes sir, thyee.

QR Did you see the white boys defore the train came
in view?

A Neo sir.

Q@ You saw the boys deing put off?

A Yes siz, 1 seen thyes.

Q How nany were put off on ome side and how many
on the other? ' i

A Thiee were put off en the right hand side com-
ing this way.

Q Mﬁymnﬁuﬂ.ﬂowm#ﬂh
erowmd in the oay? |

Yeos sir.

Q@ It took some time to put these mem off?

A A vexy ies minutes.

Q The train was going about 0 miles an hous?

A I don't guess 1% was two minutes.

“




A Vell, they put two off, you see -

Q@ Would you say that a train going 30 to 40 miles
an hour, would cover a mile in ebout two minutes?

A Idm't know thas.

Q If, a8 you say, that it took twe or three minutes
%o put the white doys off, Amn't it a feot that the train
would eover about a mile end e half before the last boy was
put off? |

A I Gom't know.

Q WVasa't it a mile and 2 half up the read defore
the law boy was put off -~ let me ask you this, do you know
: "here Loe Adams was workin: that day?

A No six.
Q Suppose I tell you that Lee XENNE Adams was work-
ing a mile and a half down the yoad, and he saw one of these
put off, would you be inelined to change your testimony as %o
_ what you saw?
A Ne six.
- Q ALl of these wiites and blacks were dressed in
dirty clothes?
Yos siz.
411 dirty looking?
Yes sir. _
Locked 1ike hobos riding e freight train?
Yes six.
The girls have on over-alls?
Yes sir.

> o rE o




A Yes sir, looked like overalls.
Q@ You saw the overalls?

A Yes sir.

< Mnﬁlunhporﬂnmmn
"""" Mo stx.

—————

A
Q Doyouhu-btnunotdn-mortho
girls had on a closk, & woman's ocloak?

CUURT: He means by that, do you remenber vhether
either ene had on a woman's ooat?

A Idem't remember seeingthat. It has been so long

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

Q You didn't see any coat on these women?
A I dem't think I 4i4.

h-q lhtnln-lh huunpouuuly is that the
-—-nmmﬂﬂm .
A lesked to me like they had on overalls.
q !hh-ﬁoum.uhh-tnh-tnmm
and a women's ooat? q .
T K Yes six.

q”ﬁm'tmaummnt. -u;-n

Q@ My, Norzis after you saw what yeu claimed you saw,
mn-u-u-m---m
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A Yes sir.

Q Then 444 you go to any telephone end communics te
vith the law that two women were being attacked?

A Ne six.
9 m,_tm and said nothing?
A Yes siz. 22

COURT: The witness that just left the stand was examined
out of opdex, amd if the defencant desives, I will let thel
To-open thelir case, so far as this witness is comecermed, if
they desire to offer any rebuttal.

We A. SULLIVAN, s rn for the defendant, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.

MR. LEIBOWITZ:

Q@ You live in Desatur, Alabamea, do you Mr. Sullie
vemn?
Yoo sir, on Seventh Avemue, Hast.
How lomg have you been & resideat of Decatuy?
About sevemteen years.
Your business is that of a photographer?
Yos sir, gemeral photegrapher.
Pid you, at ny request, go with kr. Schwartzbart
%o a place neas Stevemson, Alabama, belonging to the witmess
who just preseded you on the stamd, Mr. Luther Morris?

A Yes sl

Q DAd Mrs. Morris give you permission to go up and
make same pletuwes EX i the bwrn there?

e b B » o »
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I show you a pieture, nlukjou if that 18 &
sorreet view that you got our of My. lNorris' left looking
Sowards Paint Roek?

I%'s locking more to the north, than Soward Pains

How fay from that window was youwr camera lems?
About eighteem inches.

Got At up as close as you oould in order to show
that oross-pieee?

Yes six.

There is & 2 X 4 aoross that opening there?
Yes siz.

That is shom on the pieture by the black strip?
Yes sirx.
How hig' was the lems from the flooy?
This 2 X 4 was about this high (indicating) end
the lens was set to esteh thas.

Q ¥as the les mibini: practically om & level
with your eyea?
Hapdly in this case, about my chim, I would say.
What kind of car is that shown on the pieture?
Gondola. |
- Is that gondola car you #0¢ on that lower tham
on this 1it%8le minature teain?

A I 't ensver that.

Q@ In other words,
* oz 1 m

this type of gondola (referring




Jou see on that pieoture, isn't that so?
A I can't snswer that.

Q@ Vas 1%t a type of car like these little ved ones
here? .

A Yes siz.

¢ VWhen you looked out of that window, was the level
of the window higher or lower than the top of that car?

A lLowew.

¢ GCould you see any part of the inside of that car
as you locked out of that window?

A No six, not any pars.

¢ Vas the view that you got out of that vindow the
nearest view you could get along that railroad?

A Yes six.

Q That was the nearest point of vision?

A Yes siz, that was the nearest peint of vision
vhen inside of the dawn.

Q@ Of coumse, a8 & train goes tovards peint roek,
nmut-rmmm-uumn-mmt
of vision?

A Yes sir.
(This was pleture No. 6)

Q While the jury is locking at that ploture, I show
you snother ploture; and esk you if thet i3 s pisture thst .
you took and what you eculd see threough your esmers, looking _
dowa the yailvgad at the same poins?

A Tes siz,
@ % swe ekl o eouid seet
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A Yes six. In this pleture the lens was five or six
Mnll“t-ttmumoﬁumm

4 In other words this eliminates the eross pleee
and takes in more tewritory? "

A Yes sirx.

Q@ Neov this pieture shows a view of that tresk
further down the line?

A TYes sirx, with the camere sitting on the floor.

¢ Now this pieture, defendent's Exhibit No. 7, thet
is locking towards Faint Roek?

A Yes six.

¢ This ploture mus shows what, Mr. Sullivem?

A This ploture was locking west, showing the darm
and the oar standing on the trask.
Q That shows the relative height of the two?
A Yes sin,
Q@ Whieh is the higher and whieh is the lowes?
A Yes sin,
e
A

That 15 a true ploture?
Yoo siz, a0 noer 1y as it can deo made.

(This was pioture Heo. 6.)
Q This ploture, does 1% show the difference in height
between the top of the barm and the yeilyoad, -~ which is the
A Yes six,
Q@ I show you a closer view of the gondola end bawn,
is that a carrest pleturet



Q  @howing the frem of eme of the gondolas?

A Yoo sir.
G

A I8 ls

¥

<8

un-mmu:-mnoupnmhu
uhﬁmmnﬁtub“

Q ﬂ-lhyhﬁ,lﬂnﬂuﬁnﬂtymw

when you are standing alemg in heve (Indicating)
A Ida't enenber sbout that.

Q Vas there sone distance metween your head and the

lofe?

o > o p

.

No sir.

noruhwhun‘hthmuﬂuth

shown on the pieture?
A Ne siy.

Yos six, some distance.

It was certainly much lewer then the gondola?
Yes sizr, it was lower thanthe gondola.

Do you k mow how high the gondolas are on the

& -.mm-'t-mtm-cm

Vas ea the rallvesd treck in Mayeh, Maweh 85, 193587

A DNe,

€ Tom wouldmts attenpt 0 say that the ewre there

MR, LEIBOVITE: Ve objest to thas.
COURY: Overruled,

v

» 5
- &~




$39

A No mr.

Q Here is o pleture thet I am shoving you, that
showns only & portion of the track; shows one gondola oom~
plete, and the part of emother gondela, I will ask you what
paxt of the bam that wvas taken frem?

A That was Saken frem the west end of the daxr. The
barn sets e«ot and weat, and the railroad runs wess.

Q Taken sevoss the track, rather than dowm the
traek?

A Yes siz, locking alittle northwess.

Q This is one taken down the track?

A Yes siz, taken down the tradck.

Q@ If you ware watching the trgia down the track, that
is the view you would ges?

A Yes m»,

REDIRECT EXANINATION.
MR. LEIDOVWITZ:

Q You said the other position, this view here, wvas
She nearest ome you could get, taken through that window?
That first ploture we had, yes siy.

That is th: nearest end closest view?
Yeos sir.

Q After you teck that plotuse, thea you tumed
your eamere o 589 What you could see dowm the treek? —
A T sin,

> £ »
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EMIL M. SCHWARTZRBART, swora for the defendant, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION.
MR, LEIBOWITZ:
You are em o ttormey, are you?
Yes sir.

Are you assisting the defense in this case?
Yes.

e o »Pp

Did you, at ny request, go with Mr. Sulliven, the
photogrepher of Desatur, to Mr. Luther Morris' plase and make
same pioctures out there?

A Yes siy.

Q That was shout the tine of the trial before Juige

Yes siy, about the time.
Did you g&¢ wp in that hay lofe?
Yo aix.
Pid you gof wp in thexe %o see what you could see
loocking %owards raint Roek?

A Yes sirx.

Q Did it @ happen on that 4y thet these care
were standing on the siding?
Yes sizx.
You 44dn'S ask thet these cars de put there?
No, I 4Mn's ask; they were there already.
Vere they cars similar to Simme these? (Indice-

e b o »

e o

Yes six, moze or less; had straight sides.
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Q h.nttud'tmnnthmm. wasn't they

mnmmum-mhu(hn-w with highey
sides?

A wwuanu-u.u that seetion
of the minatuye.

9 ln-thl“‘-ﬂcrouotnhxm,mu
Jou Say the side of the gondola would be?

A  About two feet; I ®a’t $hink any more.

C  But they were higher then these?

A Yes,

*] Imthﬁmﬂa.ﬁnywh&outth

m.uﬂolﬂud:n“n‘-cl—-ﬁ-
hmmmm.ﬁtm

A  Quite definitely lower.

Q I-'tuuruththhpormmrorm
barn is definitely lower?

A mmcaou-umm;u-hu'
%0p of the gondola emp.

Q¢ Your mame is v, E. Brensum?

A Yes sip,

& hhd“h&..m
A Tes sls,

¢ DM you, teday, in company with M, W, H. B2,
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at the request of Mr/ Emight, make certain measurements is
regard to distamces, between the station and the coal chute,
and betwoen the station and the water tamk, at Faint Roek?
A Yes siz.
You testified here the other day, 414 you not?
Yos sizx,
At that time you had made no meeasurememts?
No siy.
The statements you made to the jury, were just
your best reeolleeticm?
A Yes sin.

e b g » e

MR. LEIBOWITZ: Ve objest to this testimony decause
% 4is not ia redbuttal, dut new matter.
~ COURT: Overruled.
; MR, LEIPOVITZ: Exoeption.

¢ Did you and My, Hill measure the distances between
these plages?

A Yes six.

Q Did you, with the use of o stesl Sape, place it
along the rails of the traek?

A Yes sin.

4 Them, in your presence @44 Mr. HE1l write down
on 8 piese of paper the distemces showm between these points?

A He &4,

Q Thexe has boen a now station or depot buils at
‘Paint Rosk since this heppened i Mereh, 19817

A
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¢ Give ws the nessowrenents that you mede and have

on that paper fyom Doth the old and the naw?

COURT: Suppose we dsal with the old.

Q All wight siz, what is the distance detween the
coal chute and the old depot?

804 feet.

The distence detween the old depot and water Senk?
301 feet.

What is t distance betwean the maintemance house
and the ooal chube?

A 680 fest.

QR I believe you testifried, 4id you not, thet vhem
you saw Mys. Price step off the train and fall %o the ground,
you were standing betweean the mter tank and t'e melntenance
ho use? ' -

A VWell, somewheres vight alomg in thers, not fas
fon the water tank. I ean't sy emnetly how S 1% wae.

oL b £ »

COURE: I ®&a't ses any use in youwr taking wp
time on that.
RECROSS KXAMINATION
MR. LEIBOWITE:
¢ You know that the telephone poles along that roed

are sbout 100 feet apart, uou know thet is the invamleble
rule, don't yout '
A How is thad?
COUREF: He wants %0 kmow if you know whetfher

oy i - -




mmmmmmam-m
““th-bmhnw“ht
is 20 or not?

I wouldn't thisk 1t was.

Mozxe or less?

I wouid think 1t was something less.

n-_yrmuubmm-&mn
the ocal echute?

e oo p

A mm-mm-&:u-ﬁmom
chuts? '

Q Yea?
A Well, betwecn the water Sank and the ecal chute,-
Jou mean the old depot?
Have they ever moved that eoal chute?
No sirx.
Have they moved the water tamk?
No six.

& Now whet is the distemes between the water tamk

end the ecal chute?

A The distance betwesn the water tamk end the coal
shute - it is 301 foot frem whe depot %0 the water Samk.

4 I.ﬁ.-u.n-.z-ih-.ﬁlhu
mm*cw-ht“nﬁ.ﬂ.-&
would he waleFFtank be on the other side of the traek 301 ‘
feet from the coal chute?

A Ne.
Q hﬁﬂl“-hﬂhﬁo-@y

o

> & » o
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COUR: Wait a minute, Just Aisten to me. lie wants to know the
distance Detwoen the ecel chute and the wate: temk?

A The conl chute and the water temk?
COURT: Yes the ecal chute end the water Samk?

A 501 fees. i
COURT: Did you malw those figures?

A e siz, My, Hill made them in my wesence.
CEURT: ALl FAght, 1 you oem, tell the Jury the distamce
between the coal ehute snd the water Samk?

A I sald 1t wes 301 feet.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.
U Have you anywhere on there the figures showing the
Cllt-em&mlm-ithcuhrt‘.-lhm
huoﬂ.u“tnu-h—-htn-mum-wt

%o the water tamk?

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Ve obp et to that. The shiSmmms

um—m-umtmn-um
the figures.

COURT: How far is 1%, when you measwed 18, from |
the 0ld depot to tie ccal chube? i
Hov far was 1% frem the old depot %o the water '

301 feet.
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o, no change in the maintemence house.
mnhrhkmuth-d-“ﬂ
Ho.
Iﬂtbhuﬁnumwhhmm
mmmc.muuumm-mmhumu

drossesn?
A Well, that is what I took 1% %o be.

e o »

THIS WAS AlLL OF THE EVIDENCE.

VHEREUPON, after argument, the court charged the jury as fol-
lows:

Gentlemen of the Jury:

In Mazeh 4931, the gremd Jury of Jackson Cowmnty re-
turned inte the edreuit court of thet county, an indictment,
mmmmmuumanuuuu.-s "The grand
m«mamwnu-mtur-u‘mnumum-u-a
dictment, Haywood Fatterson, Eugene Williams, Charley Veems, .
mmmmnmt.mwnummom
nxu.m.nnmt.mn-—y-ucm e
l-n-.-n-u--un-n.-u--uum-um ds:
mm-—nuumu.mwmuouﬁ
m..a-—.-umﬁm-ccgguu_hmni
Alsbama.” By due prossss of lew that chazge has besn trams- |
rwbﬁthum.ﬂ.nauhh
Gealt with here Just as Af 1% hed been fowd in this cowmty. |
h-n-uuhut.-wm.“ﬂ X
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other parties therein Ramed, with this offemse. Now, that was
legal and Propex, but only onme is on triel here, and that is
Clarence Norris, so what has happened, or what may heppen to
the others 1s no eoncera of yours, and you give that no consid-

in this case. This is not « sult by Vietoria ’rice against
Clarence Nowris. On the ®atrary, 1t 18 the case of the Stete

of Alabama against Clarence h}orru. The State of Alabema,
through its grand Jury in Jeseksen County, charges thet this de-
fendant, before the Tinding of this indiotment, diqd rape Vio-
Soria Price, -~ so Vietoris Friee 1s & witness in this case, and
BOS & party thereto. You notiee it Jjust says, "did ravish
Vietoria Friece”. The erime here charged is what is known in law
as rape. R-poudoﬂ.udubd.ngthacmuhwldsootl
Vomen Toreibly and against her will. The offense is cemplete

when the womsn 1is mede to yield through fear, sand does not "
voluntarily or conseionsly consent. If the man, - the defendant
here, - intentionally amd for the Purpose of accomplishing his o
unlawful purpose, utmumumuumu
m’um.mlﬁm-u“tuﬁmm.hu 8
@ailty of rape. 'Mul‘hhutnlﬁuﬂoorum Q
rﬂmmumumwhmun
drugs or other substanses, foree 1s an cssential clement of e
the offense of Taps. Now, fores is either aetusl fores or con- Fi
structive fores. Actusl fores may be the direst spplicstien L
Of force wpen the pereon of the party ssssulted. That ie ectual .:-_'
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through duress of mind, or by putting her in fear, that would

be construetive foree. If the set was camitted by forece, aoc-
tual or implied, -~ that is comnstruetive foree, - and against the
consent of the woman 1% is rape without regard to whether the
defendant put the prosecutrix in fear of her life or fear of
great bodily haym in his aceomplishment of his unlawful purpose.
The question is, 414 he, by his unlawful .eots put the party in
foay, and 4id she swlbmit by reason of such fear? Consent or
aequiesoence obtained by duress or fear of personal violenoe,
will constitute no defense; the law regards such submission as
no oonsent at all. If the woman is over-powered by the display
of physical foree, through forve expressly made or implies, and
becsuse of her surroundings, end she ceased resistamece through
fear of great bodily harm, the consummation of the set, the
unlawful intereourse by the mam, constitutes rape. The offense
is complete when the waman is made, or csused to yield through
fear, and does not ocpsent voluntarily, vhether the apprehension
of bodily harm is reasonable or unreasonable. Vhile the law
arms & vomel vhe is assaulted by 2 man with intent to reavish hey
with the legal right %o stand hey ground, and if necessany,

kill her assailent to protect her persom from the gratificatiom
of his lust, the law does not compel her to do so. mmu’
is, 414 she submit voluntaxily, or was it through feap, as I ?
have t¥isé % spliain that o jyou? ﬁ&ﬁtMﬂ-g‘
rounding the occamissiom of .lan*l.hmbh.-“-ﬂ Ji
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to you, that 1s with fores
and against the will of the prosecutrix in this case, Victoria
Friee, the defendant 1s guilty of rape. In considering the
Question of fores, whether it was sufficient %o put the women in
Tear of persenal viclenee, of cowrse it is proper for you to
consider where it wvas, her surroundings, her ability to extri-
ocate herself from the impending danger, the size of the woman,
the size of the nan, and if he is aided and adetted by others

as I will undersake to define to you later. The nunber confromt-
ing her on the ocoeasion is also to bde taken into consideration
as %o whether or not she resisted. lNow, gentlemen, the aet,

of couwrse, must be donme without her eomsent. Of cowr se , there can
hnrmlrmr—hohumdtohnbonnm, consen ted
o 1%. That 1s one of the elements of the offemse. In this

oF oonstruetive, as I have defined it

case, though, gentiemen of the Jury, there is mo olainm, as I
understend 1%, on the paxrt of the defense that the intercourse
vas oonswmated by the comsent of the Prosecuting witness,
Vietoria Frice, but on the oentray, his defense is that he had
Rothing to do with the whele matter with reference to the Tape,
-mmup.uuunumuuuumm.m ;
mumznmmmm.mumnm
uw.n-muhm.ummmwm.
donying the Yape. Where, however, the defonse rests on the fact *
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sent %o sueh intercourse thean ome of striet virtue. As I said,
there 1s no clain of comsent here, and where thphnchil
of consemt, then, gentlemen of the Jury, the question of her
chastity or unchastity is a wholly fmmaterial issue in the
ase, -or whether or not she has been engaged in similer con-
duet, or ome from which it can be imferred, is wholly out eof
place and wholly inadmissidle. Gentlemen of the Jury, that is
the law in Alebama, and 1t seeme t0 be -the law in Connectiocutt,
in Massgehusetts, in Michigam, in New Hampshire, in Ohio, in
Vermont, and in New York, with e number of other states scat-
tered over the Union, as well as the stated law of the text
writers on oriminel law. According to the law of this state,

and a large number of other states in this Uniom, the impeach-
ment of the character of the prosecutrix with respeet to chasti-
ty must be confined %o evidence of gemeral reputation, and she
cennot be examined as to particular eets of intercourse with
other men, or that faet be otherwise so provemn. So, gentl emen,
the chameter of this womem for chastity is mot in issue on the
question of emsent, and 1t has not been put in issue, because
there has been no attempt to show that she is & woman of unchas-
ﬁ.u-uluht.mnm:!-unmhm /’
Wnder the law of this state, and the other states I have just
. mnemtioned. 50 all argument, or suspieion set forsh, or attempt-
@i % be set forth heve, should not be considered, and must
2ot be, on the question of her character as shedding light om
'ﬁo-uhct--t.m.-mu-tuto-n.
e lew forbids ¥ape, and that law 1s made for , and fa-

e
.‘ I..'
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A I
ey




271
less of their standing in seclety, or their past acts, or

their station in life, or race or color, and 1 am not reising
the color line there. I mm trying to tell you what the law is.
I% is intended for all, and if it does not reach out and Fro-
teet all, 1t would not be a law that would eppeal, or entitled
to appeal to the sense of justiee of mankind. Now, gemtlemen,
there are some other pringiples of law on which it is negessary
for me $o instruet you, in order for you to apply it ia the

cons idera tion or.thl contentioys of the parties. One is what

is called the law of alding and abetting. It is mot necessary
for me to undertake to give you the legal, technical definition
of these words, hut\l oan tell you in general terms what it
means. It meams this: thet all parties who intemtionally assist,
encourage, or partiecipate in the comission of a erime are just
as guilty as if they hac committed the orime themselves. To
illustrate: If some party comes to you and tells you that he
wants %o break into a store in this town end wants %o borrow
your tools with which to byesk in, and you lend them to him for
that purpose, and he bresks imto that store with the tools,

you are a burgler, and you are just as guilty of breaking into
that store as if you had been there by youwrself and had dome

it by youzeelf. That is true of any other erime. And further,
end more on that subjeet. If you stand by while e erime is ’
beling committed by smother or others, and you stamd by for

She purpose of giving aid, or encouragement by yowr resence,
end that purpose is known to the party or parties committing 3
the offemse, and your mere presence does emeourage him, end ‘
the ast is dome, them, gubtlemen, you ere an aider end ebettor,
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and you are Just as gullty as the party that conmitted the aot.
There is smother prineiple of law invelved iam this case, and
that is what is knowm as the law of conspireey, eand that is
this, vhere two persens, or more, ef ther by pre-arrangement,
that is by prior agreement, or done in an emergency entered in-
hruthccn-nmmorn-ituncau:l-, each 1is a
conspirator, and if the purpose is carried out, each is guilty
whether he d4id the overt aet or not. Now, this econspiracy docs
not have to be provea by positive evidemoe, but its extent and
its intent are to be determined by you fram the conduet and
attitude of the parties at the time. A very wide latitude is
allowed in proving a conspireaey. It extends to every thing that
is sadd; everything that is dene by any ome of the eonspirators
in the execution or furthersmce of the common purpose, and where
there 1s a prima fecle omnspiracy established, any aet or de-
claration on the part of the co-conspirators in connection with
and in furthersnce of the commen purpose is admissidle. That

is the law, gentlemen by whith this ease ig o be tried, and
the state must produce evidence of a type that is sufficient

to satisfy you beyond all ressomadle doudbt of the defendant's
guilt. DNow, when the state read this indietment to you in this
ease, the defenient pleaded not guilty., Gemtlemen, whem he d1d
that, that was e demial of every material clement and ingredient
of the offemse. ¥hen he puts in Shat ples of mot guilty, the
 law Sells him that he cen sit down and that he needn't offer
 eny evidenee at all, and when he puts that ples in, the duty
@ﬂm to the state %o proce the offense cherged, end

- ?‘
il
n.l‘”
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The law protects
o defendantthat is haled into Sourt under a charge, and it .

guarantees to him o fair eand impersisl trial, and says to him,
that he cannot be convicted until the evidemoe in the case

beyond all reasomable doubt, in youwr minds.

Satisfies you beyomd = reasonable downt of his guilt, and whex

it says that, it says 1t toall fen. It does not make any ex- ™

ceptions, as to whe he is, where he lives, and it doesn't nake

amny difference whether he is & eitizen of Alabema or any other
part of the world. The law guarentees that yo him and he is
2 entitled to 1%, and that 1s tTue, regardless of his station in

1ife, or of his ignorance, or of his intelligence, or of his

¥ace, or of his color. That 18 the law, not only in Alabama,

but that is the law wherever the English speaking rece rules.
S50 soliecitouws is the law for &an accused, that 1t

declares that
he is presumed to be innocent until his guilt is shown by the

ovidence deyond all reasonable dowdt. That x esumption is

furaished him by the law, in the entire case, and that pro-

mth-m-mtnnutmmnmmumm
; cbides with him throughout the entive trial, and ell the way
mu‘n.uumtmmmm.nunu«u.
satisfies the jury bejead all reasemable douwdt of his guils,
nu.pn-.u-.n-m.uuhmmm.-u
mmm-rulht-th, it is epen to comtradiotion. As
apm%iii-n.“”.“ﬁﬂ-
'm.mnam“uhmm“hm
oome Whenever from e evidence, all the evidence in the ase, |
JOU are satisfied beyend a recsonsble doudt of his guils. In

. _'.:l

m-m.-ll—.-lhﬂlm. here are two questi B

e
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 met evidense. In tais case the evidence oonsists of witmesses

<id
under consideratiom. The first one is, was there any offense
Sommitted as charged in the indiofment. Thet is the first thing
Jyou have to consider, because if there wasn't any offense com-
mitted, - ifthere vamn't eny rape committed, - and you are not
Satisfied o7 that beyond a reasensble doubt, from the evidemce
hﬁ-om.umhuumaeﬂm.ulmmm
no further, because if the law has not been viclated, there is
nothing else for you to 4o dut bring in a verdiet of acquittal.
But, gentlemen, if after an examination of all the evidence in
the case, you are satisfied deyomd all yeasomable doubt that
Vieteria Price was raped in this 0ase, as I have defined that
um.tl-mhkoupthowummutom'hmru
20o%, - did this defendent commit i%, or did he adbet, - aid and
abet anotler in its commission, as I have defined it to you, or
did he emter into a conspireey with others to oamit the orime.
That i1s vhat 1s called commeeting the defendemt with the of-
femse. Now, in dealing with that phase of the oase, the law
Tequives that you must bDelieve that from all the evidence be-
yond a reasomnable doudt. Now, in comsidering the case, gen-
u—,ﬁol-mﬁnm-thn-ﬁomhn.lo
verdiet can e mmim arzived at, either for cemvietion or ac-
quittal, based on suspieion. The state cannot meke out its
mhiw.mnmhhhhmm.-
c-thur-ﬁomduuﬁuum&&ﬂh_
your minds. It 48 Just not %0 be considered for making ous &
Gase against the defendant, or for esequittal, becamse that is

L e
b T MR
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testimony we call thas. There 1is also evidence here that is
dooumentaxy in its nature. Some of 1t has been offered ia
evidence, a8 I recall 1%, by what certain of the witnessses
--n-.rm-m.rsn.-n;mtn.mtarﬁ
has been offered; that has been admitted or shown o be the
official transeript of the evidence in these fomer cases.
T™hat 15 %o be examined and weighed Just as if the witnesses
appeared on the stand and testified as to the evidemce set
out. Then, there is a deposition in the case. That is, where
a witness is absent the law allows the perties to file what we
eall interrogatories, propounding certain questions to the
witness. That hes besn dene here, end the opposite side has
the right to propound what the law ealls oross-interrogatories,
that is, written questions dy the other side addressed to the
same witness, for the purpese of taking the deposition. When
that deposition comes into court and is read to you, it has
the sape legal effeot as if the witness hed appeared here
and Sestified freom this stand to the facts stated in the de-
posi tion and must be cogjsidered by you in that way. It is e
moh entitled to your comsideration emd evedemee as if the
witness had been in court and said the things therein set out.
Now, gmtiemen, thare is wvhat the law knows as direet evidenee
end indireet evidemce, or more often called circumstantial
ovidence. Direst evidemce is where a wigmess is brought into
court and testifies what they saw snd what they heard, - .
either evally or by deposition, - -mmmcucuif"-'?
trial. That is direst evidemes, Indizest evidemes 1s & Very .
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ever, as 1t is %o illustrete it. Of course, what you are %o
try and do with eirowmstantial evidence is apply your commomn
sense, jyour past experience in life, yowr observation of men
mm..mmmunnmu-nmputun
evidenoe 80 as to draw a Yeasomable comclusiom from what has
been seid frem the witness stand, in oyder to ascertain whether
or not the thing that 1s sought to be provem could reasomably
follow, or failed to follow from the feets provem. There have
been some illustrations of cir cumstaRsial evidence before you
that have bdeen very good. I will contemt myself by making just
one illustration, - and by the way, most cases have to de made
out, at least in part, or most offenses have to be made out in
pars, - by ciroumstantial evidemce. If JEEEKX you saw & man
standing here inside of the door with a gun in his hand level-
led at a man standing out there by the door; if you saw him
pullthe trigger and saw the flash of the pistel, and heard the
explosion, end sav the man out there fall and die, - the ques-
tion is, vhat killed him? You would say that shos, but you
aever saw the bullet. TYou Just applied your commen semse. You
sav the man standing there; the man had a loaded pistel and
fived when he had it levelled at that man outside, and vhem
he fired the mem feel dead. That is ciroumstantial ovidemee, |
strongly put, but nevertheless circumstantial evidemce. FNow,
mony of the proseoutyix, that is of the party injured and
raped, - it doesn't Tequire as @ necessary something that she
be correborated. Corroboreation meems %0 streagthen her testi-
mony in some material way. If you are satisfied Dhyond all
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reascnable do@dt from her testimomy taken in commection with all

)

the other evidence in the case, that she was raped, why that has

made out the offemnse, whether anybody else says she was raped
or not. That is necessarily true, and neeessarily sound, be-
Gause if that wasn't true, then & woman reped, whem no one was
present but herself, never could receive the protection of the
law, Now, I dem't mean %0 say by that, that corroberatiom is
not to be desired. cShe may swear to it herself, and the state
has a right to corroborate such testimony if it sees fit to do
o0, The state, in this case, says that it has corroborated her.
The state clains that 1% has ombuamhubymtum
of Gilley. Well, that wnuho a corroboration umnless you be-
lieve Gilley. It is for you to determine whether or not you
believe Gilley. The state further contends that she is eor-
roborated in another way, for fmix instance, it claims that she
is corroborated by the claim that there was a fight on this
train before it readched Paint Rook, and they claim that Vieto-
ria Price said there was a fight, and that what Vietoria Price
sald happened, happened after the fight. If that evidence 1o
txue about haviang a fight on the triam, that may bde corroberat-
ing evidenve, and 1t may not. The defense is entitled to de
heard on that evidense, Just like he is om all the other evi-
dence in the case, and the defense contends, as I understand
i%, in effect, that there was a fight on the train, but that
it didn't have anything %o do with this rape. These negro bays
end white boys got into a rasket about something clse, got imto
trouble, got to throwing rocks, which finally developed into

————t
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& fight, ~ that 1s the oontention of the defendant. Well, ir
htum..‘mmm&unﬁotrﬂ, that
answers the theoxy of the state. Of course, there are matters
that are ocontended for here by both sides, one claiming that
it corroborates the testimony om their side, end the other con-
tending that it does not; also there 1z a contention that the
mmruthm«nmbonﬂtnhmtm.
mtunnmrmtluutmnﬁ. That is for you to
mnmmmtxtnna. or tends to show. Some-
tﬁuhsh-mnbounotunhguﬁnmmthom

at this trial and the other trial. That 1s not %o be considered

umhm-tummtuum-m.mmu,

ﬁtltlumhhﬁ-&-buuanmmmun
'm.xtn—'tmwummbumtmm.xr
e is heve, he is aceessidle to either side. ¥hat the law is
“hﬂomﬁ.ﬂtt“utuﬂtmﬁfnﬂmhIt
lﬂ'htwﬁnunhnﬂ.nﬁmmu
the stamd. !Inqmu.dlhohkomn-l-dm.
GRd 1T he 414, thenm 1s e worfhy of bdelief, as showm by all the
fasts in the case. OF couwrse, 1% 1s a rule of lav thet when o
nvmnu&u-&-ﬁ.ht—-n-umd
by putting him on the stend, the law says that he vouches for
his truthfulness. That is the rule. Now, there could de ex-
mumum—h'tm--u-yaa-n
h“thh“ﬂd-m-h‘t.mum
% say. uhmmmuh--uun-.—u

he then gets on the stand and tells the yevezse, the law would . = |

#ot eharge

A > AV,

FI
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uhu-.httuo.nhmmumhﬁ.mmth_
witness hed misled the party, or 414 decalive them, defore that
exoeption would apply. m,—u—.xnu-umou,

wmummumm-mm.m
m.xmmmnhmmmmwn-

mumuuh-mmumun-mz-;hsn
mmhomuwm.muormohu,w
the gravity of the erime, or what not, mtil the jury is oon-
M.-mrrnmmzhmunmtm:r-yhnh

mm.uunnmm.mn-mmm.mm
mmnmm.mmm,mmuomu-

sions to be drawn therefrom. I reckon I might say thet there

mm-n-tmnmmm-mtmtormm.b«.
.-tl_.ﬁnuﬁol...-lufuulnm.l

think 1t is right, and I think 1t is sound, and whether 1% is
uut.lnﬁhhntﬁltlthml-.mnbmm
duty %o follow 1t. Now, gontlemen, I can't help you much with
the witnesses. M“hblh-m-lmhnn- |
them and headd them. As you have probably heamd me say, whem
nnt-uu-u-lmt--.mthhm

uml-.htmﬂ.-%“.-llhwq-nu_
m—.mmhun-ﬂmu.uxm-uh-
rm.hswﬁ-hhl--u.nlh-nhhh
n-m.mmctmau.mtumm
-nwmmmh-uuuum.umnu-—
“.ﬂ-th.n-.ﬂnhm“blﬂlt.u
you may. nuq-um-u-.h.uﬁm-u
Mhlﬂ.ﬂﬂ“dli‘ﬁ

i




"m.u-u.mmmmznm-nmnn

<o

“mh“ﬂlnilhhh.hmt-dn‘tnm.m
umm-:mtmmmngmmumum
m.uhmmv-u-hnm.mmntum,
umthmmmmm-uﬂ.ummnh
that, hlﬁr“thnﬂﬂudmmru
.umwmunm.tmm-mmulr
heincus comduot, or mistake, or erime, to say that his charao-
Sor is bad. I dem't memn to say though, gentlemen of the jury,
ﬁ-tuﬁmmmmwuﬁommtmm
himﬁ-.wdl.nnﬂnaﬂ“thmndnm
oﬁumﬁ-lhn-tu.htil.hhgmmumto
mmtmtoruhnhﬂnmv;mthuu—
Puted to be. Of cousse, you ean't prove his cheraster, techni-
anymmmtunxm-mmum-
mmwnmwtmuycmnmt. That inqulres
into the nmn's mind, his heart, his desives, his aspira tioms,
oh..htﬂ-hvmﬁtmmmﬂntduuhrw ?
mmnﬂhﬂ-.ﬂ-th‘thhnﬂﬂhhhﬁ.
Sommunity, snd that takes the place of the other mthod, and
-um-n.mnuunp-u. You look to the evi-
l-u.—u-.h“mmw.tntm
unmma—-mu-ﬁ.utmuu-mn
Mh-wll-h‘onu.ol.-r--oﬂouﬁl

Sase one wy or the othes? Iom..-ﬁl-.i-ﬁ-
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mhmﬂ‘ﬂﬁmm‘)‘ﬂ'ﬁn.orh-:h
m.ummmmt.un-yuuuunu.

a8 a defendant. ﬂol.lp-nt-:ﬁtnumtumm
muummm;u.mmmtmm-t:”
uumnmmmmm. The feaot is, the
Sestimony of all the witnesses is examined with thet kind of a
light shining on 1%, as %o what they have said. It is enly e
wu--rh—-n-o.-auwmmmtmmw
is um.ummmn.amtmyuo interested,
yot, gentlensn, notwithstanding, Af you still believe wvhat they
hvou“ahutlt.thl-mthtltltymmdwu
acoept the testimony and wedgh 1%, and give it proper credense.
Now, that same rule or primneiple applies in weighing the testi-
mony of a witmess that has been ocontradiected, or has falsified
hinself in seme part of the evidemes. Of course, you are not
authorized to find that he has done that, unless the evidemee
convinees you on that point, but ir the evidence should comvinece
you that eny witness on either side of the case is misteken
shout any thing, or has purposely falsified Rimself om 1%, yet,
gentlemen of the jury, that in and of 1itself does not, as matter
of law, require you to disvegard his whole Sestimony. The law is
.mmmnmnua-.-luum..
that notwithstanding you Wy may have made an homest mistake, or
may have made a dishonest mistake in the Sestimony, yot thewe are
other parts of his testimony you believe aside frem that, you
believe them to be true, the law says it is your duty %0 recedive
those other parts of his testimeny and give it pw per weight and
eredense. In shors, the law says, weed out and discredit thesd
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mﬁmtdnamm-lnmtom. As I said,
hmmﬂmmmwmhm‘utmtﬁﬂnh
oF not Vietoria Priee was raped, as alleged, and whether or not
m-«m-tmmuun-m. maﬂ.qr-n-t
““.nl“hnﬂ.‘“.umﬂndhﬁso*h
blt.ulhﬂhﬂnﬂﬁm“hmmtnu&om
umm.rm-m.-m-mmm&; that cammot
umugu-mnm.ﬂummuuor_.
hc—o-n—w-,mnhuthtmurﬁvb.
mmuc-'t-shtm-ﬂrm-morhothu
this case t0 a mathematieal certainty, but where there cammot
hmhubthmm.-ﬂw&--ﬁy,admllmm-
nu-t.n-nu-mmmam. and a doubt for whiech
@ Yoason therefor must be fowmd in the evidemse in the case.
Soit-ﬂbob“ammnhmrrnmhmum
hh“.m.ﬂﬂhrmtmﬁmmm
mmxhnmumu;—.umuu
ﬁ.h.ulhn“hdﬂhhpl.mmnm-
uunmmumtmcmmam.-
encther question arises that you must deal with. Your verdiet
hh‘“wwbm-ﬁﬂltﬂdh:m.ﬁ.
Jury find the defemdamt guilty as charged in the indiotment and
fix his punishment at death.” That 1s ene fom. If, after weigh-

ing the evidemes 1ike I %ld you, you 40 not Teach the eomelu-
sion that death should be the punishment, them the fomm of your
verdies would be: “We, the jury find the defendant guilty s
Gherged in the indietment, end fix his punishmentat confinemsmt

l.. L] "13-

s PAY
w ]

fae | TIRERE TR
e B
et Ca LR




283
mmotmoﬁvnt-thtmhm“m-m.
under the evidenee, think right and preper)”. Now, thers is
apd&lnm-qmlnnoutmmnuutama-
tion of life impriscmment. The lew doesn't say anything about
that. Itmmhuﬂut-m.-lml-hrorm
above that. Gentlemen, that is all the law, I thimk, that it
umhdwm.xmtmuﬁom.mmt
:I.lham'wuhhqom-u.mrrumm
everything but an honest, faithful and peinsteking considers-
tion of the evidence in the case, end bring in a verdiet that
answers that oonclusien. Now, that is the state's side of it.
nﬁomﬁ-uhmoo-o.ulhvobuhnhgmnl
the way through, does not eemvinee yowr minds beyomnd all yea-
senable dowdt of the guilt of this defendant, them the law
and justies says that he ought to bde acquitted, and 4if that is
your comclusicn, them the fomm of your verdiet would be: Ve,
the jury rind the defendent not guilty.”

MR. LEIBOWITZE: Ve have some exveptioms to the court's
charge. I exoept %0 that part of your Homor's charge to the
Jury in the following words end figures: "Bvidence of similay
conduet is whelly out of place snd improper.”
THE COURT: I ®n't believe I saidd 1t that way. I said
it in oonnection with semething else, Dut that there may de mo |
| miewnderstending sbout that, I will state %o you gentlemsa, I
said that it was wholly out of place towurds establishing or
tending to establish the question of comnsent, because ® msemt
did not enter into the Smfmmiux defense. OFf courne, hew




Sll the cirowsstences arising out of the evidemse; that they

N4
and what she said, as shown by the evidence in the case, is
evidence in the case, in shedding light on what eredemce you
will give to her testimemy.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I exmeoept to the charge as reiterated.
Then, I exeept to that part of your charge wherein you charged
_tbo Jury that the charaete:r of this wvoman is not in issue in
this case, because comsent is not alleged, and that the char-

ater of the women is eml: an issue in the case where the de-
fense is consent.

COURT: Very well.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: rFurther, I except to the statement or
the court that all argument om, or any referemces by cowmsel in
argument, must not be considered om the cuestion of consent,
-Clmmtmln-uutmjuqthattheymm-t
the question of charseter, Af that character is diseclosed by
the evidemoce, by her deportment, and demeamor on the stand.

COUET: I have already told them that.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I am going to ask that you cherge the
Jury as requested.

COURT: I eamn't do that, My impression is thet that
is not the law.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I-l-unuthtmlnum
Speeifically that this jury may, end must consider on the |
M«mmmmhu-mnunmut- |
Bess, or any other vitness, whatever evidemoe this jury has i
WW“‘!‘W“.}MQ&.”I*P
mlt&m*t-mlﬁl.uhmm.
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nay and must ma-mmuommhdomhm

belief they will give to a Persen of that type, om all questions,

COURT: I deeline to give it the way you have Presented
is.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I exoept to thet portiom wherein you

MﬂhMtﬁthmmMmmnﬁqu
n.unlaiho-nhlﬂnul.n.

COURT: I don't think that is the may I stated it. I

mamtummmu-mumcmvmtmm

-n.mmmmummmmu the ast, he
would be guilty. If I adén't say it that way, I say 1t that way
now.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: Exception. We ask the cowrt to charge

the jury that Vietorias Priee is an interested witness
of law,

+ 88 matter

COURT: Well, that is not the way to make that sorts of

request; uumnh-.llquut. but I will state to the
mmtmnmmnmmunum
%o request 1is, &thﬁ?ﬂuhmﬁ.wﬂ“h
h“hmthm.mﬁtﬂouﬁ.m
muﬂﬁt“-hh-Mhﬁ-mutu‘ﬁo
suit.

M. LEIBOWITZ: Imthmtm“m“
mmmmnutu.un-mm
felsified to any naterial faet in this ease, that the Jury muss

hlunﬁnl).ﬁ-dlui-hhtulm-llu-
regard the false testimeny.

,. J "P#"“‘-';'i ‘v_‘_*':"" &
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Iuh'tmlﬁ-ﬂq"at'hm. Ir I a14, I say
that 1s wrong. I have mo right to sit here and tell the jury
what they must @o. I told them that they "may”.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: Im thet comneetion, may I recuest om
that point, that you charge the Jury that if any witness wil-
hnybcﬂ.ﬂurﬂ-.hlltoa-mmrntntm;“,
the Jury is at liderty to disregard his or her entive testinmony,
Arf they see fit.

COURT: 1 decline that in the mamer put.

MR. LEIBOVITZ: I exoept to that porsiom of the
court'’s oral charge, that the only way to assail the charsoter
.r.umrummuumumumrmm
community whexe she lives to testify thet her character is
such that they would mot believe her, - I exeept to that, end
ask that you charge as follows: The jury may, froem her testi-
mﬂm-nﬁtm.mrr-mmllmknhp—
armm-muumu-.mmmm
te either redbut her testimony, or come to the comelusiom that
m:-—-wcm.mhtuuh—mmm
to appear here from her commumity, Af the jury believe from the
ovidence she is wnworthy of belief.

COURT: I deelime that im the way in which 1t is pus.

& MR. LEIBOWITZ: Imlﬂﬂltmm.!-ﬁ-l_
Juzy as to what is a reasenable doubds.

COURT: I will do that, I thiuk. xtu.nnw-hu
term; sorter like the word "i$"; 1%'s hard to explain. The

"_‘Jc r .‘.I'
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that, -1hnnornum.urothaadmht = that would jJjush
be a doubs. It must be reasomadle. A doubt for which a reasen
can be givem. Irmmpuum-nzmmmm
it. Vexry well, Mhmmhmmhuatmu‘mﬂu
orlt.thnuuuhmm.hbtorthosultorm

nurnuisuormm.hmo-ﬂndarmuinthowi-
dence. That's abouttllltuttolqmthat.

MR. LEIBOWITZ: May I ask you to charge the jury that
trﬁmn-.ornymorth-,ornymmthojmbox.
has a reasomable doubt, founded on the evidence in this case,
tn-tnummormtmtomnnum.ym
-mu-m,n-tMMMInuuﬁoMro—.
mmuuln-mtmbonmumwrmﬂmn
h-nth.ovum.; it doesn's make any differemce Whe ther they
m“uhm.ormmym,iraju-marm
mmmm«um.num-a‘wu-mns
pm.muu-m.

COURT: Yummhh-w.

MR, LEIBOWITZ: M'awhtlhvohlht, Judge.

COURT: I eould decline all that; the lew doesn's ye- =
quire me to do this, dut I will do 1. Gentlemen of the jJury, .
Muun—umum-mmmmu -:;;.-r—*
Jou agree %o 1. I imagine you know thes. There are twelve
umummnummuw-amm
you bring it into cours. -ﬁmﬁn-uhhﬁtm
h.hl.“thllﬂu
SR g

-y
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R
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Q
arter he has heard the position of the other Jurors. You don'$
nnﬁmu&nunormtutungrmmdudmpm
it there, and not listen to anybody else's views. It is Just
as much your duty to listen to the other Juror's statement of
his beliefs, or lack of bdeliefs sbout it, as 1t is for you to
have your own views. !nuutphhtb:uyboxutna-
pride of opinieon of yowr own. Tou go in there for the purposs
of reasoning together on the case; it 1s your duty to do =m 18,
If, af tex conasd dering the evidencs, you have an opinion of youy
OWR a8 %o what the verdiet ought to be, and some other member
of the jJury, or seome other jurors, perhaps, have their views,
it is your duty to listen to them, and 1f after listening to
Mnutﬂtﬁtﬁqmﬂﬂt-dhtmrmtmau
sion was wromg, it is yowr duty to Join with them. Provided,
of oourse, at all times, you are satisfied beyond a reasonabdle
Goubt of the result of thet verdiet. ’

MR. LEIBOWITZ: I exoept to the court's refusal to
charge as requested.

COURT: I Just volumtarily did that. I was under mo
duty to do that at all. I am trying %o give them everything I
can thet will be of help to this jury.

.~ MR, LEIBOWITZ: There is ome other thing, I dom't f

whether 1t is proper thet I ssk this chamge, - that you
ﬁ-mm&ymmmmwh“.tr“w
any differemee of opinion among them.
COURT: I thimk I have told them that.
MR. LEIBOWITZ: That's all.

—-L-I-—._x_‘.r_
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